
Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen

Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, August 17, 2020
Location: Zoom Meeting

Call to order at 4:00 p.m.
Publicplease hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda itemsforpublic
comment

II. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutesfrom August 3, 2020 meeting
B. Amend minutesfrom April 6 2020 to reflect:

A. Amend motion to correctAF2O56 to AP2057 in the amount of$149, 718.64.
MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, Approval and Signature of
Treasurer’s Warrant AP2056 AP2057 in the amount of $149,71 8 .64, as presented.

B. Amend motion to add AP2056 in the amount of$90. 00.
MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, Approval of Signed
Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2054, AP2055, AP 2056,
PR2020, and PR2021 in the amounts of$2,176.50, $536.00, $90.00, $106,147.53 and
$109,940.20, respectively, as presented.

III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Consideration ofappointment ofDecatur French to the vacant Refuse Truck Driver position

effective August 18, 2020 with a start date on or before September 8, 2020 at the current
Refuse Truck Driver probationaiy rate of$1 9. 45 per hour increasing to the base rate of
$20.47per hour after successful completion ofthe required six-month probationaiy period
said appointment being contingent on terms setforth in his offer letterfrom the Town and
described in the Selectboard informationalpacket to be provided to themfor their August 10,
2020 regular meeting

B. Consideration ofappointment ofRyan Bender, previously appointed earlier this summer to
workfor Harbormaster Lemoine at the harbors, as a Public Works Summer Helper assisting
with generalpublic works duties as appropriate and assigned retroactive to August 1 0, 2020
at a pay rate of$15. O0per hour with wages to be paid himfrom the Building ‘s & Grounds
and Parks & Cemeteries Divisions ofPW’s appropriations budget line 1552500-51440,with
the understanding his workfor the harbor takes precedence over any he might be offered in
PW’s

Iv. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the
Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board members may remove any itemfor discussion by
requesting such action prior to consideration ofthatportion ofthe agenda.)
A. Department Reports: Highway, Wastewater Treasurer- Permanent Trust FY 2020 and

Investment Trust FY 2020
B. County ofHancock Warrantfor election ofBudget Advisory Committee Member(s)

V. Selectmen’s Reports

VI. Unfinished Business
A. Consider the continuation ofPublic Space Special Event Application — Backroads Tours —

August 31, September 5, 7, 21, and 28, 2020, Northeast Harbor Village Green as



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda August 17, 2020

conditionally approved earlier to implement suggestions by Chief Willis and Harbormaster
Lemoine

VII. New Business
A. Consider ofgranting a Utility Location Permit to G.FJohnston & Associates, agentfor Fred

Van derGrift for new sanitary sewer construction associated with a new home being built on
Neighborhood Road, location as shown on Town tax maps as Map 25 Lot 012-000

B. Authorize the purchase ofafter-market equipmentfor the newfire department utility vehicle
in the amount not to exceed $21, 800. 00 and authorize the Fire Chiefto usefiindsfrom the
Fire Department Equzment Reserve Account Number 4040300-24471 with a current
unencumbered balance ofapproximately $ 548, 1 71. 1 ito payfor the equipment as outlined in
the Fire Chief memo

VIII. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

Ix. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s WarrantAP2lO8 in the amount of$831,341.39
B. Approve Signed Treasurers Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2i06 AP2107,

andPRiO3 in the amounts of$74,0i2.96 $36929.97, and $114,676.24, respectively
C. Acknowledge Treasurer ‘s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 02 and 04 in the amounts of

$145, 745.30 and $66541.95, respectively

x. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 4 p.m., Tuesday, September 8, 2020 via Zoom.

The Town ofMount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. You can call in through any of
the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link. You will need to enter the
meeting ID to get access to the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/248566 1 75?pwdRrnozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago)

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York)

Dial by your location +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting now has a
password.

Page2of2



MINUTES



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020

1 Town of Mount Desert
2 SelectBoard Meeting Minutes
3 Organizational Meeting
4 Monday, August 3 , 2020
5 Location: Zoom Meeting
6
7 This Meeting was held via remote access.
8
9 SelectBoard Members Present:

1 0 Chair John Macauley, Martha Dudman, Wendy Littlefield, Matt Hart, Geoff Wood
11
12 Public Officials Present:
1 3 Public Works Director Tony Smith, Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Assessor Kyle Avila,
14 Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk
15
1 6 Members of the public were also in attendance.
17
18 I. Call to order at 4:00 p.m.
1 9 Chair John Macauley called the Meeting to order at 4:00PM.
20
2 1 I. Election of Officers
22 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, Election ofthe same
23 slate of officers as last year; those officers being John Macauley as Chair, Matt Hart as
24 Vice Chair, and Wendy Littlefield as Secretary.
25
26 Chair Macauley stated he was willing to remain in the position of SelectBoard Chair,
27 however he would be happy to allow another SelectBoard Member to step into the
28 position if they were willing. There were no takers.
29
30 VOTE:
31 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
32 Martha Dudman: Aye
33 Matt Hart: Aye
34 Geoff Wood: Aye
35 Chair John Macauley: Aye
36 Motion approved 5-0
37
38 II. Minutes
39 A. Approval ofminutes from July 20, 2020 meeting
40 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of the July 20,
41 2020 Minutes as presented.
42 VOTE:
43 Martha Dudman: Aye
44 Matt Hart: Aye
45 Geoff Wood: Aye
46 Wendy Littlefield: Aye



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020 2

1 Chair John Macauley: Aye
2 Motion approved 5-0.
3
4 III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
5 None presented.
6
7 Iv. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.

8 Board members may remove any itemfor discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthat portion ofthe agenda.)

9 A. Town ofMount Desert MMA Property & Casualty Pool Dividend Payment
1 0 B. ADD Draft FY 2021 Budget
1 1 C. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes ofJuly 7 2020
12 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acceptance ofthe Consent
I 3 Agenda as presented.
14 VOTE:
15 MattHart: Aye
1 6 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
17 MarthaDudman: Aye
18 GeoffWood: Aye
I 9 Chair John Macauley: Aye
20 Motion approved 5-0.
21
22 V. SelectBoard Reports
23 No SelectBoard Reports were presented.
24
25 VI. Unfinished Business
26 A. 2020 Annual Town Meeting Live Stream — update
27 Assessor Kyle Avila reported that Jeff Zayman and Wendell Oppewall both assured him
28 that live streaming the Town Meeting was possible. Mr. Zayman has a professional
29 grade video camera that can be used. Mr. Oppewall will have a hard-wired ethernet
30 connection. Assessor Avila set up a Town profile on Youtube allowing the meeting to be
3 1 streamed.
32
33 B. Discussion ofThird-Party Requests
34 Town Manager Lunt pointed out an additional request requiring consideration that did not
3 5 get included in the packet. He sent emailed it to SelectBoard Members. Manager Lunt
3 6 noted a number of third-party representatives were attending the meeting should there be
37 questions.
38
39 Mr. Hart noted that his focus was on July 1 , 2020 moving forward. All groups are
40 struggling with the changes Covid-1 9 has forced. Manager Lunt has no firm estimate of
41 whether the Town will experience budget shortfalls due to Covid. Revenues are
42 beginning to bounce back. State Aid is not a significant amount. Taxes will begin to
43 come in. He did not believe there would a shortfall sizable enough to worry about.
44
45 Chair Macauley felt the question of amending third-party requests should focus on those
46 organizations not providing services due to Covid.
47



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020 3

1 Ms. Dudman inquired about the Mount Desert Island Historical Society. They mentioned
2 a building project, however there is no funding listed as being received from the Town.
3 Manager Lunt confirmed the Historical Society has requested $2,500.00. Raney Bench,
4 Executive Director of the Mount Desert Island Historical Society, was present. She noted
5 the overall budget for the site was presented, however the request to the Town would
6 only pay a partial amount. The Selectmen’s Building in Somesville has had some
7 renovations, and a portable toilet is in place and available to visitors 24/7. Bridge
8 maintenance in Somesville is also being done.
9

1 0 Public Works Director Tony Smith reported that the Seal Harbor Village Improvement
1 1 Society has confirmed they will not open the village’s comfort station this year. They
12 have rented two portable toilets to replace the comfort station. Director Smith felt the
1 3 cost of that rental from July to the end of the season would be an acceptable amount to
14 grant the VIS. The Seal Harbor comfort station will not be maintained by the Town this
1 5 year. It was suggested at an earlier meeting that the Town maintain the public restrooms
1 6 at the Great Harbor Museum. Due to the complications involved in doing so, the Town
1 7 has instead leased two portable toilets that are now behind the museum. Ms. Dudman
1 8 recalled the Great Harbor Museum’s third party-request this year was specifically for
1 9 public restroom maintenance. Director Smith concurred.
20
21 Chair Macauley suggested going down the list Town Manager Lunt compiled and
22 presented to the Board.
23
24 Northeast Harbor Library: Ms. Littlefield believed the library was open and providing
25 service. She saw no reason why changes to the funding should be made, unless there’s
26 , more information she was unaware of. Ms. Dudman agreed. The library has been a
27 service to the community throughout the pandemic. Ms. Littlefield further noted that the
28 Somesville Library and the Seal Harbor Library were similarly active. She would not
29 recommend any changes to the Towns’ libraries.
30
3 1 Mr. Wood asked how the Board would proceed with decisions.
32
33 Manager Lunt recommended the Board vote on any amendments to the third-party
34 requests and include a dollar amount in those amendments. There was no need to revote
3 5 requests that do not change.
36
37 Northeast Harbor Village Improvement Society: Chair Macauley felt there were no
38 changes to the work the Society does. He did not feel any change to the request was
39 warranted. The Board agreed.
40
41 Seal Harbor Village Improvement Society: Chair Macauley suggested removing
42 funding having to do with upkeep of the comfort station that is not open this season but
43 provide funding to cover the portable toilets currently in place.
44



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020 4

1 Mr. Hart wondered if, theoretically, the restrooms could open in the fall. There was no
2 way to know. The VIS is trying to adapt as best they can to the situation. Perhaps
3 funding should remain, given the uncertainty of the situation.
4
5 Director Smith disagreed. He recommended cutting the amount dedicated to comfort
6 station cost in half. Mr. Hart asked ifthe request was itemized in such a way as to know
7 the cost dedicated to comfort stations. Director Smith believed the specific cost must be
8 available somewhere within the organization. President of the VIS Alex Stephens
9 estimated comfort station supplies at approximately $3,000.00 in a typical year. Director

1 0 Smith opined that it could be reduced by $ 1 250.00 to a total of $ 1 750.00. Director Smith
1 1 did not feel it fair to provide funding for activity that is not happening.
12
1 3 Mr. Wood noted that the VIS funding is larger than some of the others, he presumed
1 4 because other property management is occurring. Additionally, the request was increased
1 5 by $5,000.00 this year. Mr. Wood asked whether other activities the VIS is responsible
1 6 for were occurring this year.
17
1 8 Mr. Stevens confirmed the Seal Harbor beach is being used heavily, and the VIS engages
1 9 in daily maintenance. Maintenance of the trails and the green are also ongoing. Four
20 people are employed for the work. Health insurance for those employees has been a
2 1 heavy cost the VIS has incurred.
22
23 It was noted portable toilets cost $105.00 per month per unit, plus the cost of pumping
24 them out.
25
26 Mr. Stevens noted the portable toilets were placed in June when the closed comfort
27 stations were becoming a problem for the public. The exterior showers are still in use
28 this year.
29
3 0 Mr. Hart wondered if a third portable toilet could be a potential need, if attendee numbers
3 1 remain busy. Mr. Stevens wasn’t sure if more would be placed.
32
33 Ms. Dudman recalled an increase in the request this year by $5,000.00, which was noted
34 as dedicated to the comfort stations. Ifportable toilet rental is less expensive, how much
35 less was a reasonable estimate? Mr. Stevens noted that $3,000.00 ofthe request was for
36 comfort station supplies.
37
3 8 Neighborhood House Director Anne-Marie Hart felt the VIS has provided an equitable
39 option to the comfort stations. She felt most of the non-profit organizations were doing
40 as much as they can, as best and safely as they can. Third-party requests comprise just
41 over 1% of the entire Town’s budget.
42
43 Chair Macauley was in agreement with Mr. Hart. If the Town is not expecting any
44 painful shortfall, perhaps this sort of reduction to nonprofits is not necessary. Director
45 Smith reminded the Board that the possibility of reductions was discussed at previous
46 Board Meetings.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020 5

1
2 Ms. Dudman felt it was the Board’s job to review this type ofthing. The discussion is
3 important, and the Board owes such due diligence to the Town.
4
5 Ms. Hart felt that ifit is necessary to review third-party requests, then should not other
6 parts of the budget be reviewed as well? All aspects of the Town and other budgeted
7 parties have had to adapt during these unprecedented times.
8
9 Assessor Avila thought a group like Island Explorer, which is not running this year,

1 0 might be a more obvious choice for review. Ms. Dudman noted that the letter from the
1 1 Island Explorer received by the Town noted that while the buses are not running, there
1 2 are still operating costs for the organization, costing approximately a million per year.
1 3 Island Explorer’ s request is for $ 14,000.00. The letter states that he would not want to
1 4 receive money if it created hardship for other organizations, and if necessary, the Island
1 5 Explorer could go without their funding this year.
16
17 Director Smith felt that in light ofthe figures provided by the VIS, reducing the $5,000
1 8 increase to $3,000 was reasonable, and would also cover the possibility of a third portable
19 toilet.
20
2 1 It was confirmed that the Chamber of Commerce Visitor Center was open. Micki
22 Sumpter confirmed the Chamber has been open since the beginning of the pandemic —

23 earlier than during a normal year — in order to work with the local businesses through the
24 pandemic.
25
26 Chair Macauley returned discussion to the Seal Harbor Village Improvement Society.
27
28 Ms. Littlefield felt the point ofthe review was to be realistic and take care ofthe Town’s
29 best interests. If the VIS is not required to spend $2,000 in supplies for the comfort
30 stations, then is there a problem with lowering their request by $2,000? Mr. Hart
3 1 reminded the Board that in the end, this is a guess the Board is making on funding.
32 Director Smith noted his guess is based on 1 8+ years of experience. Additionally, the
33 increase, as stated at earlier meetings, was based on supplies. The portable toilet vendor
34 provides the supplies used in the portable toilets. Cleaning is done daily.
35
36 Chair Macauley agreed there was no clear way to determine a firm amount a group like
37 the Seal Harbor VIS will have to spend. However, there are some organizations that are
38 clearly not providing services. Perhaps it would be better to focus on those.
39
40 Mr. Hart felt that organizations that have simply not opened for the season are the
41 funding requests to review for reduction. But a group trying to remain active and do the
42 best they can, should perhaps be given a little leeway. Any cut to such a group would be
43 based on estimates and predictions.
44
45 Mr. Wood felt that removing $2,000.00 from the Seal Harbor VIS request of $50,000.00
46 is essentially nit-picking. And if such a tiny percentage of a request is being examined



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020 6

1 for one, is it perhaps setting precedent for looking over each request for any small amount
2 that can be deemed not necessary. The only two third-party groups that are not doing
3 what the Town funds them to do are the Island Explorer and the Great Harbor Museum.
4
5 It was noted that while the Seal Harbor VIS is paying for the portable toilets near the Seal
6 Harbor comfort station, the Town is paying for the portable toilets behind the Great
7 Harbor Museum.
8
9 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved to cut the funding to the Great Harbor Museum and to the

10 Island Explorer.
11
1 2 Representative of the Great Harbor Museum Willie Granston reported that the number of
I 3 people using the museum bathrooms are four to five times greater than the number of
1 4 people visiting the museum. A renovation of one of the bathrooms was planned for this
1 5 year. Renovation funds had to be reallocated due to Covid. Cutting the money means
1 6 that perhaps one of the bathrooms next year doesn’t open at all due to those renovations.
1 7 While Mr. Granston understands as a taxpayer the idea of cutting funding, the Board
1 8 should be mindful that there are other things going on in the background that this cut will
19 affect.
20
2 1 Mr. Wood referred to the application submitted by Director Sidney Rockefeller which
22 states the money requested is for bathroom supplies and employee salary, neither of
23 which are being expended. It says nothing of a capital project. Mr. Granston agreed a
24 capital project was not in the plan at the time the request was made.
25
26 Ms. Dudman inquired ofMs. Hart whether the Neighborhood House’s full amount was
27 needed, as some of the usual programs are not occurring this year.
28
29 Ms. Hart confirmed the full amount requested by the Neighborhood House was necessary
30 this year. She stated that what was printed in the warrant is not correct, nor is it what her
3 1 original request stated. General support is $50,000.00 and is needed. The Neighborhood
32 House incurs almost $ 1 00,000.00 per year in utilities and maintenance necessary to keep
33 the building open. This does not include salaries or other employee benefits. The
34 building is heavily used, and it can be agreed the community would like it to remain open
35 for years to come. Neighborhood House requested $ 15,000.00 for the youth program; the
36 warrant shows the number at $38,000.00. The actual youth programs provided by the
37 Neighborhood House cost over $171,000.00 per year. Despite the determination that
38 summer camp could not be done safely, the Neighborhood House has held, in place of
39 summer camp, a number of stand-alone activities for the community’s youth and they
40 have been well attended. Programs such as yoga and community café will continue with
41 necessary safety precautions. Neighborhood House is working hard to maintain all of
42 their programs as close to normal as they can. $23,000.00 has been requested for
43 community events and programs. Cost for those events and programs run over
44 $60,000.00 per year. Fundraising is difficult this year, making the request that much
45 more important. The request made of the Town is approximately 15% of the
46 Neighborhood House budget.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020 7

1
2 It was noted there was a Motion with no Second on the Floor.
3
4 Ms. Dudman Seconded the Motion.
5
6 Manager Lunt clarified that the amount requested by the Island Explorer was $14,000.00
7 and not $ 1 5,000.00 as someone previously noted. He explained the Motion is to reduce
8 the third-party requests by $ 1 9,500.00 and should be worded as such.
9

1 0 AMENDED MOTION: Mr. Wood amended his Motion, with Ms. Dudman seconding, to
1 1 reduce the Third-Party Requests by $19,500.00.
12 VOTE:
1 3 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
14 MattHart: Abstains
1 5 Martha Dudman: Aye
16 GeoffWood: Aye
1 7 Chair John Macauley: Aye
1 8 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Hart in Abstention).
19
20 Downeast Community Partners representative Sarah Nugent inquired about Town
2 1 Meeting. She wondered what the Board preferred third-part requesters do regarding
22 Town Meeting attendance, in light ofthe Covid pandemic and the limits on numbers able
23 to attend. Ms. Dudman advised anyone asking for funding to attend.
24
25 VII. New Business
26 A. Annual Policy on Treasurer ‘s Disbursement Warrantsfor Employee Wages and
27 Benefits
28 Manager Lunt noted this was normal procedure that usually occurs after Town Meeting.
29
30 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval ofthe Annual
3 1 Policy on Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants for Employee Wages and Benefits, as
32 presented.
33 VOTE:
34 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
35 Matt Hart: Aye
36 Martha Dudman: Aye
37 Geoff Wood: Aye
38 Chair John Macauley: Aye
39 Motion approved 5-0.
40
41 B. Annual Policy on Treasurer Disbursement Warrants for State Fees
42 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of the Annual
43 Policy on Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants for State Fees, as presented.
44 VOTE:
45 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
46 Geoff Wood: Aye



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020 8

1 Matt Hart: Aye
2 MarthaDudman: Aye
3 Chair John Macauley: Aye
4 Motion approved 5-0.
5
6 C. Annual Policy on Disbursement ofMunicial Education Costs
7 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval ofthe Annual
8 Policy on Disbursement of Municipal Education Costs, as presented.
9 VOTE:

1 0 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
11 GeoffWood: Aye
12 MarthaDudman: Aye
13 MattHart: Aye
I 4 Chair John Macauley: Aye
1 5 Motion approved 5-0.
16
1 7 D. Annual Policy on Application ofPayments to Unpaid Taxes
1 8 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval ofthe Annual
1 9 Policy on Application of Payments to Unpaid Taxes, as presented.
20 VOTE:
21 GeoffWood: Aye
22 MarthaDudman: Aye
23 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
24 MattHart: Aye
25 Chair John Macauley: Aye
26 Motion approved 5-0.
27
28 E. Annual Policy on Reimbursement (Code Enforcement Officer Permits)
29 Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval ofthe Annual Policy on
30 Reimbursement (Code Enforcement Officer Permits), as presented.
31 VOTE:
32 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
33 GeoffWood: Aye
34 MarthaDudman: Aye
35 MattHart: Aye
36 Chair John Macauley: Aye
37 Motion approved 5-0.
38
39 F. Annual Policy Authorizing Town Manager and his Designee to sign BYOB and Off-
40 Premises Catering Liquor License Applications on behafof the Municipal Officers
41 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of the Annual
42 Policy Authorizing Town Manager and his Designee to sign BYOB and Off-Premises
43 Catering Liquor License Applications on behalf of the Municipal Officers, as presented.
44 VOTE:
45 Martha Dudman: Aye
46 Wendy Littlefield: Aye



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020 9

1 MattHart: Aye
2 GeoffWood: Aye
3 Chair John Macauley: Aye
4 Motion approved 5-0.
5
6 It was noted the policies will be prepared and ready for Board signature, if the
7 SelectBoard members are comfortable with coming to the Town Offices to do so.
8
9 G. Annual Approval ofTown Counsel

10 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of Annual
1 1 Approval of Town Counsel, as presented.
12
1 3 Mr. Hart inquired whether the Town ever reviews Town Counsel options. He felt that
14 while it was too late now, it might be wise to discuss the question ofwhether the Town is
1 5 happy with the services provided and whether change should be considered. Other Board
1 6 members concurred.
17
1 8 Director Smith stated that competitive bids are not required for Counsel services
19 according to the Town’s purchasing policy.
20
2 1 Manager Lunt hoped the Motion’ s approval could be made now. Discussion about Town
22 Counsel can be held at a later time. Mr. Hart agreed; it was a discussion for a future date.
23
24 VOTE:
25 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
26 Martha Dudman: Aye
27 MattHart: Aye
28 GeoffWood: Aye
29 Chair John Macauley: Aye
30 Motion approved 5-0.
31
32 H MMA Annual Election — Vice President and Executive Committee Members
33 Manager Lunt noted there was no election competition for the positions. All are good
34 people. Additionally, the Town Manager can sign for those should the Board direct him
35 todoso.
36
37 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorization of the slate of
38 Vice Persident and Executive Committee Members, and to authorize Town Manager
39 Durlin Lunt to sign, as presented.
40 VOTE:
41 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
42 Martha Dudman: Aye
43 Matt Hart: Aye
44 Geoff Wood: Aye
45 Chair John Macauley: Aye
46 Motion approved 5-0.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020 10

1
2 I. Request to Authorize A Public Space Private Placement Applicationfor a memorial
3 bench at the harbor by Ian Handfor Stuart and Christine Hand — Northeast Harbor
4 Village Green
5 Ms. Dudman questioned the inclusion of a dog on the bench.
6
7 Representative Ian Hand was agreeable to omitting the dog. He believed the design
8 presented can be done on a gray bench, which would be more fitting for the area. Ms.
9 Dudman agreed. She added that a black bench would also be hot in the summer.

10
1 1 Mr. Hand hoped to get as close to the boat ramp as possible. Town Clerk Claire
12 Woolfolk directed him to Harbormaster John Lemoine and they’ve discussed the bench’s
I 3 position. Harbormaster Lemoine proposed repurposing older bench locations, replacing
14 an older bench with this one.
15
1 6 Mr. Hart noted he liked the dog. Ms. Littlefield felt that the bench is a memorial bench,
1 7 and if it is important to family that a dog be included, it should not be omitted.
18
1 9 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval ofthe request
20 to Authorize A Public Space Private Placement Application for a memorial bench at the
2 1 harbor by Ian Hand for Stuart and Christine Hand — Northeast Harbor Village Green, as
22 presented.
23 VOTE:
24 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
25 Martha Dudman: Aye
26 MattHart: Aye
27 GeoffWood: Aye
28 Chair John Macauley: Aye
29 Motion approved 5-0.
30
3 1 1 Approve early closing ofTown Office on August 11 at 3pmforpreparation of Town
32 Meeting (rain date August 12)
33 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of early closing of
34 Town Office on August 11, 2020 at 3pm for preparation of Town Meeting (rain date
35 August 12), as presented.
36 VOTE:
37 Matt Hart: Aye
38 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
39 Martha Dudman: Aye
40 Geoff Wood: Aye
41 Chair John Macauley: Aye
42 Motion approved 5-0.
43
44 K. Discussion of the Process and Protocolsfor the Drive-In Town Meeting



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020 1 1

1 Town Manager Lunt presented some ideas on how the Town Meeting would work this
2 year. Warrant Chair Phil Lichtenstein and Town Warden Bill Ferm were present to
3 answer questions.
4
5 Ms. Dudman inquired how early attendees could arrive. Manager Lunt was not sure.
6 Police would be on hand early. Staffwill be on site shortly after 3pm. Manager Lunt felt
7 arrival by 5:15PM should be acceptable.
8
9 Ms. Dudman inquired about the information for how to access streaming. Mr.

1 0 Lichtenstein suggested posting the information in the newspaper. Town Clerk Woolfolk
1 1 stated the Town missed the deadline for posting information in the paper. Manager Lunt
1 2 promised to post it on the website and on the Facebook page.
13
14 It was pointed out that 50 residents are required to be physically present at the meeting to
1 5 reach a quorum.
16
1 7 It was clarified that streaming the meeting was for those who can’t attend the meeting.
1 8 Physically present meeting attendees will be able to hear the meeting through the use of
19 microphones.
20
2 1 Mr. Lichtenstein asked about the amendment of the third-party requests and an additional
22 ten amendments from the School Board. It’s been suggested that perhaps the Motions to
23 amend could be made by either the School Board or Warrant Committee Members.
24 Discussion on individual Articles could be brought up by School Board members.
25 Assessor Kyle Avila noted there were two more Articles that will require amendment:
26 Article 22 and Article 25.
27
28 It was requested the amendments required for Articles 22 and 25 be shared with the
29 Board, Warrant Committee Members Phil Lichtenstein and Jerry Miller, and Moderator
30 Bill Ferm. Mr. Lichtenstein agreed to make Motions.
31
32 Mr. Lichtenstein requested that Youtube streaming information be emailed to Mount
33 Desert Islander reporter Dick Broom. Perhaps something could be done to get it added to
34 the newspaper. Assessor Avila agreed to email the information to Mr. Broom.
35
36 Mr. Hart noted that many ofthe first Articles are procedural. Could these be presented as
37 a slate, with any clarification on them needed pulled out for further discussion? Mr.
3 8 Ferm advised against such action. Allowing non-voters to speak requires a two-thirds
39 vote, unlike other votes. Additionally, the Charter states that each Warrant should be
40 designed so each one can be voted separately. Mr. Ferm noted that the more the Town
41 can maintain the traditional routine the better.
42
43 Mr. Ferm suggested determining whether those in attendance would allow him to skip
44 reading the entire Article. Ms. Dudman thought it worth pursuing. Everyone in
45 attendance would receive a copy of the Articles.
46



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020 12

1 Mr. Lichtenstein noted that anything that can be done to streamline the process would be
2 helpful, provided that all in attendance can be heard.
3
4 Mr. Ferm wondered whether those non-voting members, such as the third-party
5 requesters, could be parked elsewhere. Bar Harbor conducted their Town Meeting this
6 way. It made voting by card easier to see and count.
7
8 Mr. Ferm noted that spacing used for the Bar Harbor Town Meeting was each parking
9 space. With such spacing Tally Clerks will not be able to go between cars and still

1 0 follow social distancing protocol. Bar Harbor decided that the statute that requires
1 1 written ballot and hand counts for the education articles, might be a “recorded vote”.
1 2 And if the Moderator determines the majority it could be recorded in this way. The
1 3 opinion received at that time saved the process of hand count.
14
1 5 Mr. Ferm noted that Bar Harbor’s Town Meeting started at 7:00PM and despite worry
I 6 about light, the high school has lighting available in the parking lot and lighting can be
1 7 distributed. He felt the meeting could proceed despite nightfall.
18
1 9 Assessor Avila reported Reporter Dick Broom can get the streaming information in the
20 newspaper.
21
22 Ms. Littlefield inquired about where Officials need to be if they are not on stage.
23 Manager Lunt requested SelectBoard Members and other Town Officials identify
24 themselves as such upon arriving.
25
26 It was clarified that those watching the meeting via Youtube could not be counted as
27 attendees and would not be able to vote. Manager Lunt noted the Youtube streaming was
28 being offered as a curtesy to those who’d like to watch but could not attend.
29
30 Mr. Lichtenstein confirmed that a rehearsal would occur Monday, August 1 0, 2020 at
3 1 3:00PM at the high school. Police ChiefWillis would be present as well. Mr. Miller and
32 Mr. Ferm both confirmed they could be in attendance.
33
34 Regarding reading only a summary of an Article, any requests for an entire Article being
35 read could certainly be honored. Mr. Ferm guessed the majority of attendees would
36 prefer entire Articles not be read. Mr. Miller noted that Articles have been read in
37 summary form before.
38
39 There was no further discussion.
40
41 L. Consideration ofa request to connect the sanitary sewer pump system from a new
42 building to be located at 1092 Main Street in Somesville to the existing holding tank
43 andpump system ofan existing building also located on 1092 Main Street in
44 Somesville which in turns pumps the sewerage to the public sanitary sewer system
45 located in Main Street



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020 13

1 Director Smith noted this was a routine piggy-backing request, the likes of which have
2 been approved by the Board on other occasions.

,

3
4 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of a request to
5 connect the sanitary sewer pump system from a new building to be located at 1 092 Main
6 Street in Somesville to the existing holding tank and pump system of an existing building
7 also located on 1 092 Main Street in Somesville which in turn pumps the sewerage to the
8 public sanitary sewer system located in Main Street, as presented.
9 VOTE:

1 0 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
11 MarthaDudman: Aye
12 MattHart: Aye
13 GeoffWood: Aye , . -

14 Chair John Macauley: Aye . - . .

1 5 Motion approved 5-0.
16
1 7 VIII. Other Business
1 8 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
1 9 Director Smith inquired how many SelectBoard members would be at the Monday Town
20 Meeting rehearsal.
21
22 Manager Lunt felt that Chair Macauley should be all that was necessary. He and Vice-
23 Chair Hart would be the ones that will have assigned locations. Mr. Hart wondered if
24 SelectBoard presence was necessary, though he could make the meeting.
25
26 IX. Treasurer’s Warrants
27 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer Warrant AP2J Osfor $9 7 948.71
28 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval and signature of
29 Treasurer’s Warrant AP2105 for $97,948.71, as presented.
30 VOTE:
31 MattHart: Aye
32 GeoffWood: Aye
33 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
34 Martha Dudman: Aye
35 Chair John Macauley: Aye
36 Motion approved 5-0.
37
38 B. Approve Signed Treasurer Payroll State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP21 03,
39 AP2104, and PR2102 in the amounts of$6,065.18, $12,233.79, and $120,011.25,
40 respectively
41 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of signed
42 Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2 103, AP2 104, and PR21 02 in
43 the amounts of $6,065.18, $12,233.79, and $120,011.25, respectively, as presented.
44 VOTE:
45 Matt Hart: Aye
46 Martha Dudman: Aye



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofAugust 3, 2020 14

1 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains
2 GeoffWood: Aye
3 Chair John Maculey: Aye
4 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).
5
6 C. Acknowledge Treasurer ‘s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 03 in the amount of
7 $151,774.31
8 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acknowledgement of
9 Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 03 in the amount of $151,774.31, as

10 presented.
11 VOTE:
12 Matt Hart: Aye
13 Martha Dudman: Aye
14 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
15 Geoff Wood: Aye
16 Chair John Macauley: Aye
17 Motion approved 5-0.
18
19 X. Adjournment
20 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to adjourn.
21 VOTE:
22 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
23 Martha Dudman: Aye
24 Matt Hart: Aye
25 Geoff Wood: Aye
26 Chair John Macauley: Aye
27 Motion approved 5-0.
28
29 The Meeting adjourned at 5:26PM.
30
31
32 Respectfully Submitted,
33
34
35
36 Wendy Littlefield, Secretary



APPOINTMENTS

RECOGN ITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



jupuuJidnSA1Mq‘sqofuoj
JJns1JI‘J1q1EJ1%q:11)J

)1J13UMOI‘)lloJTooAJ1q3

•uo!puuTmoDJJWJOUOfltUpTSUO3JOJflO/)JUqj

•017EJ1DO’Jpm?UMOIU
uunjoswirnopCqnspuuoiisoduoiunisiuoTsodspusJpun

osT1H‘P-IJOps!qUJO1JS1pUOUJJq(‘-TaD)SU3TIsJAup1T3JWWO3UT1?JAJOl1S
uTunjqosTquouutjuoospSiuojqiuwAoiduipnutjuosiqspuijspunq
‘poJdAiuoqoidoiuoppiUIUiUi3SoqocppuinJppnnbijosnsiUi

t3TsAqdpiinbiuissrdsiquolUUJwOcsiuuruioddisqsH

•uJq:iUiA1JoDT1OU)M-OAViAoiduJ1UJJfl3SUpTAoJdojqPIflOMHpound
/JTUon1qoJdquow-xispinbjouonJdwo3jnjssxrnsJjiJnoqLOZoii

siqoUTS1JUTJfl04joiuAnuoiqodJATJQpnijsnjj‘p

IIIA\djoSUJJJJAJ‘pwioddijjozoz‘ojq.ioUOpisqioo
‘8TSflflçJAT3JJUOfliSOdJAUQ)J3flJJSflJ).JU1WAlflOpUTodd1qqsnbi

I‘3flSV•SflWO1JUUJAOId1Ujo.ijjopunojid3ipflOMiiqpipusiqq3UJJji

•MJ3mOq:1A\JU1uomsodpiojpjpooJJA1E?qpM

•N1lUpJqoqIU1uguonisodJATJQpnijsnj>jU1WApjopJTqqioqi
J1?UTIT!HUMOJJO4DUJ1!?41jJUWWODJI‘uwAoidaijowidunncsiquiunq
qMUD[JOMDui1dxmoprn‘upuiSqOWfuUpUUJJdnShuMMJAiUJ
UDJSN‘uui’oiduJiojuowqddiuiojpdwo3SlifUTppiAOJduoniwojuiUOpsq

.\
soidiuuojuiinciuimojuotjisod

rnSJU!J0MOT4SAUUAJXJ:joupipMSflO4-UTi3U1WAIfjpSflJAp1M‘&uiod
UMOIqM3U1UJJOJUODUIU1WAs!SUOflTSOdJAT1QSflJIUT!ITnIJnoJoUO‘s)IJ0M

DTqnJjoSUOTSTAJQS1?j4piOPAMqrnSUt3UOflTSOdojduionj

ozooisnnv:u
JATJQSflJI:uoqisojU131A:j

1opJ!US)JJODT{qnj‘q:iUJ1cuoj:wo
J1U1JAJUMOI‘mw-iuTIlnu:oI

..

;\

OIiSJ31AJ

_____________

f7’ JoTJsprnJo)ionpJoispm‘/

Lc9LLOlX1EJ£Lc9LLOuoqdij
8tZO99tOIN1SJO

gxog0d11SS14
vasaaiunoj,fouitoj



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.rntdesert.org c1irector(amtdesert.org

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: Public Works Department Summer Helper
Date: August 10, 2020

The Public Works Department typically hires four summer helpers, one for each of the two
garbage packer trucks we use during the season, one for buildings & grounds and parks and
cemeteries and one for wastewater. This summer we had been able to hire three of the four
necessary helpers. To date, we have lost both packer truck helpers leaving us with just the
buildings & grounds and parks and cemeteries helper. We were not able to help to find a helper
for wastewater.

To assist the Seal Harbor VIS (SHVIS) with the two portable toilets they are renting for the
summer rather than opening the comfort station like they usually do, I was able to have summer
helper Ryan Bender, presently working for Harbormaster Lemoine, to lock the two SHVIS
portable toilets at the end of each day. To date, he has been on the harbor payroll.

I request that Ryan Bender be appointed as a Public Works Summer Helper retroactive to August
10, 2020 at a pay rate of $15.00 per hour. The pay code for him will be from the Building’s &
Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries Divisions of PW’s appropriations budget line of 1552500-
51440. To date, Ryan’s duties for PW involve just locking the two SHVIS portable toilets. We
will assign him other work for PW as/if it becomes available and if he is interested in doing it. It
is understood his work for the harbor takes precedence over any we might offer him in PW’s.

Thank you for consideration of my request.

Cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Kathi Mahar, Treasurer
Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent
Larry Taylor, SHVIS



CONSENT AGENDA



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street. P.O Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.mtdesert.org highway(àrntdeseaorg

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Sornesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

MEMO

To: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
From: Benjamin Jacobs, Highway Superintendent
Re: June and July Monthly Reports
Date: August 6. 2020

Highway Crew

1 . Had a successful clean-up week that was rescheduled from April to June this year due to the
COVID- 19 pandemic.

2. The crew:
. Swept sidewalks and roads.
. Completed our Bureau of Labor Standards inspections on, for example, fire extinguishers,

secondary containment structures and eyewash stations.
. Completed an O.S.H.A trenching and excavation course and a work zone safety course required

by the Department of Labor.
. Cold patched potholes.
. Cleaned the highway garage and bus garage.
. Removed trees, weed wacked and mowed around the towns pooi and basketball court located

next to the Mount Desert Elementary School.
. Worked with a local contractor to help replace concrete blocking with concrete walls on our

salt shed building next to the highway garage.
. Painted crosswalks, parking spaces and centerlines throughout the town’s villages.
. Flushed out a culvert on Neighborhood Road.
. Hauled unwanted pavement from various past projects to a local contractor to be recycled.
. Replaced, straighten and erected various signs.
. Repaired sidewalks on Harborside Road, Sea Street and Main Street in Northeast Harbor.
• Ditched a section of Beech Hill Road.
• Fixed a section of Dodge Point Road that was damaged due to a wash out.
• Repaired washouts on Indian Point Road and New County Road.
• Worked with a local contractor on Sargeant Drive to help reset stones on Sargeant Drive.
• Put out benches and picnic tables.
• Hauled street sweepings to our dumpsite on Route 198.

Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries

June/July2020MonthlyReport/BJ/08-06-2020 Page 1 of2



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.rntdesert.org highway(rntdesert.org

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

. Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and
assisting the admin staffwith projects as needed e.g. assembling shelving, hanging pictures and
repairing toilets

. Due to the COVID- 1 9 pandemic the towns public restrooms and portable toilets are now only
open from 6:00 am. to 6:00 p.m. The buildings and grounds crew, highway crew and the
harbormasters crew have been cleaning and disinfecting the restrooms at the visitor’s center
and the yachtsmen building every three hours seven days a week from 6 am. to 6 p.m. The
buildings and grounds crew with the assistance of members of the highway crew have been
cleaning and disinfecting portable toilets throughout the town’s villages and the rest rooms at
the Seal Harbor Wharf every three hours seven days a week from 6:00 am. to 6:00 p.m. The
restrooms and portable toilets are closed for the night at 6:00 pm by a police officer.

. Had our local portable toilet vendor place two portable toilets behind the museum in Northeast
Harbor and at the Seal Harbor comfort station for the public to use thru the summer. To date we
have not had any complaints about them.

• Put up nets at the tennis court in Northeast Harbor.
• Continued mowing and weed whacking.

Solid Waste

• The crew continues to do a great job keeping the areas around the highway garage dumpsters
neat and clean as possible.

• Continued picking up trash on their daily scheduled summertime routes.

Cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk

The crew:

June/July2o20MonthlyReport/BJ/08-06-2020 Page2of2



. , . Town ofMount Desert Wastewater
Ed Montague, Superintendent •

2 1 Sea Street P 0 Box 248
, . Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

•: Telephone 207-276-2210
. Web Address: www.nudesert.org

E-Mail: suptwwtp(thmtdesert.org

MEMO

To: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
From: Ed Montague, WWTP Superintendent
Re: April-July 2020 Wastewater Report
Date: August 13, 2020

April began with us trying to navigate the Coronavirus pandemic as it related to
wastewater operations and staffing. We created a rotational employee scheduling
system that allowed us to use the least amount of personnel during the week to limit
staff contact while still maintaining the treatment plants and conforming with our
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) permit requirements. We were able to
do the necessary daily operation duties but had to postpone some of our larger
maintenance projects until we were able to have a full crew. The remainder of the crew
that were on the off-rotation cycle were on an on-call status and available to come in if
needed. All crew members were willing participants in what we set up for the rotational
schedule.

Due to a significant storm that took place between April gth and 1 0th, a portion of the
Seal Harbor outfall that runs across Stanley Brook was exposed by the storm surge and
damaged. The outfall pipe transports our final effluent (treated wastewater) out to the
harbor. The piping became separated and was discharging our effluent into Stanley
Brook on the harbor side of Route 3 which carried the effluent out to the harbor. We
immediately began disinfecting the effluent with sodium hypochlorite (bleach) and
removing any chlorine residual with Sodium Bisulfite. This is our normal disinfection
season procedure which usually begins in May of each year. While we were not
required to do this, we felt it was the best option to protect the environment from any
potential issues as our discharge point was a few hundred feet short of where it
normally leaves the outfall pipe. We reported the event to the DEP; they were pleased
with our actions. A local contractor repaired and reinforced the outfall pipe to help
prevent a future reoccurrence of a similar event.

May was a continuation of April. We operated on the rotational schedule until May 1 8th

when our full staff returned to our normal Monday thru Friday 0600 to 1430 work
schedule. Wastewater staff used the first week back to tend to housekeeping duties at
their individually assigned plants and pump stations following CDC social distancing
guidelines. Social distancing guidelines continue to be used to limit interactions among
employees i.e. staggered lunch schedules, single operator per vehicle or mandatory
face masks if riding or working within close proximity of each other.

Page 1 of 2 APR-JULY 2020/EM 8-13-2020



Town ofMoiint Desert Wastewater
Ed Montague, Superintendent
21 Sea Street. P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-2210

Web Address: www.mtdesert.org
E-Mail: suptwwtpäintdesert org

June started to feel like we were getting back to normal work wise. Plant maintenance
and small summer work projects were completed. The Seal Harbor grinder was
removed and rebuilt. The 800-pound piece of machinery was brought back to the
Northeast Harbor treatment plant for new bearings and cutters. The crew installed new
pump control floats in the Seal Harbor Dock bathroom pump station and the Otter Creek
pump station with the assistance of a local electrician. We are also without a seasonal
worker this year, so the crew has assumed the lawn maintenance duties for all the three
plants and 13 pump stations.

July was more treatment plant maintenance and process control work which is the
typical schedule for summer. As the temperatures get warmer, the wastewater
biological activity ramps up and more time must be focused on the process. On July
30th our DEP inspector was here to do the annual inspection of the Northeast Harbor
plant. The inspection touches on bits of everything from maintenance, process, lab,
training, administration and more. The inspector came back on August 6th to inspect the
Somesville and Seal Harbor treatment plants and Otter Creek pump station. The
inspector seemed pleased with what he observed. We have not received any of the final
inspection reports. Our lab tech completed our annual laboratory proficiency testing but
we have not received the results for that yet. The testing schedule was changed due to
the pandemic so the results will be back this fall rather than August as they have been
in the past.

In summary, we are completing multiple small tasks with one or two employees to try
and maintain some form of social distancing rather than the larger ones that would take
the entire crew. Daily operations take precedence barring an emergency and are going
smoothly. The morale of the crew is positive and we will continue to move forward.

Cc. Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Ben Jacobs, Hwy. Supt.

Page 2 of 2 APR-JULY 2020/EM 8-13-2020



Town ofMount Desert

Treasurer ‘s Office

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Selectmen FROM: Kathryn A Mahar

SUBJECT: Investment Trust -Fisca1 Year DATE: August 22, 2020
YTD as of June 30, 2020

Attached is Iount Desert’s April - June 2020 Investment Summary, a copy of the Year-to-Date
Reconciliation for that Trust and the General Account Summary for the Reserve Funds.

The value ofthe Trust as ofJune 30, 2019 was 57,105,711.69 ofwhich $1,874,357.22 was General
Fund mornes and 55,231,354.47 was held in Designated Reserve Accounts (54,522,539.04 General
Fund and 5708,815.43 Marina Funds) with an accounts receivable of 84,617.97 from the General
Fund Checking.

During the Fiscal Year 2019-2020, the value of the Trust Account was increased by $657,814.00 in
appropriations; $38,745.12 in investment earnings; $118,810.89 in reserve earnings and
S1,052,517.60 in unrealized Capital Gains and decreased by capital expenditures of 5515,701.87 and
unrealized Capital Losses of 51,138,014.89, with an accounts payable to the General Fund Checking
of 5207,511.76.

The value of the Trust as ofJune 30, 2020 was 57,532,012.27* of which 51,913,102.34 was General
Fund monies and $5,618,909.93 was held in Designated Reserve Accounts ($4,823,613.44 General
Fund and $795,296.49 Marina Funds) with an accounts payable of $207,511.76 due to the General
Fund Checking.

\\orksheet difference of S.02 due to rounding.

Public Ircasurur Tnresrmcnr rep rrs lee



A First Nationa4
‘ AWFALTHMA’AGFMENT JUNE 01, 2020 TO 37 2020

ACCOUNT NAME: TOWNOFMTDESERT
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643

06/01/2020

513. 118. 37

3.483, 109.99

3.436,031. 47

7 432 259 83

678, 691. 65

3, 556, 244. 51

3, 297, 076. 09

7 532 012 25

9. 0%

47 2%

43. 8%

100 0%

ACTIVITY SUMMARY

BEGINNING MARKET VALUE

DIVIDENDS
NTER EST

RECEIPTS
DISBU RSEMENTS
FEES
REALIZED GAIN/LOSS
CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE

ENDING MARKET VALUE

7,432 .259 .83

14,442.04
3,550.84
5,766 16
5,766 16-
2.419 60-
8.352 86-

92,532.00

7.532.012 .25

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

MARKET VALUE AS OF

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

EQUITIES

FIXED INCOME

Total

06/30/2020 % OF ACCOUNT



o?:oz/zT/8U!d
we)1Aqpiedi

ooOU9b‘D•1’

PUfld•

Ieo1

IqI!VSliJSJ9-1ViOl
atjsLiJDMd
asaSPUflOJDMd

AJSdPU1
tLJasJPflJ1jJOMiease

o8IsosoOOLt8’tZ$JapU!JD

aAJaSauawAOJdwIeideDJaeMaSEM

MsauawAdpuoJaeMaSeM

AJSdaSflOH!e

aAJsadpeodS)jJODfld

aasU!pIiflDUOUMO!

)PflJ)1JMWdPJOdOOZ

OZ9Ot7OSJjJJ/SU!SpadS

Masuawd!nbS)jJOM!qfld

aMasddWdeDUO!eDUflWWOJ

aMsJe4IMoG

3M3SUeJpAHMG)SPUOdJ!d
AJS1U!U/UaWdiflb]aJ!d

000’sI$U!p2J9AS
)jQ5UIAedAS

)IOS$id>jsMopulMHS
asaU!pjiflSUO!e5aJ!

AJaSdSOU!U!eJ!D!IOd

O9Ot7OwSA5OaP!A

OOt7OSJ)JJJSUMSP’S
ajasadwideDaD!IOd

9t7

SZ17

Et7

9t7

6Et
Et?

Vt7

5Z17

ZLStZ

ILStZ

I8St7Z

E8StZ

TOSt7Z

tOSt7Z

EOt7Z

t8SV

ELStZ

OLS1

OOSt7

OOSt7

OOSt7Z

9Ot7t7

t7OZt7Z

VLtV

tLj7t7Z

OLtt

SLtt

SOt7t7Z

SOt7t7

SOVt7

OSSSOt7

OOZSSOI7

oostso

oocoSo

OOSOSOt?

ooSoSot7

OOtOSOt7

ootoSo

o1:oSot7

00105017

008017017

00L017017

008017017

008017017

008017017

001017017

001017017
aas)jDflijfJOM0D88Z17ZOOLOZO17

AJasadOOdlPV-JOSS3SSVt117Z0090
AJSdawiaeuwssass80Z170090

aAJSaUO5fljAdLOZI7Z0090Z017
MSNdwdejiajnsej±

UO!eMaSaJdfeDiJOS!H-17

90Z17

S017Z

0050Z017

000Z0t’
aUtqJeAJuenqj-S)iJD

AJSduoqdajaia8euejUMOI

1Z17

31V1IVAVS3AN]S]NVNlNVVJ1VIOI
AJSHSO/SUiJOOjJoqJeaIe8

AJSdUaWaAOJdWIe17deD)DOflJ9

i%JasaHseoIJ/8U!JooLAJoqieIS

S017000Z017

60Z17Z0010Z017

1L917

0L917Z

10917

00801179

00801179

OOZOIt’9
JasdUaWaAOJdWiedeD)jDOoqies

(AunD5)aruasUWdiflb]eUiJej

009V

L8917

0001t’9
00101179

atjasaeOH]N
AJS)DflJ)jJOH]N

AJSdSEOId/8U!JOOHSN

)POG05ISPd8iqJMOd1917

98917

88917Z

18917

00101179

00101179
00101179

LISISOpOOMJON-NDaGJOaP!SJPUfl

AJSdAOJdWlaeDeuueHN

MsaSU!e9Ie!deD
UOiJSiflbDypuedej

sU!UJe]

9517

08917

00Z17

0117017

00101179

0017
0017
001

GaqS)JOsiojnscaiiSUGWSGAUIIed!!uh

(Lt86E’IIv’s)

9LIIS’LOll1S17L’88

18IOL’SIS

(zL65z’6I6’z)
(11751801)

6ZL6t”SS

ZE61801

00•0

(oovIs’1s9)

OL6EL’111)

00•0

(L6L1917)

00•0

L17L9188)

Z91E6’t717170001(oozol’E1s)j(1991ti’ti6)

I(68o18’sTT)

00•0

00•0

00L18’tl)

00’O

(0000001)

00•0

(wzL6’sz’c)

LE8t9EE)

(0000001)

)ooL181z)
00•0

L6178ZEL)

(8811%)

(00000017)

00L1811

E8886’9)

00•0

(19819’969’z)

(99ZIE)

(000006)

88850191

(8911)

00•0

)6OZS’0l1(

(88988%)

00•0

00•0

(99.9)

00•0

)08917’EII)

(886911)

00•0

00•0

0•0

(18179889)

00•0

00•0

00•0

0•0

(6080181)

00•0

(W817t01(

0•0

(oooos’t)

)0OSL)

)SSZ’991)

00•0

(17L6L1’Ez

(oo000’os)

J0OSL)

00•0

9919lS1)

LS8LZE)

(81011)

(0000001)

EIS’L9

ES9817Z)

00•0

E8Z9’098)

00•0

(1717159%)

•0

)811’S)

00•0

(SLL817E)

000

1911

00•0

£8LLO’OS)

69681865)

91769899)

00•0

(oo000’oIt(

00•0

9108006)

00•0

JOLE’Z)

(00117101)

00•0

(11795179)

00•0

)00
)00
)0.0

1951085)

00•0

(8881917)

00•0

•0
•0

00•0

817118911)

(Ls1z1)

•0

(00101881)

00•0

8LISCLEI)

01791819)

(61LISt)

00•0

Il11917)

001171717)

1709511

00•0
00•0

(17811881)

•0

00091)

lit095817)

00•0

00•0

00•0

J11717’17)

00•0

00•0

ElL91’6L)

(510681717%)

(001178017)

000

YOSL)

00•0

00•0

00•0

00•0

•5189%

t78’SEL’Ol)
E08L5)

00•0
00•0

(8178178%)

000

000

(156581)

000

61717865)
18908161)

(1705176881)

00•0

(001181)

(8891565)

6856’S)

00•0

•000•0(001851)(81819)

.000’01(0081171)(18911)

S9S11t)

(1718178%)

00•0

•0

00’0

)1619’I1)

•0

000•0000(61611)

000•0(00559171)(18116’s)

(619101)

00•0

)E1761’S1(

•0

00•0
00•0

•0

(It91511)

118888)

91115101—(1611917)--—

LZ£88IS(8666617)———--————-———————__________________

I 617819S1\t_.LNIdO1018%PUfl4U8

IA!A!pyae0-O±-JA——-I

(0-

z__

0(

.
S....(.—

00•0001NOSS3]LO1lGflV1VLSVdAOJUOJ

LZl10lESL561171175%(61161758)0001095515169IIL’50I’LSUWSAUJ2OJ

61796156110188010000009005191817518801SUWSAU)AJSeU!Je01111009

17178198181798016881(61161758)0008809910117068511517SUWSaAUIAJSHdO011110017
17810181611000000001151718%1115817181SUWSAU)pufljieiaao01111001

—-—-JD/Jci8)0WOJJpled69IIL’50I’LUO0d!JDsQpaIOJdD3fqQ8i0
DUj98U!pU2)0OSJjJJsass:i(suie)suo!2-udoJddVdxd-Ma+UI

uies8uiuDdQOOZ-‘AIeDS!d
AiA!p17eG-O.L-JeaA‘

GNfld013SV3dD0SNYV000GNfld0±SVdDNSNV3V(ooo) -------------------------------—--

;iesea

00•0

ZEI6’EVL)

(0098801)

00•0

)11719117)

(95081)

00•0

0117515)

15819911)

Z1791OL

;9169’lz)

(1088%)

(oooos’i)

65117

688115)

00•0

01617016)

(8815%)

1119

05Z817)

00•0

SLt788’9L)

(g)

•0

100ZIL’t’8)

161611)

00•0

889L1111

(0000017)

18101

9608881)

00•0

£171617171)

(90OSI’91)

(00006%)

5981

00•0

1801011)

(688176)

•0

(0005151)

00•0

WSIS’EIL)

(188175)

1ES66’88Z)

)00

(000005)

•0
000

:11688117)

(119581)

(000001)

18817

:s1LE17z)

0005175)

00•0

(51717111)

(0091001)

•0

:6811717171)

00•0

5910t/9Z1)

(170061)

(00000%)

•0
00•0

:0816861)

)sz’zos’t)

(0005161)

)0056’LE

L81L17’6)

00•0

(1178171)

00•0

00•0

SI6L619)

695608L17’I)

175611’OLL)
1151718%)

(88098’s)

00•0

00•0

:169188)

00•0

00•0

(oo96z’zI)

:86591151)

00•0

61161758

00•0

000

00•0

(899818)

00•0

(0005175)

000
00•0

(106918171)

000

-Oo.0

(9117818)

(861658951)

(1151718%)

(885176191)

000



0
8
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:3
1

6
9
0
S

k
m

a
h

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

N
A

M
E

lu
O

O
O

--
0
0
0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-

[1
1

1
0

iI
1
V

tS
t[

fl
(:

I1
L

’
[A

I(
Y

1
A

L
[

PC
)R

[U
N

D
i

U
C

(
n

c
i:

a
I

lu
n

d

4
O

O
-O

l)
-O

O
U

O
0

O
-O

0
O

-1
1

]O
f
tv

e
it

ii
n
n
t:

A
l’

T
O

T
A

F
U

[O
R

P
U

N
D

4
0

0
f
ii

v
n
tn

ie
n
l

T
r
u

s
t
s
R

e
s
e
r
v

;

O
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
-

1
1

1
1

.0
N—

f
ii

v
o

L
n

ie
n

L

‘l
i)

T
A

L
C

11
01

1
P

U
N

D
6

0
0

M
,:

I
3

0
1

R
II

P
O

II
l

‘1
’O

’l
’A

1S

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

p
1

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

U
N

N
A

R
Y

T
R

IA
L

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
F

O
R

F
Y

2
O

/J
T

JN
T

O
JU

N
g

la
tr

h
a
l

F
U

N
D

O
R

G
B

E
G

.
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

D
E

B
IT

S
C

R
E

D
IT

S
N

E
T

C
H

A
N

G
E

E
N

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

T
O

O
1

,9
0

9
,1

0
2

.0
8

4
,0

0
0
.2

6
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.2

6
1
,9

1
3
,1

0
2
.3

4

1
,9

0
9
,1

0
2
.0

8
4
,0

0
0
.2

6
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.2

6
1
,9

1
3
,1

0
2
.3

4

4
0

0
4
,7

2
9

,5
2

4
.2

3
9

4
,0

8
9

.2
1

.0
0

1
4
,0

8
9
.2

1
4
,8

2
3
,o

1
3
.4

4

4
,7

2
3
,5

2
4

.2
.3

9
4

0
8

9
.2

1
.0

0
9
4

0
8
9

.2
1

4
,8

2
3

,
6
1
3

.4
4

6
0
0

/9
3

1
3
3

1
6
6
2

)0
0
0

1
6
0

9
/
)

2
33

1
)

‘/
9

3
,6

3
3

.5
4

1
,6

6
2
.9

5

‘
/,

4
3

2
,2

5
9

.8
5

9
9
,7

5
2
.4

2

*
*

E
N

D
O

F”
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n

e
ra

L
e
d

b
y

K
a
th

i
M

a
h

a
r

*
*

.0
0

1
,6

6
2
.9

0
‘/

9
5
,2

9
6
.4

9

.0
0

9
9

,7
5
2

.4
2

7
,5

3
2

,0
1
2
.2

7



0
8
/1

1
/2

0
2

0
1
1
:3

2
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9

O
5

k
ir

L
ah

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
T

R
IA

L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

N
A

M
E

4
0
0
-O

O
0

0
0

-0
0

0
-0

0
0

-1
1

1
1

O
--

I
i
v

e
i

m
en

L
—

A
T

4
0
0
O

O
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t

S
P

a
y

a
b

le
1

O
O

-O
()

-
0
0
0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
2
0
0
-

C
([

p
L

ri
c
I

A
c
q

4
0
0
-0

0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0

-2
4

2
0

2
-

(
‘J

p
G

Ln
s

4
0
0
-0

0
-

0
0
0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-

.3
50

:1
0

D
I

(
e

I
.0

u
ii

d

4
0
0
-

O
U

-2
0

1
-0

0
0

--
0

0
0
-2

4
2
0
9
-

:I_
.M

‘1
e

i.e
p

h
o

n
e

R
e
s
e
rv

e
4
0
0
-0

0
2
0
2
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
2
0
5
-4

2
1

1(
IA

R
I

U
L

A
II

N
C

M
A

C
F

IL
M

S
4
0
0
--

0
0

-2
0

2
-0

0
0

--
0
0

0
-2

4
2

0
5

-4
2

2
1

11
1

L
O

R
IC

A
L

P
R

E
S

E
R

V
A

T
iO

N
‘1

0
0
--

0
0
-2

0
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
2
0
6

IN
T

re
a
s

(2
a
p
io

a
l

R
e
a
v

4
0

0
-0

0
-2

0
6
--

0
0
0
--

0
0
0
-2

4
2
0
7

-

A
S

R
e
v

-R
e
v

a
1

4
0

0
-0

0
-2

0
6
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
2
0
8
--

1:1
1::

R
e
sv

—
V

ia
io

n
S

e
rv

a
r

4
0
0
-0

0
-

2
0

6
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
-2

4
2

1
1

-
A

CI
iL

e
.v

—
A

e
.r

:i
a
l

O
rt

h
o

P
h
o
C

o
4
0
0

-0
0
-2

0
/

-0
0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
2
8
3
--

C
E

P
ru

c
k

R
e
sv

4
0

0
-0

0
-4

0
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
4
0
5
--

PD
C

a
p
lo

a
l

R
o

sy
4
0
0
-0

0
-4

0
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0

-2
4

4
0

5
--

4
2

3
P

D
R

E
V

-
5
0
5
S

f)
S

IC
N

S
/P

R
1
.R

S
4
0
0
-o

O
--

4
0
1
--

0
0
0
--

0
0

0
-2

4
4

0
5

-4
2

4
P1

:)
R

E
V

-
-
W

A
iC

lI
G

U
A

R
D

V
II

S)
E

O
4

0
0

-0
0
-4

0
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
4
7
3
--

P
t)

T
ro

in
c
j

R
o
sy

4
0

0
-0

0
-4

0
3
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
4
7
0
--

01
.)

13
1

(1
5

R
e

s
v

4
0
0
--

O
P

-4
0
.3

-0
0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
4
7
0

--
:i

2
)

[0
B

lc
ic

j
R

es
v—

S
V

F
S

—
G

R
A

V
E

.L
4
0
0
-0

0
-4

0
3
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
4
7
0
-4

3
9

C
i)

B
R

-
B

y
P

A
V

IN
G

4
0

0
-0

0
-4

0
3
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
4
7
1
--

FL
.)

E
q
u
i.

p
/E

n
q
in

e
R

o
sy

4
.0

0
--

O
P

-4
0

3
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
-2

4
4

7
4

-
C

D
-
F

ir
e

P
o
n
d
s
/D

:r
y

i-
iy

rd
a
n
fs

R
sv

4
0
0
-0

0
-4

0
/-

0
0

0
-0

0
0

-
2

4
2

0
4

-
A

C
A

n
:i

.i
n

a
l

W
e
lf

a
re

R
sv

4
0
0
-0

O
-4

0
1
3
-0

0
0
--

0
0
0
-2

4
4
0
6
--

C
M

D
is

p
a
tc

h
C

a
p
it

a
l

R
e
s
e
rv

e
-[

0
0

-0
0

-
9

0
1

.-
0
0
0
-0

0
0

-2
4

5
0

0
-

PM
E

q
u

p
R

o
sy

4
0
0
-0

0
-5

0
1

-0
0

0
--

0
0
0

--
2

4
5

0
0

-4
2

3
PM

E
Q

R
S

V
-S

P
E

E
1
)

S
IC

IN
T

/T
R

.L
i-

fS
:1

O
()

..
O

5
Q

lQ
Q

Q
Q

Q
Q

2
4
9
7
Q

-

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
F

O
R

F
Y

2
O

/J
U

N
T

O
JU

N
F

U
N

D

O
R

G
B

E
G

.
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

D
E

B
IT

S
C

R
E

D
IT

S

I

P
1

g
la

tr
b

a
l

N
E

T
C

H
A

N
G

E
E

N
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E

4
0
0

4
,7

2
9
,5

2
4
2
3

9
4
,0

)3
9
2
L

.0
0

9
4

,0
8

9
.2

1
4

,0
2

3
,s

1
3

.4
4

4
0
0

.0
0

3
3
,1

0
2
.7

1
3

3
,1

0
2
.7

1
.0

0
.0

0
4
0
0

-2
6
9
,

2
9

8
.8

0
.0

0
8

3
0

.7
4

-8
3
0
.7

4
-2

7
0

,
1
2
9
.5

4
4

0
0

39
:1

O
LE

5
0
0

8
4

1
/9

1
1

8
4

1
/0

1
4

F
1
7
8

0
)

(
4

0
0

--
1
2
3
,0

2
5
.7

8
.0

0
3
3
,1

0
2
.7

1
-3

3
,1

0
2
.7

1
-1

5
6
,1

2
8
.4

9
4
0
2
0
1
0
0

-1
5
,2

4
7
.2

7
.0

0
4

7
.0

_
I

-4
7
.0

3
--

-1
5
,2

9
4
.3

0
4

0
2
0
2
0
0

I
1

z
9
3

10
0
0

3
/1

3
5

/(
I

i
C

)
I

4
0

2
0

2
0
0

--
1
1
,1

2
2
.2

1
.0

0
3
4

.3
1

--
3

4
.3

1
4
0
2
0
5
0
0

-5
,9

4
0

.6
2

.0
0

1
1

3
.3

3
-[

8
.3

3
-5

,9
5

8
.9

5
4
0
2
0
6
0
0

--
1
9
6
,6

9
9
.5

5
.0

0
6
0
6

.7
7

-6
0
6
.7

7
--

:1
9
7
,3

0
6
.3

2
4

0
2
0
6
0
0

-5
,9

1
6

.2
4

.0
0

1
8
.2

5
-1

8
.2

5
-5

,9
3

4
.4

9
4
0
2
0
6
0
0

-5
7

6
.2

5
.0

0
1

.7
8

-1
.7

)1
--

5
7
8
.0

3
4

0
2

0
71

)0
-2

0
,6

7
1

.5
7

.0
0

6
3
.7

7
—

6
3
.7

7
--

2
0

,7
3

5
.3

4
4

0
4

0
1
0
0

-7
8

,8
5

3
.6

5
.0

0
3
1
3

.5
8

-3
1

3
.5

8
-‘

7
9

,1
6

7
.2

3
4
0
4
0
1
0
0

--
7
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
)

.0
0

.0
0

-7
5

0
.0

0
4

0
4
0
1
0
0

-2
2

,0
5

2
.0

0
1
7
,6

1
0
.0

0
.0

0
1

7
,6

1
0

.0
0

-4
,4

4
2
.0

0
4

0
4
0
1
0
0

6
1

L
87

6
5

0
0

1
8

9
7

1
8
8

/5
(

I
3

A
‘1

0
4

0
4

0
3

0
0

4
)

2
3

s
9
1

0
0

3
7
8
8

71
/8

8
/1

3
0
)

4
0

4
0

3
0

0
3

7
8

0
0

3
5
/8

0
0

0
0

3
/
8

0
0

0
0

4
0

4
0

3
0
0

—
T

S
,4

9
2
.7

1
1

5
,4

9
2

.7
1

.0
0

1
5

,4
9

2
.7

1
.1

)0
4

0
4

0
3
0
0

-5
9
6
,3

4
9
.9

9
.0

0
1
,8

3
9
.6

0
-1

,8
3
9
.6

0
-5

9
8
,1

8
9
.5

9
4

0
4
0
3
0
0

4
)

3
2
3

3
3

0
0

l
1

0
0

l
4

0
0

-5
0

0
7

/
3

4
0

4
0
7
0
0

--
2
,

‘1
78

.8
8

.0
0

7
.6

5
—

7
.6

5
-2

,4
8
6

.5
3

4
0

4
0
8
0
0

-:
1
5
2
,1

4
7
.2

7
.0

0
4
6
9
.3

4
--

-4
6
9
.3

4
-1

5
2
,6

1
6
.6

1
4

0
5
0
1
0
0

-1
(4

7
4
4

0
9

0
0

i
0

1
5
1
0

5
1

1
2

0
4

0
5
0
1
0
0

-7
5

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
-7

5
0
.0

0
4

0
5

1
)

1
0
0



T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
T

R
IA

L

B
E

G
.

B
A

L
A

N
C

E

-
1

1
3

,1
1

9
.0

5

-1
2
0

,1
5

0
.2

6

-6
,

9
1
7
.

4
9

7
3
0
,5

9
6
.0

3

-
3
1
5
,2

4
3
.9

7

-2
1
,

8
1

7
.0

0

3
8

,1
4

9
.7

9

-1
.1

1
,3

9
6

.0
7

-1
0

,
2

8
7

.
5

9

-1
0

,2
9

3
.6

6

.0
0

1
6
3
,8

7
2
.6

3
1
6
3
,8

7
2
.6

3
.0

0

.0
0

1
6
3
,8

7
2
.6

3
1
6
3
,8

7
2
.6

3
.0

0

0
8
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:3

2
6

9
0
5
k
m

a
h

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

N
A

M
E

13
W

8
1
.t

q
R

e
s
v

4
0
0
-0

0
-5

0
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
5
7
3
-

1V
I

IQ
oi

cl
R

e
s
v

4
0
0

.
-

0
0

-
‘3

0
1

-
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

--
2
4
5
8
4
-

P
B

B
a
I
f

1
-I

ce
R

€.
o:

V
-1

0
0

-0
0

5
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
3
-

N
W

B
o
n
d

R
e
s
v

4
0

)
.Q

5
0
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
5
0
1
-

W
W

(.
%

if
).

i.
L

aI
R

e
s
v

4
0

0
-O

0
-S

o
S

-0
0

0
-0

0
0

-2
4

5
0

1
-4

6
2

P1
W

P
a
p

R
e
s
v
—

G
ri

n
d
e
r

&
P

u
m

p
4

0
0

0)
)

-5
0
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
5
8
3
-

O
W

I.
’r

,c
k

R
o

sy
4
0
0
-0

0
-5

1
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
2
4
5
8
1
-

W
M

R
e
fu

s
e

T
ru

c
k

R
e
s
v

-1
0

0
-0

0
-5

2
0

-0
0

0
-0

0
0

-2
4

5
7

1
PB

(4
ru

u
n

d
s

R
e
s
e
rv

e
4

1
)0

-0
0
-

5
2

5
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
-2

4
5
7
2
-

OW
P

a
rk

s
&

C
oo

t:
e
ry

R
e
s
e
rv

e

‘i
’O

’P
A

L
S

F
O

R
F

U
N

D
4

0
0

lo
v
e
s

1
:.

,n
en

t
T

ru
c
k

s
—

R
e
s
e
.

V
O

S

R
E

P
O

R
T

‘I
C

T
A

L
S

4
0

5
0
1
0
0

4
0
5
0
1
0
0

4
0
5
0
5
0
0

4
0
5
0
5
0
0

4
0
5
0
5
0
0

4
0

5
0

5
0

0

4
0

5
1

5
0

0

4
0
5
5
2
0
0

4
0
5
5
2
5
0

P
2

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
F

O
R

F
Y

2
O

/J
U

N
T

O
JU

N
g

la
tr

b
a
l

F
U

N
D

O
R

G
D

E
B

IT
S

C
R

E
D

IT
S

N
E

T
C

H
A

N
G

E
E

N
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E

.0
0

3
4
8
.9

5
-3

4
8
.9

5
--

1
1
3

,4
6
8
.0

0

.0
0

3
7
0
.6

4
-3

7
0

.6
4

--
1
2
0

,5
2
0
.9

0

.0
0

2
1
.3

4
-2

1
.3

4
-6

,9
3

8
.8

3

.0
0

2
,2

5
3

.7
2

-
2
,2

5
3
./

2
--

7
3
2

,8
4

9
.7

5

.0
0

1
,0

3
9
.7

5
—

1,
0

3
9

.7
5

—
3

1
6

,2
8

3
.7

2

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

--
2
1

,
8
1

7
.0

0

.0
0

1
1
7

.6
8

-1
1
’7

.6
8

-3
8
,

2
6
7
.4

7

.0
0

3
4
3
.6

3
-3

4
3
.6

3
-
1

1
1
,7

3
9

.7
0

.0
0

3
1
.7

3
-3

1
.7

3
--

1
0
,3

1
9
.3

2

.0
0

3
1

.7
5

-3
1

.7
5

-1
0

,3
2

5
.4

1 0
0

0
0

*
*

E
N

I)
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n

e
ra

k
e
d

l.
)y

K
a
k
h
i

M
a
h

a
r

*
*



B
E

G
.

B
A

L
A

N
C

E

-•
1
2
6
,

1
0

0
0
8

.0
0

-
5

,4
5

0
.0

0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

--
4
,

6
5

0
.

0
0

--
2
8
8
,3

5
6
.8

5

—
12

,
0
4
3
.6

5

-7
4
,3

3
2
.8

5

--
2
,
7
9
1
.7

3

—
7
6
,

1
6

6
.1

1

--
9

1
,8

4
5

.7
4

--
2
2
,6

4
2
.5

2

--
4

6
,6

7
9

.8
0

6
4

1
0
1
0
0

6
4

1
0

1
0
0

6
4
1
0
1
0
0

6
4
.1

0
1
0
0

6
4
1
0
1
0
0

6
4
1
0
1
0
0

6
4
1
0
1
0
0

5:
1

0
1
0
0

6
4

1
0
1
0
0

6
4
1
0
1
0
0

6
4
1
0
1
0
0

6
4

1
0
2
0
0

6
4

1
0

2
0
0

6
4

1
0

3
0

0

6
4

1
0

3
0

0

C
R

E
D

IT
S

4
,

9
5

1
.
5
7

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

6
3
8

.4
6

2
6
.6

7

1
6
4

.
5

8

6
.1

8

1
6
8

.
6

4

2
0

3
.3

6

5
0
.

1.
3

1
0
3
.3

6

N
E

T
C

H
A

N
G

E

-
3
0
1
.5

/

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
,

6
5
0
.

0
0

-6
3
8
.4

6

-
2

6
.6

7

-1
6
4

.
5

8

-
6
.1

8

--
1

6
8

.6
4

-2
0
3
.3

6

--
-5

0
.1

3

4
,0

5
5
.7

0

-
0
0

-
0
0

-2
8

8
,

9
9
5

.
3

1

-
1
2
,0

7
0
.3

2

--
7
4
,4

9
7
.4

3

-
2

,7
9

7
.9

1

-7
6

,
3
3
4

.7
5

--
9

2
,

0
4
9
.1

0

-

2
2
,

6
9
2

.
(5

--
4
2
,

6
2
4

.
1

0

-
.
,

.
-

-
‘

-
-

4’
9,

:

-
-

-
:

-
-

“
:
;
-
.
,
‘

-)
1
$
’’

:
-

,‘1
;4

-
?
.,
,,

.
,
•

.2
.’.

:
‘
-
,
‘

0
8
/1

1
/2

0
2

0
1
1
:3

0
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

-
-

p
6
9
O

5
k
in

a
h

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
T

R
IA

L
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

F
O

R
F

Y
2
O

/J
U

N
T

O
JU

N
-

-
g

la
tr

b
a
l

F
U

N
D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
O

R
G

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

A
M

E
D

E
B

IT
S

E
N

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

u
O

O
-0

4
-1

(l
l-

0
0
0
-0

0
0
--

-2
4
6
8
0
-

I’.,)
N

15
11

cA
P

[‘
S

A
L

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
5
0
0
-

(3:
’)

-
-
1
0
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
6
8
0
-4

5
5

lvi
N

(J-
-j

II
L

I:
1C

U
P

G
R

A
D

Ii
b
0
0
--

0
’l

--
lO

l
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
6
8
(3

-4
5
6

lvi
N

1i
[-

i
M

A
IN

1
/1

5
1
/

--
N

C
)R

I0
C

)C
)D

(:
0(

1
-

0
4

-
1
0
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
6
8
0
-4

5
7

N
51

1
1-1

N
()

1
)0

5
1

6
/

W
A

L
K

W
A

Y
6
0
0
-0

4
-1

0
1

--
0

0
0

-0
0
0

-2
4

6
8

0
-4

5
9

lvi
N

11
1-

1-
-L

t.q
-N

o
&

P
u
b

D
R

W
W

6
0
0
-0

4
-1

0
1
-0

0
0
--

0
0
0
-2

4
6
8
0
--

4
6
0

M
N

E
W

-P
e
d
e
s
ta

l-
N

o
1)

5
5

0
5

..
0
:1

.(
Q

1
_
0
0
0
.-

0
0
0
_
2
4
6
8
0
-4

6
1

(V
I

N
I-

iS
S

O
00

51
6—

E
le

c
tr

ic
a
l.

(:
0
0

0-
1

.1
0
1

-
0
0
0
0
0
0

2
4

6
8

1
M

N
E

il
1
V

(o
o
ri

n
q
s
/P

lo
a
L

s
R

e
c
e
2

L
v

c
S

(3
1)

--
1)

4
-

-
I

0
1

-
0

0
0

--
0

0
0

-
2

4
6

8
3

-

K
N

E
Il

W
E

‘I
’S

i/
e
s
v

6
0
0
-0

4
-1

0
l-

-0
0
0
-0

0
0

--
2

4
6

8
6

-
M

N
ET

-I
B

o
a

S
I)

e
s

v
5
Q

Q
_
Q

:(
1

0
1

-0
0

0
-0

0
0

-2
4

5
8

7
-

N
N

E
W

Ii
q
u
:i

.p
R

e
sv

5
5
Q

_
Q

:(
-1

0
2

-0
0

0
-0

0
0
-2

4
6
0
0
--

lvi
SI

-I
(.

5i
J.

):
[
ta

1
R

E
’S

C
iV

t2
!

6
0

0
--

0
1
--

J
0
2
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
6
0
.L

-
M

51
1

M
o

o
ri

.i
ic

j/
1

7
’I

o
a
t

R
e
s
e
rv

e
6

(.)
0

-
0

4
--

1
1)

3
--

0
0

0
--

0
0

0
--

:3
4

6
‘7

0
--

1.1
8
)

C
-p

.i
.

S
e

1
R

e
s
e
rv

e
(0

0
-O

4
-i

0
3
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
6
7
1
-

(V
(

13
1

M
o
e
r/

12
].

t
R

e
sv

-1
2
5
,4

0
1
.6

’. 0(
)

-5
,

4
5

0
.
0

0

.0
0

.0
0

4
,

6
5
0

.
0
0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
,

6
5
0
.

0
0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
,

1
5
9
.

0
6

1
0

1A
i.

.S
E

R
R

F
U

N
D

6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
e

--
7

5
1

,
0

5
9

.3
3

1
3
,4

5
9
.0

6
6
,

3
1
2
.

9
5

‘7
,

1
4
6
.

1
1

7
4

.3
,

3
1

3
.2

2

1i
11

1O
R

’i
’

T
O

’I
A

1
S

-7
5
1
,

0
5

9
.3

3
1
3
,

4
5
9
.0

6
6

,
3
1
2

.
9
5

7
,

1
4

6
.

1
1

—
‘7

43
,

9
1
.3

.2
2

A
*

E
N

D
O

P
R

I1
0
0
R

’l
--

C
)e

ri
e
ra

i:
e
c
(

b
y

K
s

L
h

i
W

e
b
s

r



Town ofMount Desert

Treasurer’s Office

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Selectmen FROM: Kathryn A Mahar

SUBJECT: Permanent Tmst DATE: June 30, 2020
4th Quarter FY2020

Attached is Mount Desert’s June 30, 2020 Permanent Trust Report and a copy of the Year-to-Date
Reconciliation for that Trust.

The value of the Trust as ofJune 30, 2019 was S25,132.15, ofwhich S4,241.60 were Cemetery Funds
and S25,107.44 were Scholarship Funds with accounts payable due to the General Fund checking of
0.00 and to the Cemeteries of $24.71.

The value of the Trust as of June 30, 2020 was $26,072.73, of which $4,371.06 were Cemetery Funds
and $21,624.20 were Scholarship Funds with accounts payable of $53.00 and payables to the
Cemeteries of $24.47

Dividends for the prior year Quarter 4, current year Quarter 1-Quarter 3 totaling $98.12 were paid
to the Cemetery Associations on June 16th, 2020.

1



5
6
0

0
5
8
7

9
0
0
A

T
ow

n
of

M
T

D
es

er
t

C
e

i
U

/A
D

TD
6

/5
/8

6
A

pr
il

1,
.)

-
J
u

n
e

3
0
,

2
0
2
0

T
hi

s
Pe

ri
od

($
)

2
5

,5
1

0
.4

3

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

-
1
9
0
3
8

4
5

.2
4

2
9
8
.1

2

7
1

5
2

8

$
2
6
,0

7
2
.7

3

T
hi

s
Pe

ri
od

($
)

0
.0

0

1
9
0
.3

8
F

0
.0

0

$
1

9
0

.3
8

$
0

.0
0

-$
0.

00

$
0
.0

0

\s
se

t
A

fl
oc

at
io

n
on

in
n
e

3
0
,

2
0

2
0

M
ar

ke
t

V
al

ue
($

)
P

er
ce

nt

Fi
xe

d
In

co
m

e
2

3
,8

8
9

.9
4

92
%

C
as

h
&

E
q

u
fv

a
le

n
ts

2
,1

8
2
.7

9
8%

T
ot

al
of

Y
ou

r
A

cc
ou

nt
$
2
6
,0

7
2
.7

3
10

0%

fl
\o O

ve
rv

ie
w

of
Y

ou
r

A
cc

ou
nt

-
56

00
58

79
00

A
T

ow
n

of
M

T
D

es
er

t
C

em
et

er
y

U
/A

D
TD

6/
5/

86

A
ct

iv
it

y
S

um
m

ar
y

In
v
es

tm
en

tO
b
ct

iv
eB

H
A

H
F

ix
ed

B
eg

in
ni

ng
M

ar
ke

t
V

al
ue

C
as

h
&

S
ec

ur
it

y
T

ra
ns

fe
rs

C
or

itr
ib

ut
io

ns

In
co

m
e

&
C

ap
it

al
G

ai
n

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

ns

F
ee

s

In
co

m
e

E
ar

n
ed

W
it

hd
ra

w
al

s

C
ha

ng
e

in
A

cc
ou

nt
V

al
ue

M
ar

ke
t

V
al

ue
on

Ju
n

30
,

20
20

T
ax

ab
le

In
co

m
e

T
ax

-E
xe

m
pt

In
co

m
e

T
ax

-D
ef

er
re

d
In

co
m

e

T
ot

al
In

co
m

e
E

ar
ne

d

T
ot

al
Sh

or
t

T
er

m
R

ea
liz

ed
C

ap
ita

l
G

ai
n/

L
os

s

T
ot

al
L

on
g

T
er

m
R

ea
ii

ze
d

C
ap

ita
l

G
ai

n/
L

os
s

T
ot

al
R

ea
liz

ed
C

ap
ita

l
G

ai
n/

L
os

s

1
/u

s
3

L
II

T
ii

i1
3

t
n

to
,-

y
e
n
,

,e
te

iu
ic

e
.

It
L

s
n
o
t

ii
te

ii
d
ed

fo
r

ta
x

ro
p
o

rt
in

p
u
rp

o
se

s.
ra

x
ah

Ir
li

lc
o

ir
le

IS
ta

x
b
Ie

at
[h

e
f(

(i
E

(A
J

/e
vn

/
ar

id
m

ay
be

ta
x
ab

le
a
t

th
e

st
a
te

le
ve

l.

F
:)

ag
e

3
o
f

8



)0
u0

58
!Y

O
O

A
To

w
n

of
M

T
D

es
er

t
C

em
et

er
y

U/
A

D
ID

6/
5/

86
/\

pr
il

1,
2
O

(.
)

-J
un

o
3
0
,
‘0

:)

N
um

be
r

of
M

ar
ke

t
V

al
ue

C
os

t
B

as
is

%
01

S
ha

re
s

S
ha

re
pr

ic
e

A
cc

ru
ed

In
c.

/
U

nr
ea

li
ze

d
G

IL
E

st
.

A
n
n
.

In
c.

A
cc

ou
nt

F
ix

ed
In

co
m

e

r)u
tjb

k
If

lt
-

of
ii

R
ct

L
Ir

n
b
o
n
d

F
u
n
d

9
7

5
9

1 8
10

/
‘

10
z6

I
u’

10
6
)

I
5
3

,
4

7
5

j(
)

1
‘l

IC
K

E
R

:
D

B
L

1
X

C
LJ

SI
P

:2
5
8
6
2
0

1.
03

Q
Q

,)
2
2
9
.7

4

V
3
Ii

U
Ji

d
If

l1
at

R
ui

-l
ro

to
ot

ec
1

S
ec

u
ri

ti
es

Ft
.in

cl
I6

5
8

8
7

2
7
.4

2
4

,5
4

8
.6

2
4
,3

1
3
.9

0
1

0
0

.2
0

1
7

I.
5

%
IC

K
E

R
:

V
A

IP
X

.
C

U
S

IP
:9

2
2

0
3

1
7

3
7

*
U

.O
O

2
3
4
.7

2

V
Il

f1
L

IJ
ft

i
2

io
r
t

k
ru

t
ii

v
e
s
fr

n
e
n
t

G
r3

de
F

un
d

3
9
9

3
/8

10
9
4

4
./

6
7

4
2

6
50

1
1
8

76
16

7
3

%
FI

C
K

E
R

V
[U

X
C

U
1
F

9
2

2
O

3
8

6
D

j
1

1
8

17

V
n

L
II

rd
T

ot
a’

‘
R

O
fl

(1
IV

L
rk

et
nd

ex
F

u
td

3
8
8
.0

1
1

1
1

.6
1

4,
5

0
4

.8
1

4,
18

7
.6

4
1

1
2

.9
1

1
7

2

II
(K

[R
V

bI
L

X
C

U
1
I

9
2
i
9
/
O

o
3
1
7

17

T
ot

al
Fi

xe
d

In
co

m
e

,
$

2
3

,8
8

9
.9

4
$

2
3

,4
4

9
.6

2
$
7
0
6
.6

2
9
1
.6

3
%

$1
7.

21
$

4
4

O
3

2
C

.is
h

&
E

qu
iv

al
en

ts

/0
3
0

1
1

1
0

P
or

tf
ol

io

L%
ir

H
or

bo
r

B
an

k
&

T
ru

si
In

st
lV

on
ey

M
or

ke
t

1
2
2
4
.6

7
1
0
0

1
,2

2
4
.6

/
1

2
2

4
.6

7
2
4
5

zI
.,7

0%
(.

;U
sI

P
:0

8
9

0
0

0
9

9
6

0
2
0

0
.0

0

U
L)

ol
la

i
31

58
1

0
0

31
52

31
b
o

0
0

0
0
t
o

C
ur

re
ri

cy
:U

S
D

0
0
0

Q
Q

Q

T
ot

al
In

co
m

e
P

or
tf

ol
io

$
1

,2
5

6
.2

5
$

1
,2

5
6

.2
5

$
2
.4

5
4
.8

2
%

$
0
.2

0
$
0
.0

0
C

,i
p
it

l
P

or
tf

ol
io

:0
0

h
ar

b
o
r

K
an

k
&

T
ru

si
In

st
M

on
ey

IV
ia

rk
et

9
2
6
.5

4
1
.0

0
9
2
6
.5

4
9

2
6

.5
4

1
.8

5
3

.5
5

%
C

U
S

IP
:0

8
9
0
0
0
9
9
6

0
.1

9
0

.0
0

T
ot

al
C

ap
it

al
P

or
tf

ol
io

-
$

9
2

6
.5

4
$

9
2

6
.5

4
$1

.8
5

3
.5

5
%

_
_
_
_
_

$0
.1

9
$
0
.0

0
T

ot
al

C
as

h&
E

qu
iv

al
en

ts
$

2
,1

8
2

.7
9

$
2

,1
8

2
.7

9
$
4
.3

0
8
3
7
%

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

$
0
.3

9
$
0
.0

0

T
ot

al
Fo

r
Y

ou
r

P
or

tf
ol

io
$

2
6

,0
7

2
.7

3
$
2
5
,6

3
2
.4

1
$
7
9
2

1
0

0
.0

0
%

$
1
7
.6

0
$
4
4
0
.3

2

-‘I
ci

t



5
6
0
0
5
8
7
9
0
0
A

T
ow

n
of

M
T

D
es

er
t

C
y

U
/A

D
ID

6
I5

/(
1\

pr
il
,

_C
)

—
J
1

IJ
k

3
0
,

2
(1

U

Y
o
u
rl

ra
n
sa

co
n
D

et
aH

_
_

T
ra

de
D

at
e

T
ra

ns
ac

ti
on

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

_
_

_
_

_
_

P
ri

nc
ip

al
A

m
ou

nt
In

co
m

e
A

m
ou

nt
A

cc
ru

ed
In

co
m

e
R

ea
li

ze
d

G
IL

D
is

bu
rs

er
n

en
ts

JU
H

e
I2

,
IO

2C
)

C
as

h
D

is
b
u
rs

em
en

t
B

en
ef

ic
ia

ry
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

V
ia

A
C

H
,

2
9
8
.

12
0

.0
0

P
ai

d
T

o
T

ow
n

of
M

ou
nt

D
es

er
t,

T
ra

ns
fe

r
to

B
H

B
T

A
/C

7
7
5
0
8
0
6
6

as
R

eq
L

ie
st

ed
by

K
at

hi
M

ah
ar

(A
C

H
)

T
ot

al
W

it
hd

ra
w

al
s

-$
2

9
8

1
2

$
0
.0

0
$
0

.0
0

$
0
0
0

A
pi

il
13

,
2

0
2

0
W

ea
lt

h
M

an
ag

em
en

t
F

ee
,

C
om

pu
te

d
fo

r
5
6
0
0
5
8
7
9
0
0
A

I4
.9

0
0
.0

0

IV
Iv

12
,

2
0

2
0

W
ea

lt
h

M
an

ag
em

en
t

F
ee

,
C

om
pu

te
d

fo
r

5
6
0
0
5
8
7
9
0
0
A

1
5
.1

0
0
.0

0

JL
ii

ie
12

.,
2

0
2

0
W

ea
lt

h
M

an
ag

em
en

t
F

ee
,

C
om

pL
ite

d
fo

r
5
6
0
0
5
8
7
9
0
0
A

1
5

.2
4

0.
O

L)

lo
ta

l
F

ee
s

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_

$
0

.0
0

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

-$
4
5
.2

4
$O

JJ
O

$
0
.0

0

T
ot

al
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

-$
2
9
8
.1

2
-$

4
5
.2

4
$

0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0

C
or

po
ra

te
A

ct
io

ns
/I

nc
om

e

.i
i.
i
t
:

Is

M
.ii

c[
i

3
1
,

2
0
2
0

C
as

h
D

iv
id

en
d

0
.0

3
4
5
1
9

U
L

D
D

ou
bl

eL
in

e
T

ot
al

R
et

ur
n

3
3

.6
9

0
.0

0
B

on
d

FL
in

d
Fo

r
9
7
5
.9

1
8

U
ni

ts
D

Li
e

on
0
3
/3

1
/2

0
W

it
h

Ex
D

at
e

0
3

/3
1

/2
0

!\
pi

il
1,

2
0

2
0

C
as

h
D

iv
id

en
d

0
.0

1
0
4

U
SD

V
an

gu
ar

d
1
.7

3
.

0
.0

0
Ir

if
la

ti
o

n
P

ro
te

ct
ed

S
ec

u
ri

ti
es

F
un

d
Fo

r
1

6
5

.8
8

7
U

ni
ts

D
ue

on
0

4
/0

1
/2

0
W

it
h

Ex
D

at
e

0
3
/3

1
/2

0

A
pr

il
1,

2
0

2
0

D
ai

ly
R

at
e

In
co

m
e

on
B

ar
H

ar
bo

r
B

an
k

&
T

ru
st

In
st

1
.7

2
0

.0
0

M
on

ey
M

ar
ke

t
Fo

r
P

er
io

d
ol

0
3

/0
1

/2
0

to
0

3
/3

1
/2

0
D

ue
()

i
0

4
/0

1
/2

0

A
pi

il
1,

2
0

2
0

D
ai

ly
R

at
e

In
co

m
e

on
B

ar
H

ar
bo

r
B

an
k

&
Tr

Li
st

In
st

1
.5

7
0

.0
0

M
on

ey
M

ar
ke

t
Fo

r
P

er
io

d
of

0
3

/0
1

/2
0

to
0

3
/3

1
/2

0
D

ue
on

0
4
/0

1
/2

0

!\
I.

n
1

1,
2

0
2

0
D

ai
ly

R
at

e
In

co
m

e
on

V
an

gu
ar

d
T

ot
al

B
on

d
M

ar
ke

t
9
.3

2
(J

O
G

In
de

x
F

un
d

Fo
r

P
er

io
d

of
0

3
/0

1
/2

0
to

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
D

L
Ie

/

on
0

4
/0

1
/2

0

A
pi

il
1,

2
0

2
0

D
ai

ly
R

at
e

In
co

m
e

on
V

an
gu

ar
d

S
h
o
rt

Je
rm

In
v
es

tm
en

t
9
.3

4
(J

O
G

G
ra

de
F

un
d

Fo
r

P
or

io
d

of
0

3
/0

1
/2

0
to

0
3

/3
1
/2

0
D

ue
on

0
4

/0
1

/2
0

C
U

iI
t/

II
L

/(
J

V
I!

V
V

\1



.
1

•%
%

•
•

.
5
6
0
0
5
8
7
9
0
0
A

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
T

D
e
s
e
r
t

C
e
m

e
te

r
y

W
A

D
T

D
6

1
5

1
8

6

!
a
k

I
f
M

d
)
t

.
.

.
Ap

ril
1,

20
20

-
J
u

n
e

3
0
,

2
0

2
0

rvo
ur

T
ra

ns
ac

tç
on

D
et

ai
l

(c
on

tin
ue

d)
-

T
ra

de
D

at
e

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

P
r
i
n

c
i
p

a
l

A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

A
m

ou
nt

A
cc

ru
ed

In
co

m
e

R
ea

li
ze

d
G

il

C
or

po
ra

te
A

ct
io

ns
lln

co
rn

e
(C

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

)

f.)
iv

,d
ei

,d
s

(C
on

ti
nu

ed
)

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

A
p

r
i
l

30
,

20
20

C
as

h
D

iv
id

en
d

0
.0

3
1
3
3
8

U
SD

D
ou

bl
eL

in
e

To
ta

l
R

et
ur

n
30

.5
8

o:a
o

B
on

d
Fu

nd
Fo

r
97

5.
91

8
un

it
s

D
ue

on
04

13
01

20
W

ith
E

x
D

a
t
e

0
4

/
3

0
1

2
0

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

M
ay

1,
20

20
D

ai
ly

R
at

e
In

co
m

e
on

V
an

gu
ar

d
Sh

or
t•

T
er

m
In

ve
st

m
en

t
9.

09
o.o

o
G

ra
de

Fu
nd

Fo
r

Pe
rio

d
of

04
10

11
20

to
04

13
0/

20
D

ue
o
il

05
10

11
20

_
_
_
_
_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

M
ay

I,
20

20
D

ai
ly

R
at

e
In

co
m

e
on

V
an

gu
ar

d
To

ta
l

B
on

d
M

ar
ke

t
8.

93
o.o

o
In

de
x

Fu
nd

Fo
r

Pe
rio

d
of

04
10

11
20

to
04

13
01

20
D

ue

_
_
_
_
_
_

on
05

/0
1/

20
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

M
ay

I,
20

20
D

ai
ly

R
at

e
In

co
m

e
on

B
ar

H
ar

bo
r

B
an

k
&

T
ru

st
In

st
1.

43
.

.
.

.
o.o

o
M

on
ey

M
ar

ke
t

Fo
r

Pe
ri

od
of

04
/0

11
20

to
04

13
01

20
D

ue
on

O
5l

O
L

f2
O

S
.

%
.

.
a
-

•.
-

-
-
-
—

-
-
-
.
-
-
-
—

-
-
-
-
-

_
_
_
_
_
-
_
_
-
_
_
&

•
&

_
_
.
_
.
_
.
.
_
.

M
ay

1,
20

20
D

ai
ly

R
at

e
In

co
m

e
on

B
ar

H
ar

bo
r

B
an

k
&

T
ru

st
In

st
.

.
1.

52
0.

00
M

on
ey

M
ar

ke
t

Fo
r

Pe
ri

od
of

04
10

11
20

to
04

13
0/

20
D

ue
.

_
_
_

_
_

O
n

05
10

11
20

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
_

_
_

_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

M
ay

29
,

20
20

C
is

h
D

iv
id

en
d

0.
03

15
67

U
SD

D
ou

bl
eL

in
e

To
ta

l
R

et
ur

n
30

.8
1

o.o
o

B
on

d
Fu

nd
Fo

r
97

5.
91

8
un

its
D

ue
on

05
/2

91
20

W
ith

E
x

D
at

e
05

/2
91

20

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

Ju
ne

1,
20

20
D

ai
ly

R
at

e
In

co
m

e
on

V
an

gu
ar

d
Sh

or
t-

T
er

m
In

ve
st

m
en

t
9.

22
0.

00
G

ia
de

Fu
nd

Fo
r

Pe
rio

d
of

05
/0

11
20

to
05

13
1/

20
D

ue
on

06
/0

1/
20

.
-
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

Ju
n&

1,
20

20
D

ai
ly

R
at

e
In

co
m

e
on

V
an

gu
ar

d
To

ta
l

B
on

d
M

ar
ke

t
.

8.
78

.
o:

00
In

de
x

Fu
nd

Fo
r

Pe
ri

od
of

05
10

11
20

to
05

/3
11

20
D

ue
on

06
/0

1/
20

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

Ju
n

e
1,

20
20

D
ai

ly
R

at
e

In
co

m
e

on
B

ar
H

ar
bo

r
B

an
k

&
Tr

us
t

In
st

0.
53

.
0.

00
M

on
ey

M
ar

ke
t

Fo
r

Pe
ri

od
of

05
/0

1/
20

to
05

/3
1/

20
D

ue
on

06
/0

1/
20

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

Ju
no

1,
20

20
D

ai
ly

R
at

e
In

co
m

e
on

B
ar

H
ar

bo
r

B
an

k
&

T
ru

st
In

st
0.

54
o:o

a
M

on
ey

M
ar

ke
t

Fo
r

Pe
ri

od
of

05
/0

1/
20

to
05

/3
1/

20
D

ue
o
ii

06
/0

1/
20

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

.

5%
C

1e
d

on
ne

xt
pa

ge
Pa

ge
G

of
8



5
6
0
0
5
8
7
9
0
0
A

T
ow

n
ol

M
T

D
es

er
t

C
e

U
/A

D
[U

6/
5/

?$
6

/\p
ril

I
J

.
.
JL

in
3
0
,

:o
2
()

Y
ou

r
T

ra
ns

ac
ti

on
D

et
ai

l
(c

on
ti

nu
ed

)

T
ra

de
[)

at
e

T
ra

ns
ic

ti
on

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

P
ri

nc
ip

al
A

m
ou

nt
In

co
m

e
A

m
ou

nt
A

cc
ru

ed
In

co
m

e
R

ea
hz

ed
G

IL

C
or

po
ra

te
A

ct
io

ns
/I

nc
om

e
(C

on
ti

nu
ed

)

J;
ii

e
30

,
2

0
2

0
C

as
li

I.)
iv

id
en

d
0
0
3
2
3
5
8

U
SD

D
oL

Ib
Ie

LI
ne

T
ot

al
R

et
ur

n
3

1
.5

8
B

on
d

Fu
nd

Fo
r

9
7
5
.9

1
8

U
ni

ts
[)

u
e

o
n

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
W

ith
Lx

D
at

e
0
6
/3

0
/2

0

T
ot

al
D

iv
id

en
ds

_
_

_
_

_

$
0
0
0

$
1
9

0
.3

8
$
0

.0
0

$
0
.0

0

:1
ta

I
C

or
po

ra
te

A
ct

io
ns

/I
nc

om
e

$
0
.0

0
$

1
9

0
.3

8
$
0

.0
0

$
0
.0

0

C
as

h
S

w
ee

p
A

ct
iv

ity

_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_

.:
ju

fl
30

,
2

0
2

0
S

w
ee

p
sa

le
s

to
ta

li
ng

2
9
8
.1

2
un

it
s

of
B

ar
H

ar
bo

r
2
9
8
1
2

B
an

k
&

T
ru

st
In

st
M

on
ey

M
ar

ke
t

fo
r

C
or

e
(C

ap
it

al
)

(1
T

ra
ra

ct
io

n
s)

i.
in

30
,

2
0

2
0

S
w

ee
p

sa
le

s
to

ta
li

ng
4
5
.2

4
un

it
s

of
B

ar
H

ar
bo

i
B

an
k

4
5

2
4
.

0
.0

0
&

T
ru

st
Ir

is
t

M
on

ey
M

ar
ke

t
fo

r
C

or
e

(I
nc

om
e)

(3
ir

ar
is

ac
ti

on
s)

Ju
n

30
,

2
0

2
0

S
w

ee
p

pu
rc

ha
se

s
to

ta
li

ng
1
5
8
.8

0
un

it
s

of
B

ar
H

ar
bo

r
1

5
8
.8

0
0
.0

0
B

an
k

&
Tr

us
t

Ir
is

t
M

on
ey

M
ar

ke
t

fo
r

C
or

e
(I

nc
om

e)
(1

1
1

ra
ns

ac
ti

on
s)

T
ot

al
C

as
h

S
w

ee
p

A
ct

iv
ity

$
2

9
8

.1
2

-$
1
1

3
.5

6
$
0
.0

0
$
0

.0
0 /
:)t

5



.
.

,.
.

56
O

O
t8

79
O

O
A

To
w

n
of

M
T

D
es

er
t C

em
et

er
y

LI
lA

D
ID

61
51

86
L

k
I

‘i
;i

’
*

A
pr

il
1,

20
20

-
Ju

ne
30

,
20

20

D
is

cl
os

ur
es

.
.

:
•
•

T
he

iii
lo

rm
at

io
n

pr
ov

id
ed

he
re

in
is

ge
ne

ra
l

in
na

tu
re

an
d

is
no

t
in

te
nd

ed
to

be
no

r
sh

ou
ld

be
co

ns
tr

ue
d

as
sp

ec
if

ic
in

ve
st

m
en

t,
le

ga
l

or
ta

x
ad

vi
ce

.

il
ie

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

ha
s

be
en

ob
ta

in
ed

fr
om

so
ur

ce
s

be
lie

ve
d

to
be

re
lia

bl
e.

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

of
fe

re
d

ar
e

no
t

gu
ar

an
te

ed
in

na
tu

re
an

d
ar

e
su

bj
ec

t t
o

m
ar

ke
t

!
fl

uc
tu

at
io

ns
.

U
nd

er
M

ai
ne

La
w

(1
8-

B
M

.R
.S

.A
.

Se
ct

io
n

10
05

),
A

be
ne

fi
ci

ar
y

m
ay

no
t

co
m

m
en

ce
a

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
ag

ai
ns

t
a

tr
us

te
e

fo
r

br
ea

ch
of

tr
us

t
m

or
e

th
an

on
e

ye
ar

af
te

r•
th

e
da

te
th

e
be

ne
fi

ci
ar

y
or

a
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e

of
th

e
be

ne
fi

ci
ar

y
w

as
se

nt
a

re
po

rt
th

at
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

di
sc

lo
se

d
th

e
ex

is
te

nc
e

of
a

po
te

nt
ia

l
cl

ai
m

fo
r

br
ea

ch
of

tr
us

t
ai

id
in

fo
rm

ed
th

e
be

ne
fi

ci
ar

y
of

th
e

ti
m

e
al

lo
w

ed
fo

r
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
a

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
.

A
re

po
rt

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
di

sc
lo

se
s

th
e

ex
is

te
nc

e
of

a
po

te
nt

ia
l

cl
ai

m
fo

r
br

ea
ch

of
El

us
t

if
it

pr
ov

id
es

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
so

th
at

th
e

be
ne

fi
ci

ar
y

or
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e

kn
ow

s
of

th
e

po
te

nt
ia

l
cl

ai
m

or
sh

ou
ld

ha
ve

in
qu

ir
ed

in
to

its
ex

is
te

nc
e.

Pa
ge

8
o

1
8



08
;0

5,
20

i::
:::

B
e
ii

n
i,

,
o
fP

er
io

d
I

‘‘
re

a
e
/

io
ta

!
h
id

P
ri

nc
ip

al
E

nd
of

P
er

io
I

P
ri

Iz
ci

J)
aI

I,
ic

,,
iw

I,
tu

I
W

of
(1

)e
cr

ea
se

)
in

&
B

eg
i,

,
Ii

u
o
iu

e
%

of
P

ri
nc

i,
a1

Ii
co

m
e

io
ta

!

B
u!

a,
:c

t’
B

a!
ua

ce
P

r!
,,

&
In

c
P

ri
ac

ip
a!

io
ta

!
la

ir
Ia

!t
,e

(F
or

f
a!

!o
ca

tio
l,)

io
ta

!
it

to
ti

n’
lv

pe
?I

t1
itl

tr
L

.a
B

ul
ut

ue
B

a!
an

t’
P

ri
n

&
It

o

!5
.2

8
14

5.
14

L
II

4
.

u
rn

i
/4

1
45

1)
4

.5
14

10
(1

1)
54

48
0.

9
(0

.
9
)

i
i

1)
0

•
U

.!)
!)

14
1U

O

/3
6

45
(1

(1
(1

46
.4

5
(1

6
i.

ó
..

g
55

jg
f

(H
I

()
5
g
1
5
’

;
y

(()
9

/4
1.

0!
)

I
(1

0
14

1!
)!

)

.?.
‘2

!)
II

(I
(1

))
.:

.
_

)9
J

J
•

I.?
.

W
I

9.
’

.,
.)

.(
i.

O
.)

1(
1

))
‘6

l’
,,

15
.!

(1
5.

X
i

.,
8
.?

O
O

.)
0
0
0

5
4

5
.,
)!

O
M

()
54

.)
,‘!

$
..
5
4
.?

5
”

15
/1

5ó
4

(L
.

1
5
4
.

.
1)

(3
.

16
;

56
4

O
.

0.
0(

1
5

6
4

.O
.

(1
.0

(1
6’

!.
._

?,
!

.1
1

)i
.”

.
.

.1
O

5.
O

1
7
j9

/(
.(

,
)

9
)

4
9

5
O

5
01

1)
00

u)
5

0
)

4.
55

0
!5

(1
0

0
4,

55
0.

12
10

0
4

5
”.

.
14

(1
04

4
5
/

00
/6

05
0.

1”
,,

24
4

24
4?

)
4
..

(1
06

0
0
/

g.
57

1.
o6

J3
,0

5
5

.0
1,

1(
15

7
/

14
,1

(6
00

5
60

8(
15

1”
.

45
4

91
/4

.5
(1

.1
6

,
15

9
3
0
5
”.

.
8
1

/9
55

.0
(6

/5
,4

,1
7

9$
,

1,
04

5.
07

/4
.5

3
1
.9

5

4
)8

4
5
8

2
,2

6
0

6,
91

5.
54

19
49

24
”.

.
1.

19
4.

1
70

52
2
7
.2

0
1
0
”

.1
94

8
(1

.0
0

4,
12

45
)1

2
,7

6
8
2

4
7,

09
2.

25

/7
2

5
7

.6
5

5
,’

4
4
.5

4
2(

1.
98

2.
19

8
0

.1
(1

”,
,

5
7
4
5
4

2
)5

5
0

5
.1

8
5
.1

4
1
3
”

12
0.

6?
(5

.1
.1

(1
))

17
,8

11
.9

9
3,

81
2.

21
2
)6

2
4
.2

0

21
,4

67
.
7

5.
4
4
.5

4
25

,2
12

.1
1

11
)0

00
0(

1”
,,

15
28

2
5

.9
2

7
3

9
1(

((
(.

00
6(

(”
.,

14
5.

14
(7

7
4
7

)
2
’

18
3.

1(
5

3
.8

1
2

.2
)

25
.9

95
26

io
ti

’i
i

o
f

ll
o

u
ii

i
I)

e%
’e

r

iS
’,

,.s
t

I”
u
n
d

1,
zt

’o
,n

e/
IS

xp
en

di
tu

re
.s

l”
i.s

t’a
I

Y
ea

r
I2

nd
in

i,’
6/

30
/2

(1

(‘
en

ie
te

ly
l”

iu
ul

x:

1/
ia

n,
’,

!,n
il,

’d
65

1(
2(

12
0

1’
.0

it
t/

/i
/o

’

((
2,

.S
a,

a(
/iJ

n,

1
/n

it
’

,‘
S

na
I/

,in
’

S
S

a
ii

/’
i

5
/

‘/
0
/0

1
(1

h
o

ra
ce

R
ec

no
hl

.v

!“
ra

nh
t

St
an

/c
t’

1
0

/1
/.

1)
11

.0
1’

1”
!

‘A
’1

5/

R
,’

,,t
,,c

,/
ui

tu
n

1
)

I’
i’

i,,
i

li
ii

,’
, (

I1
ft

’I
l(

R
i/

ti
ll

Pa
t’t

(‘I
t’

to
G

e,
,

14
11

11
/

1’
,,n

ah
(,’

ii
’

ii
i,

it
.s

20
0

00

9
8
/2

/7
,’

j’
R

yi
ni

’!
B

it
/a

n
,,

’
2

5
.5

/1
(4

5

Pt
ig

,’
/

‘l
O

l’
i/

i’
il

!

1’
S

,,,
a(

/o
Ii

’
((‘

2/
S

it
u

, /
(i

di
i’

1
1

’n
:’

S
tn

aI
1i

,1
c

.S
’u

,,,
/,’

t’

/!l
t’,

’c
.v

I
(‘

at
’o

u
S

it
u’

la
st

I’
t,n

G
u
i

(1
7

9

‘1
9

/5
‘1

9’

.1
/i

,

3.
95

(0
1

Pi
’u

u,
1

/u
I/

U
’

(‘
a
ll

,’
,,
!

I.)
,,,

’
(S

o
t

.4
i.

i,
o

(,
(

/5
(
(
/5

(0
’1

9

(6
3.

28
(

/3
.7

8

(/
2
6
6
(

5.
16

(/
5
.8

4
)

3.
95

((
((

(1
(‘

1’
R

U
)’

P
/I

’-
!’

)’
p
O

p

P,
’iu

a’

‘4
17

0
8

/
S

,1
/

6
3
.2

6

/2
.6

6

/5
,1

4
2

4
4

1

R
i’

ii’
iiu

’i
/iu

t(
i,’

,u
1,

,
(‘

n
t’

t’
,’

iu
i

It
o,

’s
in

u’
,u

R
u/

ito
’!

:

1S
,u

’a
h/

,’
ii

i
G

ui
i

P
u,

u/
In

to
/I

,’
a

ii
’,

u
s
,s

98
/2

l,u
i,’

ou
t,u

’,u
t
6
/
i
s

B
a/

u
n

it
,’

2
0

,0
2

75

(0
,1

/,
’

/

‘I
’:

”)
(1

)i
,’

\S
)j

)1
/)

SR
’)

,u
t’

es
t,,

ic
,,t

(‘
/0

1)
4

I(
/1

(I
)/

S
P

S
(’

))
O

(.
2
,R

S
))

I(
’S

.’
S

’0
6
0
0
))

(S
)/

’(
’S

2
(l

(1
—

2
0
2
(/

2
i0

9
.2

((
2
((

ce
tte

1e
t’

,’
.‘

\)
.)

.,(
(9

)1
52

((
,x

)s
x’

l’
i’

,u
st

(‘
a,

,,)
(2

i)
Q

.)
)



0

o

H
(D

(I)

00

:0 0
0:0
00
H

fl-C) “—j Ci) 0) 0)

C) o n Co C,O CD
I,)) (,‘LII’—-)) C)
w ‘H )H C)

0) 0’ ‘0) C) H C)
I”) Li) —I 0) 0)

Li) ‘I) CO II) CO
C- iø 0)

IC) -H

C,) C) C) CL) C)
C) C) C) C) C)
0) to U) :_C) Li)

C) C) C,) C C) C)
C) C) 0) C,)
(‘4 C) 00 0) 0) C)
C) )D 0) ii) 0’, Li)

C’) C’) C’-) C’) C’)

C) C) C) C) C) C)
CD C) CD C) C) C)
C) C) IL) CD C) C) C)

OCI)C),QD C) C) C)
C) H ‘0) C) C) C) C) C)
00)00-C) C)

—i “

C) L)C) C) jC),H’D LID
C,) )j)C) CC’ OC) CD IL) 1,0)4)

0. LII ) 0— ) oS
C) C) ‘C) C) CLI’)) C) C) 01’ -0) os
DCI.) CCCLY,’DCR’D’LIOL))

C
,D>’L,C(’C)C’’C)L-DLC)

01 ‘C 1.: 01 C) 01 ‘0) 0 C) H

0)
(Jo

I-)
coaL

COOL)

00 C))

00-

LI
0) 01

:0’

C) Ci

C)
‘C’

c 6

C’ 0, 1’-
),C) C) C’)

‘0’ C” ‘0’

LI
0

:
C)

C-)

F1

0,)

C’))
f-I
0)

0)
0

t.1
-4
(1.)

IL))

0)

‘C)

0)

C)
C)

).,) (‘,)

1.0 0)

C) -0) )‘-)

‘C’ CO
0)

),))

0

C)

Li)

CD

Li)

U)

CI U)
H 0)

C CO

I C)

—1

“C C)
C)

C-) 0
I-))

C)
0

C)

C)
CD

LI

0)

CD 0
ii Iii H)—

00)2
‘DLI)

0) 1,
‘_‘ 0-

o o:



COUNTY OF HANCOCK
Commissioners’ Office
50 State Street, Suite 7

Ellsworth, Maine 04605

Commissioners:
William Clark, District I I Chair Scott A. Adkins
John Wombacher, District II County Administrator
Antonio Blasi, District III

To: 1 St Selectmen I Town Managers of Hancock County

From: Hancock County Commissioners

Subject: Warrant Giving Public Notice ofCornmissioner District Caucus
for election of Budget Advisory Committee Member(s).

Date: July27, 2020

Pursuant to 30-A MRSA §763(])(A), and 30-A MRSA 2523, we request that you notify all voters of
your municipality to assemble for the purpose of electing a municipal officer or a member of the
public who is a resident ofthe commissioner’s district to serve on the budget advisory committee.

Location: Due to COVID-19 restrictions, the caucus will be held remotely via Zoom
Please visit www.co.hancock.me.us for the meeting link

Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 at 3 p.m.

We further request that you post an attested copy of the warrant in a conspicuous public place
located in your municipality at least 7 days prior to the caucus unless your municipality has adopted
a different method of notification.

We finally request that you complete the Return of Warrant stating the manner of notice and the
time when it was given (copy of return enclosed) and return such to our office upon completion.

Thank you, in advance, for your cooperation and participation in this process!!

Respectfull requested,

Scott A. ns, ounty Administrator

E1VED
AUG -32020

IHE TOWN OF
MOUNT DESERT



HANCOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS CAUCUS
WARRANT

TO: ALL HANCOCK COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS
and THE GENERAL PUBLIC IN COMMISSIONER’S DISTRICT III

FROM: COMMISSIONER ANTONIO BLASI

SUBJECT: HANCOCK COUNTY BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Pursuant to 30-A MRSA, 5763 (1)(A), and 30-A MRSA S2523, No later than 1 00 days before the
start ofa fiscal year, the county commissioners shall notify all municipal officers in the county and
the puMic tc by aity ommiioric ic a specified date, time and place fui the
purpose ofelecting either one municipal officer or a representative ofthe public from each district as
a member ofthe budget advisory committee.

On Thursday, August 27, 2020, a caucus chaired by Commissioner Antonio Blasi will be held
remotely via ZOOM at 3:00 p.m. for the purpose of electing one municipal officer to serve a
three year term on the budget advisory committee. Please visit www.co.hancock.rne.us for the
meeting link.

MRSA .s763 (3)
The budget advisory committee shall annually select one of its members to chair the committee.

MRSA .5763 (2)
The Hancock County legislative delegation shall annually select one member ofthe delegation who
resides in Hancock County to serve on the budget advisory committee.

MRSA 764
The Hancock County commissioners shall hold a public hearing on the budget estimate at least 90
days before the end of the county’s fiscal year and an informational meeting on the advisory
committee’s budget estimates at least 30 days before the end of the county’s fiscal year.

MRSA 765
The Hancock County commissioners shall submit a budget estimate to the budget advisory
committee no later than 90 days before the end ofthe county’s fiscal year for the coming year. The
budget advisory committee shall review the budget estimate and make recommendations to the
Commissioners at least 45 days before the end ofthe county’s fiscal year. The county commissioners
shall act on the budget no later than 15 days before the end o e county’s fiscal ye

Dated: July 27, 2020

Sott A. Adkins, County Administrator

PLEASE POST and
DISTRIBUTE A COPY OF THIS NOTICE TO ALL ELECTED OFFICIALS



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Town ofMount Desert
Durlin E. Lunt, Jr., Town Manager

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-553 1 Fax 207-276-3232
E-mail manager(mtdes.org

Web Address

Katherine Clark
801 Cedar St.
Berkeley,CA 94710

Re: Public Space Special Event Application
Permit #: 9-2020

Dear Kate,

We are pleased to inform you that at its most recent meeting the Board of Selectmen approved
your Special Event Application on a probational basis. A copy is enclosed for your records,
along with a receipt for the fee.

The following conditions apply: Approved for 4 weeks (through August 1 7) subject to following
the recommendations by Chief James Willis and Harbormaster John Lemoine. The remaining
dates will be evaluated for approval at the August 1 7th Selectman meeting with feedback from
the police department and harbormaster’s office.

While your event has been approvedfor the requestedpublic space, it should be noted that it is a
public space and your event will not preclude other peoplefrom using the space; however, no
other special events will be permitted at that location while your event is taking place.

do not hest*e to contact this office if you have any questions.

cc: TOMD Police Department
TOMD Harbormaster

July 21, 2020

Durlin E.
Town Manager



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT #: 9
2bO2O

July25
Aug 3, 10, 15, 17, 31

DATE OF EVENT: Sept 5,7,2128 TIME:11:30 am- 1:30 pm

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: July 15 2020

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green•__X
Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park

______

Otter Creek Playground

_______

Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End______

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR 0 MINOR (SEE POLICY FOR DEFINLNTIONS)

(circle one

APPLICANT: Kate Clark
(Print) (Signature)

MAILING ADDRESS: 801 Cedar St Berkeley CA

PHONE:

___________

(Home)
OTHER CONTACT INFO:

AGENT:

— 1 80000 ACTWE

(Business)
katec@backroads.com

(Email)

5102959450

(cellular)

(fax)

(Print)
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS:

PHONE:

______________

(Agent home)
OTHER CONTACT INFO:

it propose that amplified sound be used for event’? Yes
scription:

(Signature)

No X

USE REQUESTED (Applicant, revieii’ the Public Space Use Policy, then explain what you want to do,)
We are requesting to visit the Marina Green with groups ofeycists on a weekly basis this summer and fall. It is our guests’ fimt introduction to coastal Maine and it
is really lovely setting through which to introduce them to MDI! W1en we arrive at the Green (in cute or two 15 passenger vans pulling one trailer), our guests eat a
picnic lunch. They typically use the picnic tables under the hue. if they are 3vailabIc. Shortly thereafter, they are introduced to theIrbikcs (staged on ui-racks in the
grass by the parking lot sidewalk) and titen take offon a ride through Northeast, up Sontes Sound aud eventually into Acadia. We’ve been fortunate to kick off the
week this way for a number ofysars sod would love to be able to continue to do so this summer. We are operating in a significantly reduced capacity this year we
have smaller groups and fewer departures - meaning our impact on the public spaee will be noticeably less than in years’past. We’d love to continue to bring our
guess to sightsee, shop and enjoy Northeast Hathor thank you for considering our application and we will look forward to hearing from you.

Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 1 7, 2015

A —
tot4

Pagelofl5

marctk Cr&

\tL 4tU (

(Agent email)
What is the tax status ofthe applicant? (Non-profit) N’

(Agent business) (Agent cellular)

(Agent fax)

It should be noted that it is a public space and your event will not preclude other peoplefrorn using the space;
however once approved, no other special events will be permitted a! that location while your event is taking place.
Ccm;4;o7)aJ1 +,
Approved this O day of , 20,(), by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:



NEW BUSINESS



Town Clerk

From: Tony Smith
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 2:28 PM
To: Durlin Lunt
Cc: Ben Jacobs - Highway; Town Clerk; Greg Johnston (greg@gfjcivilconsult.com)
Subject: Location permit
Attachments: 8-1 3-2020-VanderG rift N hRd Utility Location Permit PACKAG E.pdf

Claire:

Please include this e-mail and the attachment in the Board’s packet for their meeting of August 17, 2020. I recommend
approval and granting of the location permit application. We ask for this permit for any pipes that are parallel to the
centerline of the street or road so we will know what is in the ground in the future. There is no fee associated with this
permit. The engineer will be providing us with a sketch plan with the information included on it that is necessary to
locate the sewer line in the ground after construction is complete.

Thank you.

Suggested agenda item: Consider of granting a Utility Location Permit to G.F Johnston & Associates, agent for Fred Van
derG rift, for new sanitary sewer construction associated with a new home being built on Neighborhood Road, location
as shown on Town tax maps as Map 25 Lot 012-000.

Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743
director@mtdesert.org
God Bless America

1



Utility Location Permit Application
)

Town Use: Permit Number

Town of Mount Desert

Property Owner (Applicant) Information:

Name NEIGHBORHOOD ROAD, LLC C/O FRITZ VANDERGRIFT

Phone 207-244-1200 Cell

_____

E-mail

Local Street Address NEIGHBORHOOD ROAD

________

Village NORTHEAST HARBOR

Town MOUNT DESERT State ME Zip Code 04662

Permit Applicant Information if Not Owner e.g. Agent for Owner:

Name G.F. JOHNSTON AND ASSOCIATES

Phone 207-244- 1 200 Cell 207-460-6 1 53 E-mail GREG@GFJCIVILCONSULT.COM

Local Street Address 12 APPLE LANE UNTI #3

Village

Town SOUTHWEST HARBOR State ME Zip Code 04679

Proposed Installation (sketch next page)

Work to be undertaken in Village of NORTHEAST HARBOR

Street Name NEIGHBORHOOD ROAD

PRIVATE 4’ SDR 35 SANITARY SEWERType of Work (sewer, water, cable, -net, etc.,.)

Minimum Depth of Cover Over Asset THE SANITARY COVER WILL VARY

Maximum Pressure (PSI, if applicable) N/A

GPS Coordinates (Optkrnal): Latitude (decimal) Longitude (decimal)

Starting Point

Ending Point

Expected Construction Schedule Start 8/20/2020 Completion 9/20/2020

Location Description: On (Street name ) NEIGHBORHOOD ROAD , beginning at a
point approximately (a distance, including units ) 74 FEET feet/miles WEST

(north. south, east, west ) from UTILITY POLE # NET 13 (a reference point e.g. pole with
number, intersection, hydrant, etc. ) and extending in a EAST (north, south, east, west
direction for a distance 0f78FEET (j distance, including units)

______________________feet/miles.

By signing this for Utility Location Permit Application , the undersigned hereby certifies/understands: a) that he/she is a duly authorized

agent/representative of the entity identified above (“Applicant”); b) that, to the best of their knowledge, the information provided herein is

true and accurate; c) they are responsible for contacting all other utilities in the area, Dig Safe and all entities that might have assets in the

proposed excavation area; d) should the Town decide that it needs the location approved by the permit for its own assets, the Applicant shall

move, adjust or relocate the asset described herein at the Applicants own cost and: e) that the Applicant will maintain its facilities in

accordance with the Town of Mount Deserts applicable ordinances and all other applicable laws.

Signature

_

Date 8/12/2020

Printed Name FRANK VICKERSON, GF JOHNSTON AND ASSOCIATES

Revised 1-17-12/TS



Utility Location Permit Application: Sketch Plan Permit Number:
Town of Mount Desert (Town Use Only)

The purpose of the sketch is to show the location ofthe proposed opening in relation to the public right-of-way. It is
not necessary to sketch to scale but accurate locations relative to reference points such as fire hydrants. utility poles
or intersections is required. All start and end point, reference points, offset distances and lengths must be accurately
indicated. A separate sheet or formal plan sheet is a suitable substitute for the sketch plan. (Note: Traveled way is
paved surface; shoulders include grass, pavement or gravel; RIW is the roadway right-of-way. Please contact Town
oftcials for the width per street).

TRAVLWAY*

SHOULLDERS*

_____

R/WVMDtH______

: ONE

SEE
ATTACHED 1,

*ShowThese Distances

/ere Applicable

Revised 1-17-12



NEIGHBORHOOD ROAD, LLC

TAX MAP 025 LOT 012

MOUNT DESERT, ME

This letter serves as authorization for G.F. Johnston & Associates to act on behalf of Neighborhood

Road LLC regarding all State, Municipal, and Federal permitting procedures. This authorization

includes, but is not limited to, filing applications, exhibits and representation at meetings with regard

to permitting associated with property located in Mount Desert, ME 04660.
Text

Signature

4/23/2020

Title

Owner

Date



EX SANITARY TO BE
CONNECTED TO

SCALK 1” = 100’

CF Johnston & Associates PROJECT• NEIGHBORHOOD ROAD, LW
i

Consulting Qvil Engineers TAX MAP EXHIBIT

‘r
%uthkrstbkrbor, Maine 04679 TOWN OF MOUNT DESER] MAINE

2Q7-244-i200



4P 25 LOT 012—000
&K 7000 PG 2.50

N F
LVON LL?

MAP 23 LOT 023—017
35 NEIGHBORHOOD RO4D

BK 4018 PG 237

— — — — -
j_ V SIDEWALK

r 1

— —J WYE CONNECT? ON TO EX.
I SAN. S ST. S CONNECTION

TEST PITJ
REQU? RED

OUTSIDE OF
PA VEMENT

PLAN tTES:

7 THIS IS PVT A BY.i%VARY SLfl?VY. ALL PR4°ERTY L IPES H.4V BEEN
DETEAMIPED FRd 7VWI AND DEED RESEARcH. AL4G WI TN TNE FXLOWlNG PLANS:
A PLAN ENT! TLEO ‘BO(4ARY SLk9VEY OF LAC OF U4RTHA L . BUCKL IN F RI 77
VAN DEE LAIFT BY RICE SURVEYING SERVICES. PA. DATED P.VEAEER 75. 2D19
SIGNED & SEALED BY JEFFREY A. RICE PLS 01325 : A AN AAEPED
SUBDI VISIDV PLAN FIELDST4VES FW ELL IM4N NEICNB?F. LLC. BY
DObWVEAST SLWVEYING & DEVELIFRENT. APPROVED BY THE Tc4WV OF ALWT DESERT
PLAIBJING BD4RD ON APRiL 70. 2006.

2.ALL PRQ°ERTY LINES & RII24T WAYS TO BE VERIFIED BY A LICENSED LA1D
SLIRVEI * FLAGGED PRIOR TO SITE RK.

3. EXISTING SARI TARY SEBER UTIL I TV HAS BEEN DETERMINED FRi THE
AFF*€NTIY4ED PLAN BY RICE SURVEYING SERVICES. P. A. ADDI TIONAL FIELD
INVESTIG.4T106 REQUIRED TO VERIFY LOCATION. MATERIAL . k Cl TIV OF ALL
EXISTING UTIL ITIES.

4.ELEVATIO.NS AS DEPICTED W THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN BASED LW AN ASSLIED
DATlM & t4.4VE BEEN OBTA INED BY TOTAL STATIDV SURVEY XCLE’ATICW. EXISTING
UTILITY ELEVATI06S TO BE VERIFIED PRIW TO PRGFOSED INSTALLATI06.

M4P 23 LOT 022—00 1
JO NE? GHBORH000 RD

BK 5821 PG 082

\L1L,JIBLJR)IOcJ) [KJ.4I). L.LC I
PROP WA TERL

EX. ROW LINE
TO BE VERIFIED
PR I OR TO CONSTR

I I

1 L Ii

I ! ‘

- -7-
GRA VEL SHOUL DER

.

EX. 6 SAN.S
TO FIELDSTONES,//r__
SUBDIVISION

NEW

EX. WATERLIi

±: - -

ROW

1 CORPORA TION / TAP I — — — —

— PA VEMENT

TO BE COORD INA TED
6 WI DE OPEN I NC PER I METERW/ MOUNT DESERT

WATER DISTRICT SAWCUT & BUTT JOINT REQ’D WHERE
PA VEMENT COND I TI ON PRESENT
REPLACE W/ MI N. 3 “ PA VEMENT

d F
MIRSIRI.!.. (II1RiI:!. I.
MAP 23 LOT 023—000

BK 3794 PG 099 \ MARSIL-ILL, IRIS TEL

TEST P1 T(S) REQUIRED
FOR PROPOSED SAN. SL OPE

DETERMI NA TI ONS & EX. BUR I ED
UTIL I TY COND I TI ONS

G.F Johnston & Associa tes ROAD OPENING/ LOCA TION PERMIT
‘Consulting Cii-i1Engineers NEIGHBORHOOD ROAD, LLC[)Q Box- 19

,r
S)UtI? west Harhcir, Alaine I)4OT9 Iv[OLJI\TT J.3ESER Pv[A IJ\JE207-244-120(1

SCALE: 1 “ 20’



Men
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Town ofMount Desert
Michael Bender, Fire Chief
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5111 Fax 207-276-5732
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

f1rechief(imtdesertor

Date: August 1 1 , 2020

Re: Request for Release of Reserve Funds

I would like to request from the Board of Selectman authorization to release an amount not to exceed
$21,800.00 from account #4040300-24471(Fire Department Equipment Reserve), and authonzation to
use such funds for the purpose of purchasing after-market equipment from the vendors listed below for
the new fire department utility vehicle. The current unencumbered balance of the Fire Department
Equipment Reserve account is approximately $548,171.11.

DEALER Amount Equipment

Emergency lights, siren, mobile
Brown’s Communication, radio, portable radio, vehicle

$14,000.00
Ellsworth radio extender, scene lights,

backup alarm & flashlight

Front mount winch, grill guard,
Truck Works, Bangor $3,400.00

backrack & bed cover

Computer, vehicle computer
CES, Bangor $4,400.00 mount, vehicle router, shutdown

timer and antenna

Thank you.



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 8/17/2020

Description Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices AP2108 08/18/20 $ 831,341.39

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization)

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits

AP2106 08/05/20 $ 74,012.96

AP2107 08/12/20 $ 36,929.97

Town Payroll
PR2103 08/07/20 $ 114,676.24

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices #02 08/05/20 $ 145,745.30

School Payroll #04 08/14/20 $ 66,541.95

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 1,269,247.81

T:\TREASU RER\FORMS\exception wa rrants.x1sx081720



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
08

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
ug

us
t

18
,

20
20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
1
3
4
6
9

th
ro

u
g

h
31

35
37

$
7
6
8
,7

1
7
.6

0
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
15

83
th

ro
u

g
h

15
98

$
62

,6
23

.7
9

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

E
F

T
or

C
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
o
id

ed
C

h
ec

k
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
8
3
1
,3

4
1
.3

9

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld



7
6

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

1
3
6
.5

0

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

1
,5

2
1
.9

9
3

6
0

.0
0

3
5
6
2
7

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
5

4
8

4

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
7
2
0
0

4
0
4
0
1
0
0

2
4

4
0

5

0
0
4
6
1
2
-0

0

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

4
0

3
0

1

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
1

3
9

9
3

7

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5

5
0

1

4
0

2
2

0

0
8

/1
3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

1
5

9
9

0
8

/1
8
/2

0
2

0
E

F
T

2
A

C
P

A
R

S
O

N
S

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

&
G

A
R

D
E

N
4
1
1
1
7
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
1
1
7
8

1
,1

5
7
.7

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

2
2

2

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

4
1

1
1

0
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
1
1
0
4

2
,8

7
4
.8

9
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

2
2

2
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

2
2

2

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

4
1

1
1

1
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
1
1
1
3

5
2
0
.7

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

2
2

2

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

A
P

2
1

0
8

A
P

2
1
0
8

P
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
,

1
5

7
.
7

5

4
,3

7
4
.8

9

1
4
8

D
E

L
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

L
P

1
6
0
0

0
8

/1
8
/2

0
2

0
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
6
2
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5

4
8

4

1
6
0
1

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

4
1

0
8

1
9

8
4

3

1
6
0
2

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

G
0

4
6

1
2

-0
0

1
6
0
3

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
0
3
0
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
9
9
3
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
0
2
2
0

1
0

4
1

0
8

1
9

8
4

3

6
2
.7

7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
0
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
7
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

la
n

d
s
c
a
p

in
g

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

A
N

D
W

A
T

E
R

IN
G

B
J

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

5
2

0
.7

5
la

n
d

s
c
a
p

in
g

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
1
5

9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
,

0
5

3
.3

9

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
3

6
.5

0
B

e
e
c
h

H
il

l
ra

d
io

r
e
p

a
ir

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
,8

8
1
.9

9
N

ew
c
r
u
is

e
r

u
p
f
it

ti
n
g
-
W

a
tc

h
g
u
a
r
d

c
a
m

e
ra

i
n

s
t
a
l
l

4
1
1
2

E
Q

U
IP

-V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
-2

0
S

U
V

F
O

R
D

P
D

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e
s
v

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,0

1
8
.4

9

0
7
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

6
2

.7
7

b
a
tt

e
r
y

b
a
c
k

u
p

f
o
r

w
if

i
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
2
.7

7

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

5
0

3
.6

0
C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
0

3
.6

0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

2
2
,2

6
1
.0

5
J
u
ly

ti
p

f
e
e

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
E

M
R

0
6
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

1
,5

7
4
.7

8
B

y
p
a
ss

c
o
s
ts

N
o

v
-D

e
c
-J

a
n

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
E

M
R

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

-2
4

1
.7

1
c
r
e
d

it
f
o
r

b
y

p
a
s
s

c
o
s
ts

ts

1
5
0

D
E

N
N

IS
P

A
P

E
R

&
F

O
O

D
S

E
R

V
IC

E

5
0

3
.6

0

1
7

5
E

M
R

IN
C

E
M

R
IN

C

E
M

R
IN

C

2
2
,2

6
1
.0

5

1
,

5
7
4

.7
8



5
8
2
3
3
0
5

1
9

2
.5

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
4

6
0

0

0
7
2
0

F
D

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

3
1

1
0

0
7
2
0

W
W

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
7
1
0

0
7
2
0

H
W

Y

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
7

1
0

0
7
2
0

B
&

G

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

3
7

1
0

IN
C

4
2
8
1
7
2
5

2
7
2
.0

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

-2
4
1
.7

1
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5
5
0
1

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

P
2

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
6
0
4

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
8
2
3
3
0
5

1
6
0
5

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
2
0

F
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
2
0

W
W

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
2
0

H
W

Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
2
0

B
&

G

1
6
0
6

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
2
8
1
7
2
5

1
6
0
7

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
6

4
6

6

1
6
0
8

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
6

4
6

7

5
.9

7

4
4

4
.
1

2

3
8
0
.0

9

5
7

6
.9

8

1
9
2
5

E
S

C
R

E
E

N
IN

C

1
0

4
3

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y

2
1
4
2

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

2
6
1
1

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

PA
N

Y

2
6
1
2

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

PA
N

Y

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

T
IP

P
IN

G
F

E
E

E
M

R

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
0

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
8

D
O

T
C

D
L

te
s
ti

n
g

ts
O

U
T

S
ID

E
L

A
B

/M
E

D
IC

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
0

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

Ic
e

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
8

2
0

2
.0

G
A

L
S

W
W

V
e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
1
6
7
.3

G
A

L
S

H
W

Y
V

e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

2
9
3
.3

G
A

L
S

B
&

G
V

e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
6

0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

A
n

t
c
o

n
tr

o
l

p
f

fd
ts

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
5
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
8

L
a
te

fe
e

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

-5
2

S
H

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
5
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
L

a
te

fe
e

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

S
3

S
V

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
0

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

2
3

,5
9

4
.1

2

1
9
2

.
5

0

1
9
2

.
5

0

5
.9

7

4
4

4
.

1
2

3
8

0
.0

9

5
7
6

.
9
8

1
,4

0
7

.1
6

2
7
2

.0
0

2
7

2
.0

0

1
4
.1

8

1
4

.
1
8

2
7

.
6
4

2
7

.6
4

3
6
4
6
6

1
4

.1
8

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

3
4

0
0

4
3

2

3
6
4
6
7

2
7
.6

4
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3

4
0

0
4

3
3



1
8
4
4

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A

5
4

2
.5

0

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A

2
0
1
.5

0

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A

3
1
.0

0

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A

3
8
7
.5

0

A
P

2
1
0
8

1
6
0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
6
1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
0
8

B
J

B
J

1
6
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

0
8

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
8
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

T
e
c
.

tr
o
u

b
le

s
h
o
o
ti

n
g

p
h
o
n
e

li
n
e

n
o
is

e
4

3
3

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
3

S
V

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
1
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
2

6
6

.2
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

P
la

n
n
in

g
B

o
a
rd

L
e
g
a
l

B
il

l
-

Q
u
a
rr

y
P

r
o

je
c
t.

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4
5
0
0

P
B

L
E

G
A

L

2
2

6
6

.2
1

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

P
la

n
n
in

g
B

o
a
rd

L
e
g
a
l

B
il

l
-

M
a
c
Q

u
in

n
P

r
o

je
c
t.

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4
5
0
0

P
B

L
E

G
A

L

2
2
7
1

7
/7

/2
0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

7
/7

e
m

a
il

s
-

E
a
s
m

e
n
ts

,
w

a
s
h

ro
o

m
s

ts
3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7
7
1
0

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

-B
u

d
g

e
t

2
2
7
1

0
6
/9

/2
0

0
6
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

6
/9

-
E

a
s
m

e
n
ts

,
w

a
s
h
ro

o
m

s
ts

3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7
7
1
0

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

-B
u

d
g

e
t

0
8

/1
3

/2
0

2
0

0
9
:2

8
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

P
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

4
7
4
9
5
8

8
7
.0

2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

1
6
0
9

0
8

/1
8
/2

0
2

0
E

F
T

2
6

0
5

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
S

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
4
7
4
5
5
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
7

4
5

5
9

1
4

6
.9

7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

1
6
1
0

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
2

6
9

4
N

O
F

R
IL

L
S

O
IL

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
7
4
9
5
8

1
6
1
1

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
2
6
0
7

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
4
7
4
7
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
7
4
7
2
0

4
,7

2
1
.3

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
6
1
2

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
2

6
9

3
N

O
F

R
IL

L
S

O
IL

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
7
4
9
4
4

1
6
1
3

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
1

3
7

9
N

O
R

R
IS

IN
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

6
7

0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

1
7

1
.1

g
a
l

P
R

O
P

A
N

E
B

J
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K

0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

1
p

g
a
s

h
a
r
b

o
r
m

a
s
te

r
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

2
8
8
0
.6

g
a
l

O
N

R
O

A
D

D
IE

S
E

L
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K

0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

1
p

g
a
s

y
a
c
h
ts

m
e
n

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

4
7
4
9
4
4

4
4
.9

3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

1
9
6
7
0

4
4
0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

1
6
1
4

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
2
6
6
.2

0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
2
6
6
.2

1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

.2
2

7
1

7
/7

/2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
2
7
1

0
6
/9

/2
0

1
4

6
.
9

7

1
4

6
.
9

7

8
7

.
0
2

8
7

.
0
2

4
,7

2
1
.3

0

4
,7

2
1
.3

0

4
4

.
9
3

4
4

.
9
3

4
4
0
.0

0

4
4
0
.0

0

5
4

2
.5

0

2
0
1
.5

0

3
1
.0

0

3
8
7
.5

0



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

1
6
1

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,1
6
2

.5
0

0
8
/0

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
8

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

S
lu

d
g

e
H

a
u

li
n
g

a
n

d
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

C
le

a
n

in
g

-E
M

P
U

M
P

S
T

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
8
,6

1
7
.0

0
S

o
ft

w
a
re

F
e
e

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

M
U

N
IS

L
IC

E
N

S
E

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
1
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8
,6

1
7

.0
0

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0

8
2

5
8

.2
2

S
ta

ti
o
n

&
b
re

a
k

ro
o
m

s
u

p
p

li
e
s

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
1

N
E

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
5
8

.2
2

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0

8
6

8
7

.6
7

S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
B

O
IL

E
R

S
B

J
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
6

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
6
8

7
.6

7

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

4
5

0
.0

0
S

A
F

T
E

Y
G

L
A

S
S

E
S

M
IK

E
P

O
K

O
N

E
Y

B
J

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

0
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

4
5

0
.0

0
A

L
B

E
R

T
L

E
E

M
A

N
G

L
A

S
S

E
S

B
J

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
4

7
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
0
0

.0
0

0
3
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
8

1
,5

3
0

.0
0

B
R

O
O

M
S

F
O

R
S

W
E

E
P

E
R

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,5

3
0

.0
0

0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
4

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

1
6
1
5

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
1
8
5
6

T
E

R
R

Y
S

T
A

N
K

L
L

C
2

5
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5
1

9
0

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
2
1
0

2
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
6
1
0

1
6
1
6

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
1
6
0
9

T
Y

L
E

R
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

IN
C

0
4

5
-3

0
9

1
2

5
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4

5
-3

0
9

1
2

5
1
8
,6

1
7
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

3
3

0
8
0
0

1
6
1
7

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
1

5
5

3
U

L
IN

E
,

IN
C

1
2

2
5

5
3

6
6

2
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
2
5
5
3
6
6
2

2
5
8
.2

2
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

1

3
1
3
4
6
9

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4
7
7

A
B

M
M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

IN
C

5
0

4
4

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
0
4
4
0

6
8
7
.6

7
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

3
1

3
4

7
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
5
9
2

P
A

U
L

K
A

L
B

E
R

T
,

O
D

9
2
3
7
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
2
3
7
3

4
5

0
.0

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

P
A

U
L

K
A

L
B

E
R

T
,

O
D

9
1
0
1
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
1
0
1
3

4
5

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

3
1
3
4
7
1

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
4

1
1

A
L

L
IE

D
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
L

L
C

3
0
1
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
1
8

1
,5

3
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0



0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:2

8
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
9

O
5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
f
lo

a
t

a
n
d

n
o

w
a
k

e
in

s
p
e
c
ti

o
n
s

C
H

A
N

N
E

L
B

U
O

Y
S

V
C

S
E

Q
U

I
P

-M
O

O
R

IN
O

S
/

F
L

O
A

T
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
7

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

D
O

N
U

T
R

IS
E

R
S

B
J

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
7

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

W
W

A
la

rm
P

a
g
in

g
S

e
rv

ic
e
-E

M
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
7

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

8
9
4
0

0
5

1
*

C
O

N
S

T
0
6
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

S
P

a
r
ti

a
l

C
re

d
it

-P
K

G
r
e
tu

r
n
e
d

b
y

P
o

s
t

O
ff

ic
e
-E

M
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

7
0

3
8

S
ta

p
le

s
0
6
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

S
C

E
O

S
u
p
p
li

e
s
,

C
a
rd

s
to

c
k

P
a
p
e
r

a
n
d

C
a
lc

u
la

to
r
.

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
3
9
0
0

M
IS

C
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
2

3
2

W
A

L
M

A
R

T
0
6
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

C
O

V
ID

C
le

a
n

in
g

S
u

p
p

li
e
s

-
W

a
lm

a
rt

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3

1
1

0
0

4
0

1
G

E
N

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
-P

D
-C

O
V

ID
1
9

1
9

8
1

W
A

L
M

A
R

T
0
6
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

B
H

C
O

V
ID

S
u

p
p

li
e
s

-
W

a
lm

a
rt

(M
A

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t)

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
9

4
2

L
L

B
E

A
N

0
6
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

M
it

c
h
e
ll

-
b

e
lt

L
L

B
e
a
n

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

8
0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

5
6

5
5

A
M

A
Z

O
N

0
5
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

W
a
te

r
ju

g
h
o
ld

e
r

1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
9
0
8

A
M

A
Z

O
N

0
6
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

C
o

a
t

R
a
c
k

-
A

m
a
z
o

n
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
3
6
7

T
H

E
U

P
S

S
T

O
R

E
0

6
/0

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
O

8

3
1
3
4
7
2

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
9

A
L

V
A

H
B

A
R

G
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

IN
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
7
1
3

7
7
1
3

4
7

9
.0

0
6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
7

1
2

3
1
,3

2
5
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
2
1

P
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
1

3
4

7
3

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
0

0
0

0
3

0
7

6
6

3
1
3
4
7
4

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

N
4

3
7

0
0

4
6

T
2

N

1
0
0
1

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
IN

D
U

S
T

R
IE

S
0

0
0

0
0

3
0

7
6

6

3
8

4
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

2
4

6
2

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
M

E
S

S
A

G
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

L
L

C
N

4
3

7
0

0
4

6
U

H

2
4

.5
2

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
2
6
0

3
1
3
4
7
5

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2

0
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

8
9

4
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
0

3
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
2
3
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

8
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
9

4
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
6

5
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

0
8

P
R

T
O

9
9

7
0
5
1
*

C
O

N
S

T

S
ta

p
le

s

W
A

L
M

A
R

T

W
A

L
M

A
R

T

L
L

B
E

A
N

A
M

A
Z

O
N

A
M

A
Z

O
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

I
C

E
S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

I
C

E
S

S
E

R
V

I
C

E
S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

-3
2

.7
1

4
1
.3

9

5
0

.4
8

6
7

.3
0

4
8
.4

8

6
5

.
9
0

2
0
.9

9

1
,8

0
4
.0

0

1
,
8

0
4

.
0
0

3
8

4
.0

0

3
8

4
.0

0

2
4

.
5
2

2
4

.
5
2

-3
2
.7

1

4
1
.3

9

5
0

.4
8

6
7

.3
0

4
8
.4

8

6
5

.
9
0

2
0
.9

9

S
.
9
8



T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

P
6

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
3
6
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
3
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
9
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
0
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
3
0
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
0
3
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
5
2
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
0
7
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4
0
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
6
6
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
6
6
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5

7
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
7
4
8

T
H

E
U

P
S

S
T

O
R

E
C

O
V

ID
-1

9
S

IG
N

5
.9

8
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3

0
0

0
0
2
0
1

O
F

F
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-T
W

N
M

G
R

—
C

O
V

ID
1
9

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0
2
3
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
0
6
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

4
.9

9
F

T
B

R
O

W
N

C
O

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
S

H
O

W
E

R
C

U
R

T
A

IN
4

.9
9

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3
0
0
0

0
2
0
1

O
F

F
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-T
W

N
M

G
R

-C
O

V
ID

1
9

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0

7
9

4
C

A
D

IL
L

A
C

M
O

U
N

T
A

O
5
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
0

0
1
4

7
A

P
2

1
0

8
8
8

1
.0

1
C

A
D

IL
L

A
C

M
O

U
N

T
A

F
F

B
a
il

O
u
t

K
it

s
8
8
1
.0

1
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
7

1
0

0
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0
8
0
8

M
A

IN
E

G
IS

U
S

E
R

S
O

6
/1

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
8

2
5

.0
0

M
A

IN
E

G
IS

U
S

E
R

S
M

E
G

U
G

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
D

U
E

S
2
5
.0

0
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
4

2
0

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1
3
0
6

W
E

B
*

N
E

T
W

O
R

K
S

O
L

U
O

6
/l

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
8

6
9

.9
9

W
E

B
*N

E
T

W
O

R
K

S
O

L
U

T
O

W
N

W
E

B
S

IT
E

S
S

L
C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
E

6
9

.9
9

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
7
0
3
9

S
ta

p
le

s
0
6

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

1
8

.7
3

S
ta

p
le

s
C

E
O

O
f
f
ic

e
S

u
p
p
li

e
s
.

1
8

.7
3

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
5

3
9

0
0

M
IS

C
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0
5
2
5

A
m

a
z
o

n
0
6
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
0
0

1
5
6

A
P

2
1

O
8

6
9
.9

8
A

m
a
z
o
n

h
a
n

d
s
a
n
it

iz
e
r

6
9
.9

8
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3

0
0

0
0
6
0
1

O
F

F
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-M
A

R
-C

O
V

ID
1
9

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5
0
7
0

A
m

a
z
o

n
0
5

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
0
0
1
5
6

A
P

2
1
O

8
1

5
9
.9

6
A

m
a
z
o
n

h
a
n

d
s
a
n
it

iz
e
r

1
5
9
.9

6
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3

0
0

0
0
6
0
1

O
F

F
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-M
A

R
-C

O
V

ID
1

9

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3
4
0
7

R
a
in

w
is

e
0
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
0
0

1
5
6

A
P

2
1

O
8

1
,0

4
2

.5
0

R
a
in

w
is

e
W

e
a
th

e
r

s
ta

ti
o
n

1
,0

4
2

.5
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
1

0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3
6
6
9

M
D

T
O

W
N

0
5
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
1

.0
0

M
D

T
O

W
N

C
C

T
E

S
T

IN
G

F
E

E
1

.0
0

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
4
2
2
5

C
R

E
D

IT
C

A
R

D
F

E
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5
6
6
4

A
M

S
0
5
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

2
.7

5
A

M
S

C
C

T
E

S
T

IN
G

F
E

E
2
.7

5
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4

2
2

5
C

R
E

D
IT

C
A

R
D

F
E

E
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2

5
7

9
A

M
Z

N
M

K
T

P
L

0
5
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
6
3

.2
8

A
M

Z
N

M
K

T
P

L
F

O
A

M
IN

G
S

O
A

P
D

IS
P

E
N

S
E

R
S

6
3
.2

8
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3

0
0

0
0
2
0
2

O
F

F
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-T
W

N
C

L
K

-C
O

V
ID

1
9

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

7
4

8
A

P
P

L
E

0
6
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
.9

9
A

P
P

L
E

M
A

IL
A

P
P

.9
9

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5

5
1

3
0

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2
0
6
2

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
4
0
0
B

5
S

2
A

0
6

/3
0

/2
0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

4
8
.6

4



4
8
.6

4

2
2
5
.0

0

1
2
0
.0

0

1
2

5
.
0
0

1
1

3
.
1
2

1
2

8
.0

0

-1
.3

5

P
R

T
D

2
6

6
4

N
IN

A
B

A
R

U
F

A
L

D
I

S
T

G
E

R
M

A
IN

5
0

0
.0

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

E
m

a
il

S
e
r
v
ic

e
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

5
5

3
0

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5
0
0
B

A
7
A

Q
O

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0

8
O

n
li

n
e

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

7
0

9
1

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
7
0
0
B

D
B

R
E

O
6

/3
0

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

O
n
li

n
e

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s

P
o
li

c
e

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

6
5

1
5

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5
0
0
B

9
P

P
N

O
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

O
n
li

n
e

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

1
5
1
8

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
7

0
0

B
4

E
W

9
0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

M
ic

ro
s
o
ft

A
z
u
re

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

3
8
9
2

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5

0
0

B
A

G
3

S
O

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
O

8
O

n
li

n
e

S
e
r
v

ic
e

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

0
4

0
0

C
R

E
D

IT
A

D
J

0
6
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

U
N

R
E

S
O

L
V

E
D

C
R

E
D

IT
M

E
M

O
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4

2
2

5
C

R
E

D
IT

C
A

R
D

F
E

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
4
7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
5

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

C
O

V
ID

u
p
d
a
te

s
T

o
w

n
w

e
b

s
it

e
2
1
0
0
0
2
0

5
4

5
3

0
0

2
0

1
C

N
T

R
S

V
C

-A
D

M
IN

-C
1
9
-D

H
H

IS

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
4
7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

f
u

e
l

s
ta

b
il

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

h
o
r
n
e
t

s
p
ra

y
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

tp
C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

h
o

s
e

h
a
n

g
e
r

E
Q

U
I

P
M

E
N

T

P
7

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

0
8

/1
3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9

0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

6
2

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
4
0
0
B

5
S

2
A

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
5

3
0

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5
0
0
B

A
7
A

Q

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
0

9
1

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
7
0
0
B

D
B

R
E

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
5

1
5

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5
0
0
B

9
P

P
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5

1
8

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
7
0
0
B

4
E

W
9

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
8

9
2

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5

0
0

B
A

G
3

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4

0
0

C
R

E
D

IT
A

D
J

3
1
3
4
7
6

0
8

/1
8
/2

0
2

0
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5

3
1
3
4
7
7

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
l1

0
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
0
6
2
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

0
5

4
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
0
3
9
l

2
2
5
.0

0

1
2

0
.0

0

1
2

5
.

0
0

1
1
3

.
1
2

1
2

8
.0

0

-1
.3

5

3
,3

6
6
.4

0

5
0

0
.0

0

5
0

0
.0

0

2
3

.
9

9

4
.5

9

1
4

4
.4

5

7
.9

9

7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

2
3
.9

9

4
.5

9

1
4

4
.4

5

7
.9

9

B
6

ll
0

7

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

B
6
0
6
2
8

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

B
6
0
5
4
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

2
2

0

B
6
0
3
9
1

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
0
0



0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
8

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
0
3
2
6

0
7
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

S
1
9

.5
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
0
3
2
6

b
a
tt

e
r
y

1
9
.5

8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
9

7
0

3
0
7
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

8
2
5
.9

7
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
9
7
0
3

w
a
te

r
li

n
e

r
e
p
a
ir

s
u
p

p
li

e
s

2
5
.9

7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
8
4
9
7

0
7
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

7
.9

8
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
8
4
9
7

s
p

ra
y

p
a
in

t
7
.9

8
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
7
1
2
1

E
Q

U
IP

-M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
/F

L
O

A
T

S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
7
9
0
7

0
7
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

8
5

7
.7

8
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
7
9
0
7

tp
5
7
.7

8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

2
2

0
C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
7
l8

3
0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
1
3

.8
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
7
1
8
3

n
u
ts

a
n

d
b
o
lt

s
1
3
.8

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
7

3
5

2
0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1

0
0
0

1
A

P
2

1
O

8
1
2

.5
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
7
3
5
2

S
h
ip

p
in

g
1

2
.5

3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

1
1

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
9

4
1

2
0
7
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

2
0

2
1
0

0
0
5

A
P

2
1

0
8

9
.1

8
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
9
4
1
2

B
le

a
c
h

9
.1

8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

1
1

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
0
0
9
7

0
7
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

2
0

2
1
0

0
0
8

A
P

2
1

0
8

.9
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
0
0
9
7

A
s
s
’d

s
c
re

w
s

.9
2

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

1
0

0
4

3
0

1
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

-0
9

F
e
r
r
a
r
a

L
l

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
0
2
1
2

0
7
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2

1
0
0

0
7

A
P

2
1

0
8

4
.4

5
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

0
2

l2
H

e
a
t

s
h
r
in

k
f
o

r
L

l
r
e
p
a
ir

4
.4

5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

1
0

0
4
3
0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

9
F

e
r
r
a
r
a

L
l

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
7
3
7
1

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

6
1

.5
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5

7
3

7
l

C
a
rw

a
x
,

V
e
lc

ro
,

T
re

e
P

ru
n

e
r

B
la

d
e
-E

M
6

1
.5

4
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
7

5
5

3
0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
8

4
.9

9
In

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
7
5
5
3

S
p

ri
n

g
D

o
o
r

4
W

/H
K

S
Z

N
-E

M
4
.9

9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

2
0

0
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
7

5
5

4
0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

2
9
.9

9
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
7
5
5
4

S
h
o
v
e
l

L
H

N
D

L
G

E
N

P
U

R
P

S
4

8
IN

-E
M

2
9

.9
9

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

5
8

l7
2

0
7
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
2
5
.1

5
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5

8
l7

2
R

a
k
e

a
n

d
B

ik
e

H
o

o
k

-E
M

2
5

.1
5

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
7
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

T
o
il

e
t

P
a
p

e
r,

M
r

C
le

a
n
,

N
u
ts

a
n

d
B

o
lt

s
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

N
u
ts

a
n
d

B
o

lt
s
,

P
a
d
lo

c
k

a
n
d

K
e
y

s-
E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

H
a
n
d
le

,
M

r
C

le
a
n
,

P
a
p
e
r

T
o

w
e
ls

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

0
7
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

S
h

ip
p

in
g

L
a
b

E
q
u
ip

f
o
r

R
e
p

a
ir

/C
a
li

b
r
a
ti

o
n

-
E

M
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

0
7
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

S
c
re

w
D

r
iv

e
r

a
n
d

C
a
rt

o
n

S
e
a
l

T
a
p
e
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

0
7
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

B
u
g

R
e
m

o
v

e
r

S
p
ra

y
,

F
la

g
s
,

K
e
y
,

A
u

to
D

e
ta

il
e
r-

E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
7
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

D
u
p
li

c
a
te

K
e
y

s-
E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

F
la

s
h

D
ri

v
e

8G
B

D
u

ra
c
e
ll

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
7
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

P
h
il

ip
P

N
S

M
S

,
N

u
ts

a
n
d

B
o
lt

s
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

N
u
ts

a
n
d

B
o

lt
s
,

W
o
o
d

S
c
re

w
s
,

M
ag

n
u
m

M
a
rk

e
r-

E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
7
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

B
ik

e
H

o
o

k
a
n
d

D
iv

id
e
r

C
a
se

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

M
a
rk

in
g

P
a
in

t-
E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

P
il

o
t

P
n

t
D

r
il

l
S

e
t

1
4

P
C

a
n

d
5G

P
a
il

-E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:2

8
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
9

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

B
5
8
3
7
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5

8
3

7
2

1
0
1
.9

3
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

B
5
8
4
0
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5
8
4
0
4

6
5
.0

3
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

B
5
8
4
6
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5
8
4
6
2

1
1
2
.2

6
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

B
5
8
8
9
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5

8
8

9
5

3
3

.7
2

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
1
4
0

B
5
8
8
9
8

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5

8
8

9
8

3
0

.9
7

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

B
5
9
0
2
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5

9
0

2
2

2
4
3
.6

5
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
5
9
0
9
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5

9
0

9
2

5
.5

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

B
5
9
l9

0
F

T
B

R
O

W
N

C
O

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5

9
1

9
0

9
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

B
5
9
3
4
3

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5
9
3
4
3

2
0
.0

8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

2
0

0

B
5
9
8
2
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5
9
8
2
2

6
0

.9
8

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
5
9
8
2
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
5
9
8
2
4

1
3

.5
8

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

B
6
0
5
5
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

0
5

5
6

6
.5

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

B
6
0
5
3
9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

0
5

3
9

3
1
.9

7
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

2
0

0

1
0

1
.

9
3

6
5

.
0
3

1
1

2
.2

6

3
3

.7
2

3
0
.9

7

2
4

3
.
6

5

5
.5

8

9
.9

9

2
0
.0

8

6
0

.9
8

1
3

.
5

8

6
.5

9

3
1
.9

7



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
8

R
a
tc

h
e
t,

A
u
to

D
e
ta

il
e
r
,

N
u
ts

a
n

d
B

o
lt

s
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
8

C
o
w

b
o
y

G
lo

v
e
s

X
L

-E
M

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

0
7
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
8

C
o
v
e
ri

n
g

f
o
r

d
is

p
a
tc

h
e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
7

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
4
/2

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0

8
T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
P

o
li

c
e

&
A

d
m

in
-

A
C

H
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

E
Q

U
IP

-
IN

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
-

P
H

O
N

E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
7

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
J
u

ly
2

0
2

0
M

il
e
a
g
e

M
IL

E
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
4
7

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
p
u
m

p
c
o
v
e
r

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
8
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

R
IS

E
R

R
IN

G
S

/F
R

A
M

E
S

A
N

D
G

R
A

T
E

S
B

J
S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
P

u
b
li

c
N

o
ti

c
e

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

P
1
0

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

4
6

.7
2

2
6

.9
9

2
2

.7
7

B
6
0
9
8
7

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
2

0
0

B
6
0
6
0
7

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

B
5

9
1
1
4

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

N
E

T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
0
9
8
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
0
6
0
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
5
9
1
1
4

3
1

3
4

7
8

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
7
8
9

A
C

H

3
1
3
4
7
9

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
2
0

3
1
3
4
8
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
6
2
5
0
1
8

3
1
3
4
8
1

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
7
3
7
0
7
7

3
1

3
4

8
2

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
9
3
4
6
6

1
7

3
5

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IV

IT
Y

W
O

R
K

S
IN

C
5
7
8
9

A
C

H

4
8

8
.7

5
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
7

6
0

0

2
4
8
0

D
IA

N
A

D
E

L
O

S
S

A
N

T
O

S
0
7
2
0

1
2

.1
8

1
4

4
0

7
0

0
5

4
1

2
0

2
5
9
6

E
D

S
O

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
6

6
2

5
0

1
8

4
9

6
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

8
5
8

T
E

A
M

E
JP

B
A

N
G

O
R

,
M

E
5
7
3
7
0
7
7

3
,7

9
7

.9
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
7

4
0

2
5
0
4

E
A

A
C

Q
U

IS
T

IO
N

IN
C

2
9

3
4

6
6

1
8

7
.2

0
1

2
2

0
4

4
0

5
6

2
0

5
5
2
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
6
2
0
5

2
3
9
.2

0
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
6

2
0

5

4
6
.

7
2

2
6
.

9
9

2
2

.
7
7

1
,2

8
7
.6

9

4
8

8
.7

5

4
8

8
.7

5

1
2

.
1

8

1
2

.
1
8

4
9
6

.0
0

4
9
6

.0
0

3
,

7
9
7

.
9
6

3
,

7
9

7
.
9
6

4
7
8

.4
0



L
$

r
k

W
0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:2

8
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
1

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

3
1
3
4
8
3

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
-2

0
0
7
0
1

3
1
3
4
8
4

0
8

/1
8
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
0

4
5

4
6

6
6

6

3
1
3
4
8
5

0
8

/1
8
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
0
3
2
0

3
1
3
4
8
6

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
2
6
2
0

3
1
3
4
8
7

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
2
7
2
0

3
1
3
4
8
8

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
2
7
2
0

3
1

3
4

8
9

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
0
3
2
0

C
H

E
C

K

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

1
0
5
0

G
A

L
S

B
lo

x
id

e
O

d
o

r
O

D
O

R
/G

R
E

A
S

E
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

C
H

E
C

K

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

S
o

m
e
s
v

±
ll

e
W

W
T

P
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

E
9

1
1

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

S
e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

W
W

T
P

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

A
d

m
in

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

C
H

E
C

K

0
8
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

S
lu

d
g
e

D
is

p
o

s
a
l-

E
M

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

1
6
8
8

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

1
4
-2

0
0
7
0
1

1
,2

5
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
1
0

1
8
6
1

E
V

O
Q

U
A

W
A

T
E

R
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

L
L

C
9
0
4
5
4
6
6
6
6

3
,3

0
7
.5

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
3

2
1

4

1
7
9
2

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0

8
0

3
2

0

5
1

.6
2

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

1
7
9
4

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0

7
2

6
2

0

5
1
.4

9
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

1
7
9
6

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0

7
2

7
2

0

1
0
9
.4

7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

1
7

9
7

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
tJ

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

0
7

2
7

2
0

3
2
8
.5

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

1
8

0
1

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0

8
0

3
2

0

9
0
.9

9
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

3
1
3
4
8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7

8
.4

0

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
,2

5
0
.0

0

3
1

3
4

8
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,2

5
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

0
8

3
,3

0
7
.5

0
C

o
n
tr

o
l-

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

-E
M

3
1

3
4

8
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,3

0
7
.5

0

A
P

2
1

0
8

5
1

.6
2

3
1
3
4
8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
1

.6
2

A
P

2
1

O
8

5
1

.4
9

3
1
3
4
8
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
1

.4
9

A
P

2
1

O
8

1
0

9
.4

7

3
1
3
4
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

9
.4

7

A
P

2
1

O
8

3
2

8
.5

6

3
2

8
.5

6

9
0

.
9

9

3
1
3
4
8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

O
8

P
u
m

p
S

ta
ti

o
n

3
1
3
4
8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
0

.
9

9



0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1
3
4
9
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5

0
4

4
S

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5
O

3
1
8

1
3
9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

S
5

O
4

4
S

3
2
2
.5

1
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
M

E
E

L
S

5
O

3
1
8

2
1
6
.8

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

8
3

2
2

.5
1

P
A

P
E

R
T

O
W

E
L

S
C

L
E

A
N

E
R

A
N

D
H

A
N

D
C

L
E

A
N

E
R

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

2
1
6

.8
3

B
R

A
K

E
C

L
E

A
N

,B
A

R
A

N
D

C
H

A
IN

O
IL

A
N

D
M

IX
IN

G
O

IL
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
3

9
.3

4

3
1
3
4
9
1

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7
2
8
2
0
2
0

2
4
3
8

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
7
2
8
2
0
2
0

3
0

8
.2

7
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

1
3

0

0
7
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

8
C

e
ll

,
d
a
ta

b
i
l
l

f
o
r

f
ir

e
tr

u
c
k

s
&

C
h
ie

f
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S

3
0

8
.2

7

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
9

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
0

8
.2

7

3
1

3
4

9
2

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7
2
8
2
0
2
0

2
6
6
9

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
7
2
8
2
0
2
0

1
1
3
.6

1
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
5

1
4

0

0
7
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

D
A

T
A

T
H

R
O

U
G

H
0
7

2
2
2
0

0
2
1
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-C
1
9

A
P

2
1
0

8
1
1

3
.6

1

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
9

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

1
3

.
6
1

3
1

3
4

9
4

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7
2
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

4
9

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
8

8
3
7
.3

2
g

a
1
.9

0
JU

L
Y

F
U

E
L

2
7

0
2

F
U

E
L

-C
E

O
2

0
1
8

C
h
e
v

C
o

l
4

1
1

2
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-2

0
S

U
V

F
O

R
D

4
1
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-l
7

F
O

R
D

E
X

P
A

D
M

4
1
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-l
8

D
o
d
g
e

R
am

4
1
1
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
9

S
U

V
F

O
R

D
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
2

7
0

2
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-l

8
C

H
E

V
C

O
L

O

9
1

9
.3

7

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

P
1
2

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

3
1

3
4

9
3

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
4
4
3

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
7
2
8
2
0
2
0

0
7
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7
2
8
2
0
2
0

c
e
ll

a
n

d
d
a
ta

th
ro

u
g
h

0
8
2

2
2
0

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

8
1

9
1

1
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-A

D
M

IN
A

S
S

IS
T

8
4

0
8

8
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-P

O
L

IC
E

C
H

IE
F

8
4

6
4

8
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-P

O
L

IC
E

L
T

8
6

7
4

8
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-P

O
L

IC
E

S
O

T
8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-B
A

R
H

B
R

P
D

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

2
2

2
R

H
F

O
S

T
E

R
IN

C
0
7
2
0

9
1

9
.3

7

5
4
6
.9

9
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5

1
3

0
4
6
.8

9
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5

1
3

0
2

0
.7

2
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5

1
3

0
4
6
.8

9
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5

1
3

0
4
6
.8

9
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5

1
3

0
3

1
.0

7
2

1
4

0
1

1
5

5
5

1
3

0
1

7
9

.9
2

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

5
1

3
0

7
.3

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
3

7
1

0
3

9
1

.2
4

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
7

1
0

5
6

.5
1

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
7

1
0

4
6

6
.1

6
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3

7
1

0
6
2
2
.2

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3

7
1

0
3

6
.9

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
1

0
7

.3
0

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5

3
7

1
0

1
,5

8
7
.6

1

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
4

9
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,5

8
7
.6

1



0
8

/1
3

/2
0

2
0

0
9

:2
8

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
5
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
8

N
E

H
G

ri
n
d
e
r

T
M

8
5
1
6

T
a
s
k
m

a
s
te

r-
E

M
/T

S
W

W
C

a
p

R
e
s
v
-G

ri
n
d
e
r

&
P

u
m

p

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
4
9
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

0
8
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
4
9
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

L
E

D
s
tr

e
e
tl

ig
h
ts

ts
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
-E

V
S

E
C

H
G

S
T

A

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
4
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1
3
4
9
8

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6

9
2

JO
S

E
P

H
P

G
R

A
C

E
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

P
C

4
O

3
O

V
K

P
C

4
O

3
O

V
K

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
4

8
.4

1
R

E
F

U
N

D
-O

V
E

R
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

O
F

E
X

C
IS

E
T

H
R

U
R

A
P

ID
R

E
N

E
W

A
L

4
0
0
2
0

M
o
to

r
V

e
h
ic

le
E

x
c
is

e
T

a
x

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
4
9
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
4

8
.4

1

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
2

1
.0

0
P

O
S

T
H

O
L

E
D

IG
G

E
R

R
E

N
T

A
L

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
4
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

1
.0

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

P
1

3
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
1
3
4
9
5

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
2
0
8

F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
M

IL
L

E
R

IN
C

3
2
9
3
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2
9
3
0

2
1

,8
1

7
.0

0
4
0
5
0
5
0
0

2
4
5
0
1

4
6
2

3
1

3
4

9
6

0
8

/1
8
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1
7
4
6

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

1
1
-0

1
0
6
5
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
-0

1
0
6
5
4

ic
e

1
3

7
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

6
7

1

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

6
6
-0

0
5
4
5
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
6
-0

0
5
4
5
4

ic
e

1
1

8
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

6
7

1

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

8
2
-0

1
1
3
5
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

8
2
-0

1
1
3
5
0

ic
e

1
0

2
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

6
7

1

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

6
6
-0

0
5
5
5
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
6
-0

0
5
5
5
8

ic
e

4
8
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

2
3

0
6

7
1

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

1
1
-0

1
0
8
9
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
-0

1
0
8
9
0

ic
e

1
3

7
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

2
3

0
6

7
1

3
1
3
4
9
7

0
8

/1
8
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
2

6
6

0
G

IL
M

A
N

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
7
4
-6

1
2
4
2
7

2
1
,8

1
7
.0

0

2
1
,8

1
7
.0

0

1
3

7
.0

0

1
1

8
.

0
0

1
0

2
.0

0

4
8
.0

0

1
3

7
.0

0

5
4

2
.
0

0

1
,8

9
0
.0

0

1
,8

9
0
.0

0

1
9
7
4
-6

1
2
4
2
7

1
,8

9
0
.0

0
1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
7
1
0
0

1
4
8
.4

1
1
0
0

3
1
3
4
9
9

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
2
5
5

G
R

A
N

D
R

E
N

T
A

L
S

T
A

T
IO

N
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
0
6
6

5
1

0
6

6

1
2

1
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0



0
7
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

2
7

4
.9

5
D

R
Y

L
O

C
K

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
7
/2

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
8

2
5

8
.0

0
F

IL
T

E
R

F
A

B
R

IC
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
1
9

.8
7

P
a
in

t
f
o

r
L

i
4
3
0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

9
F

e
r
r
a
r
a

L
i

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
8

7
9

.5
8

L
U

M
B

E
R

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

5
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
6
3

2
.4

0

0
8
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

8
3

8
.0

0
L

IE
N

D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
-R

E
5
6

4
(2

)
D

E
E

D
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

5
0

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

8
.0

0

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

8
1
,8

2
4
.0

0
50

%
C

a
u
s
ti

c
p
H

C
o
n
tr

o
l,

4
-5

5
G

A
L

D
ru

m
s

B
le

a
c
h
-E

M
P

H
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

I
O

N C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
5

0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,8

2
4

.0
0

0
8
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

3
1

8
.0

0
A

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
il

it
y

ta
g

s
o
ft

w
a
re

re
n
e
w

a
l

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

E
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
5

0
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1
8

.0
0

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
8

6
0

.9
1

S
T

A
IN

R
E

M
O

V
E

R
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
5

0
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
0

.9
1

0
8
/1

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

5
9
9

.0
0

C
E

N
E

T
E

R
Y

M
O

W
IN

G
B

E
E

C
H

H
IL

L
O

A
K

H
IL

L
P

R
E

T
T

Y
M

A
R

S
H

B
J

C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

S
V

C
S

0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
4

6
9

O
5

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1
3
5
0
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4
6
2
2
5
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4
6
2
3
6
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
0
0
0
7
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
5
0
2
3
7
6

3
1
3
5
0
1

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
8

1
7

2
0

3
1
3
5
0
2

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
5
8
0
8
6

3
1

3
5

0
3

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

IN
1

2
4

9
9

6

3
1
3
5
0
4

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9
5
2
0

3
1
3
5
0
5

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
8

1
2

2
0

2
5
9
2

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
4

6
2

2
5

0

2
7

4
.9

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
4

6
2

3
6

5

2
5

8
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
5
0
0
0
7
3

1
9
.8

7
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

1
0

0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
5

0
2

3
7

6

7
9
.5

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

2
7

2
H

A
N

C
O

C
K

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
E

G
IS

T
R

Y
O

F
D

E
E

D
S

0
8
1
7
2
0

3
8

.0
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5

4
7

0
0

1
0
6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
5
8
0
8
6

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
2
1
3

4
8

4
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3
2
1
1

1
7
6
5

H
IG

G
IN

S
O

F
F

IC
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

,
IN

C
1

N
1

2
4

9
9

6

3
1
8
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

3
3

0

2
9

6
H

O
M

E
D

E
P

O
T

C
R

E
D

IT
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
9
5
2
0

6
0
.9

1
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

9
9
5

B
E

N
JA

M
IN

JA
C

O
B

S
0
8
1
2
2
0

5
9
9
.0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
2
2
3



0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:2

8
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
9

9
.0

0

3
1
3
5
0
7

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

0
7

0
8

0
5
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

c
ro

s
s
w

a
lk

p
r
o

je
c
t

ts
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

R
e
ta

in
a
g
e

P
a
y
a
b
le

C
H

E
C

K

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

A
n
n
u
a
l

JP
M

A
tr

a
in

in
g

F
Y

2
1

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
2

5
.
0
0

3
1

0
0

0
1

8
2

8
8

5
8

1
3

1
5

8
5

3
1

2
5

0
1

2
3

7
3

0
0

2
0

2
1

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

PM
T

#
9

O
N

SW
L

O
A

N
P

ri
n
-M

S
B

S
id

e
w

k
2

0
1

1
In

t-
M

S
B

S
id

e
w

k
2

0
1

1
B

o
n

d
-2

0
1
2

G
O

B
SW

F
B

D
e
b

t
S

e
r
v

ic
e

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
0
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
5

8
,

9
9

4
.5

8

3
1
3
5
0
9

0
8

/1
8
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
9
3
0

4
1
4

H
A

R
O

L
D

M
A

C
Q

U
IN

N
IN

C

1
,1

4
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

G
R

A
V

E
L

B
J

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

A
P

2
1

O
8

1
,1

4
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,1

4
0
.0

0

3
1
3
5
1
0

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

4
1

3
4

1
9

M
A

IN
E

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
O

IN
C 1

6
0
.4

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

S
W

IT
C

H
B

JQ
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
6

0
.4

2

3
2

1
2

8
4

5
7

8
7

.5
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6

0
.4

2

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
5

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1
3
5
0
6

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4

1
7

R
F

JO
R

D
A

N
&

S
O

N
S

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
I

A
P

P
#
2

C
W

I
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

A
P

P
#
2

C
W

I
2
0
,2

0
6
.9

0
3
0
0
0
0
4
9

5
7
7
1
0

1
1
,6

1
9
.4

4
3

0
0

2
4

5
6

0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

3
6
7

JU
S

T
IC

E
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

&
M

G
M

T
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
2
0
2
0
0
7
0
8

8
2
5
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
4

1
0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

3
1
3
5
0
8

0
8

/1
8
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1

6
0

5
M

A
C

H
IA

S
S

A
V

IN
G

S
B

A
N

K
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1

0
0

0
1

8
2

8
8

2
0
2
1

A
P

2
1

0
8

3
1
,8

2
6
.3

4

3
1
3
5
0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1
,8

2
6
.3

4

9
2

5
.

0
0

1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
8
0
1
0
0

8
,9

9
4
.5

8
1
8
8
0
1
0
0

1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
7

0
0

-1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
5

8
,9

9
4

.5
8

2
9

3
0

7
1

4
1

3

3
1
3
5
1
1

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1

2
3

6
M

A
IN

E
O

X
Y

/
S

P
E

C
A

IR
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

1
2

8
4

5
7

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

A
C

E
T

Y
L

E
N

E
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

2
1

0
8

8
7

.
5

2

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
7

.5
2



3
1
3
5
1
2

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
8
7
9
7
5
6

3
1
3
5
1
4

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4
3
5
5

3
1
3
5
1
5

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7
2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
8
2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
7
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
8

jo
h

n
s
h

o
r
ts

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

5
1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

8
m

a
ri

n
a

r
e
p
a
ir

E
Q

U
I
P

-M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
/F

L
O

A
T

S

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
T

r
o

u
b

le
s
h

o
o
ti

n
g
/I

n
s
ta

ll
in

g
F

lo
a
ts

in
O

C
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
I
n

s
ta

ll
A

e
r
a
ti

o
n

B
lo

w
e
r

V
F

D
a
t

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
5

1
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
P

U
M

P
E

D
S

E
P

T
IC

T
A

N
K

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

G
A

R
A

G
E

B
J

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

5
1
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
JU

L
Y

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

M
D

H
IG

H
S

C
H

O
O

L

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
A

U
G

U
S

T
A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
M

D
H

IG
H

S
C

H
O

O
L

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

5
1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

8
O

f
f
ic

e
W

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
D

ri
n

k
in

g
w

a
te

r
f
o
r

o
f
f
ic

e
&

tr
u

c
k

s
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

s
p
r
in

g
w

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
8

/1
3

/2
0

2
0

0
9

:2
8

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
6

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

2
6
3
2

M
A

L
L

O
R

Y
S

A
F

E
T

Y
A

N
D

S
U

P
P

L
Y

,
L

L
C

4
8
7
9
7
5
6

8
4
.6

8
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3

8
0

0

3
1

3
5

1
3

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
5
4
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9
5
6
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9
5
6
1

4
1

3
M

C
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

3
9
2
.3

2

5
9
2

.
0
0

2
2
7

.
0

4

1
9

5
4

4

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
7
1
2
1

1
9

5
6

2

1
5

5
0

6
6

9
5

5
4

0
0

1
9
5
6
1

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5

4
0

0

1
3
4
7

K
O

R
E

Y
G

O
O

D
W

IN
1

4
3

5
5

3
5
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

2
0

0

8
4
.6

8

8
4

.
6
8

3
9

2
.3

2

5
9

2
.0

0

2
2
7

.0
4

1
,2

1
1

.3
6

3
5

0
.0

0

3
5

0
.0

0

2
5
1
,

7
6

6
.0

0

2
5
1

,7
6

6
.0

0

5
0
3

,5
3

2
.0

0

2
5
.0

0

7
7

.8
0

8
1

.0
0

3
1
3
5
1
6

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
9

2
9

0
7
2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
9
4
4
0

0
7
2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
4
9
8

0
7
2
0

4
6

9
M

D
I

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
S

C
H

O
O

L

2
5
1
,7

6
6
.0

0

M
D

I
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5
1
,7

6
6
.0

0

5
0
2

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R

2
5
.0

0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R

7
7

.8
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R

8
1
.

0
0

0
7
2
0

1
9
9
5
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
1

0
8
2
0

1
9
9
5
1
0
0

5
9

2
0

1

4
9

2
9

0
7
2
0

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

9
9

4
4

0
0

7
2

0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

3
0

0
0

9
4
9
8

0
7
2
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

3
0

0
0



0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
0
9
:2

8
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

W
A

T
E

R
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

W
a
te

r
f
o

r
N

E
H

M
a
in

t
S

h
o

p
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
1
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
8

8
.0

0

3
1
3
5
1
7

0
8

/1
8
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

9
0

7
2

1
1

5
0

0
1

5
4
7

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

1
0

9
0

7
2

1
1

5
0

0
1

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

D
ry

E
ra

s
e

B
o

a
rd

,
E

r
a
s
e
r
s
,

V
e
lc

ro
-E

M
8

9
.1

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

8
9
.

1
6

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
9

.1
6

3
1
3
5
1
8

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
3
8
8
9

3
1
3
5
1
9

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
1
4
0
8

0
8
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

re
m

o
te

s
b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
1
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

S
IG

N
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

3
3

2
.8

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
3

.
9
0

3
1
3
5
2
0

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

1
6

1
1

3
7

2
0

1
3

6
7

P
IT

N
E

Y
B

O
W

E
S

1
0
1
6
1
1
3
7
2
0

1
6

1
.4

8
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

P
o

s
ta

g
e

m
e
te

r
s
u

p
p

o
rt

2
in

k
c
a
r
t.

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

1
6

1
.4

8

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6

1
.4

8

3
1
3
5
2
1

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
V

C
B

I8
2

9
8

2

3
1
3
5
2
2

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

6
6

0
7
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

R
E

P
L

A
C

E
D

T
U

R
B

O
C

H
A

R
G

E
R

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

r
e
p

la
c
e

p
il

e
E

Q
U

IP
-M

O
O

R
IN

G
S
/F

L
O

A
T

S

6
,6

2
4
.4

5

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
5
4
4

0
7
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5
1
4

0
7
2
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
6
5
4
4

0
7
2
0

7
9

.6
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9
5
1
4

0
7
2
0

2
4
.6

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

9
0

0

N
E

T

A
P

2
1
0
8

A
P

2
1

0
8

7
9

.6
0

2
4

.
6

0

5
5

3
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
D

O
O

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

O
F

B
A

N
G

O
R

1
2

3
8

8
9

3
3
2
.8

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
6
5

P
E

R
M

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
F

N
E

1
8
1
4
0
8

1
0
3
.9

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
3

2
.8

0

1
0
3

.
9

0

1
8
2
6

H
O

G
A

N
R

O
A

D
M

O
T

O
R

S

2
6

6
8

S
E

A
B

R
ID

G
E

M
A

R
IN

E
IN

C

C
V

C
B

I8
2

9
8

2

6
,6

2
4
.4

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
1
6
6

9
6

2
.5

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
2
1

6
,6

2
4
.4

5

9
6

2
.
5

0



3
1

3
5

2
3

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
6

5
0

8
2

3
9
7
.0

0

2
1
1
.5

0
2
1
1
.5

0
2
1
1
.5

0
2
1
1
.5

0

1
,

1
6

2
.
0
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
5

2
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
8

R
E

C
U

R
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
B

J
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
5
2

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
8

h
o
is

t
in

s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

s
E

Q
U

IP
-P

IL
IN

G
S

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
8

A
n

n
u

a
l

C
ra

n
e
/H

o
is

t
In

s
p
e
c
ti

o
n

s
-S

V
,

S
H

,
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

B
R

ID
G

E
C

R
A

N
E

IN
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

0
7
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

In
d

e
x

c
a
r
d
s
,

c
o

p
y

p
a
p

e
r,

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
7

/0
9
/2

0
2
0

c
li

p
b

o
a
r
d

s
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
2

0
C

o
ff

e
e

s
u
p

p
li

e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

c
o
p
y

p
a
p
e
r

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
7
/1

4
/2

0
2

0
s
ta

p
le

r
s
,

ta
p

e
d
is

p
e
n
s
e
r
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2

0
in

k
c
a
r
tr

id
g
e
s
,

c
o
p
y

p
a
p
e
r,

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

6
6
5
0
8
2

9
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

2
0

0

7
8
4

S
E

A
C

O
A

S
T

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
IN

C

3
1

3
5

2
4

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
1
8
2

S
O

M
A

T
E

X
IN

C
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
6
0
5
-1

S
O

M
A

T
E

X
IN

C
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
6
4
4
1
-1

S
O

M
A

T
E

X
IN

C
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
6
0
4
-1

P
1
8

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

N
E

T

9
6
2
.5

0

9
0

.0
0

9
0

.0
0

3
9

7
.0

0

8
4
6
.

0
0

N
E

H
,

O
C

-E
M

2
6
6
0
5
-1

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
1

2
2

2
6
4
4
1
-1

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5

5
2

0
0

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

5
2

0
0

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

5
2

0
0

1
5

5
0

6
6

9
5

5
2

0
0

2
6
6
0
4
-1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
2

0
0

3
1
3
5
2
5

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

8
7
4

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
5

7
4

6
8

5
4

6
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5
7
4
6
8
5
4
6
1

4
8

2
.6

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3

0
0

0

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
5

7
6

6
2

0
7

5
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5
7
6
6
2
0
7
5
1

2
6

.2
1

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
5
9
2
5
5
9
4
2
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5
9
2
5
5
9
4
2
1

1
7

.3
8

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
5
9
2
9
5
5
3
7
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5
9
2
9
5
5
3
7
1

1
7
.7

9
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3

0
0

0

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
5
8
0
9
3
2
7
5
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5
8
0
9
3
2
7
5
1

5
1
.9

8
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3

0
0

0

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
5
9
3
1
0
8
3
6
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5
9
3
1
0
8
3
6
1

2
3
3
.7

8
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3

0
0

0

A
P

2
1

O
8

1
,1

6
2

.0
0

B
J

3
1
3

5
2

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
,4

0
5
.0

0

A
P

2
1

0
8

4
8

2
.6

0
la

b
e
ls

,
ta

p
e

A
P

2
1

O
8

2
6
.2

1

A
P

2
1

O
8

1
7

.3
8

A
P

2
1
O

8
1
7

.7
9

A
P

2
1
0
8

5
1

.9
8

A
P

2
1

O
8

2
3

3
.7

8
s
ta

p
le

r
,

c
o

f
f
e
e

s
u

p
p

li



T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

F
u
n
d

8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

2
5

9
4

4
3

7
1

8
1

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

2
7
.4

9
B

o
o
k
le

t
E

n
v
e
lo

p
e
s

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
5

7
8

1
8

2
4

7
1

0
7
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

7
9

.5
6

F
IL

E
P

O
C

K
E

T
S

-3
.5

’
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
5

7
8

1
8

2
8

3
1

0
7
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

3
8
.1

7
F

IL
E

P
O

C
K

E
T

S
-5

.5
’

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
5

8
4

2
3

8
7

6
1

0
7
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

4
8
.5

0
IN

D
E

X
E

S
-M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

2
5

8
8

8
1

3
2

8
1

0
7
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

6
4

.8
2

F
IL

E
F

O
L

D
E

R
S

-1
/3

C
C

E
N

T
E

R
T

A
B

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
5

8
9

3
1

3
5

8
1

0
7
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

2
8

8
.6

4
IN

K
9

6
2

,
F

IL
E

F
O

L
D

E
R

S
-1

/3
C

U
T

L
T

&
R

T
T

A
B

S
,R

P
T

C
V

R
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3

0
0

0
0
2
0
5

O
F

F
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-F
IN

-C
O

V
ID

1
9

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
5

7
4

0
8

7
8

1
1

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
0
2

A
P

2
1

0
8

W
e
b
c
a
m

p
r
o
te

c
ti

o
n

p
la

n
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3
1

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-S
l

N
E

H

2
5

7
4

4
1

8
1

2
1

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
0
2

A
P

2
1

0
8

W
eb

ca
m

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3
1

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-S
l

N
E

H

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

2
0
2
0

E
x
c
is

e
T

a
x

S
ti

c
k

e
r
s

-
B

O
A

T
M

IS
C

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

5
2

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

8
5
4
7
1
4
8
0
1
0
8
0
4
2
0

0
8

/0
4

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
2

3
3
3
.7

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7

3
7

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
2

S
H

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
9
.

9
9

9
9
.

9
9

1
,4

9
6
.9

0

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

3
3
3
.7

0

3
3
3
.7

0

0
8

/1
3

/2
0

2
0

0
9

:2
8

6
9
0
5

1
y

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

P
1

9
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
N

A
M

E

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5

9
4

4
3

7
1

8
1

2
5

7
8

1
8

2
4

7
1

2
5

7
8

1
8

2
8

3
1

2
5

8
4

2
3

8
7

6
1

2
5

8
8

8
1

3
2

8
1

2
5

8
9

3
1

3
5

8
1

2
5

7
4

0
8

7
8

1
1

2
5

7
4

4
1

8
1

2
1

2
7
.4

9

7
9
.5

6

3
8
.1

7

4
8
.5

0

6
4

.
8
2

1
1
3

.
9
8

5
4

.
9
0

1
1
9

.
7
6

1
9

.9
9

9
9

.9
9

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

C
R

E
D

IT

C
R

E
D

IT

P
L

A
N

P
L

A
N

3
1
3
5
2
6

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
6
2
9
8

1
0
7
4

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
3

6
2

9
8

1
0

.0
0

1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
3
9
0
0

3
1
3
5
2
7

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1

7
3

7
T

IM
E

W
A

R
N

E
R

C
A

B
L

E
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5
4
7
1
4
8
0
1
0
8
0
4
2
0



0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
3
5
2
8

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3
7
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

9
7

4
3

9
0

1
0

7
2

8
2

0

3
1
3
5
2
9

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7

7
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5
9
5
6
2
9
0
1
0
8
0
1
2
0

3
1
3
5
3
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
1
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

3
2

4
0

2
0

1
0

7
3

0
2

0

3
1
3
5
3
1

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
1
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

5
7

8
5

5
0

1
0

7
2

2
2

0

3
1
3
5
3
2

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
1
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

5
7

8
5

6
0

1
0

7
2

2
2

0

3
1

3
5

3
3

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4
6
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
9
9
5
4
2
1
9

3
1
3
5
3
4

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3

7
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
1
-2

3
7

P
2
0

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1

9
7

4
3

9
0

1
0

7
2

8
2

0
0
7
/2

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
8

2
4

6
.5

9
ti

m
e

w
a
rn

e
r

2
4
6
.5

9
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
C

A
B

L
E

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

5
2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
4

6
.5

9

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

8
5

9
5

6
2

9
0

1
0

8
0

1
2

0
0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

0
8

4
1
0
.8

7
I
n
te

r
n
e
t

H
ig

h
w

a
y

G
a
ra

g
e

4
1

0
.8

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7

7
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-H

G
W

Y
O

A
R

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

5
2

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
1

0
.8

7

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1

3
2

4
0

2
0

1
0

7
3

0
2

0
0
7
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

5
5

.0
0

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

B
e
e
c
h

H
il

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s

to
w

e
r

5
5

.0
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

5
0

1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
5

3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
5

.0
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1

5
7

8
5

5
0

1
0

7
2

2
2

0
0
7
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
8

3
0

.0
0

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

J
o
y

R
o
a
d

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
to

w
e
r

3
0

.0
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

5
0

1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

5
3
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

.0
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1

5
7

8
5

6
0

1
0

7
2

2
2

0
0
7
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

7
0

.0
0

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

O
C

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s

to
w

e
r

7
0
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

5
3

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

0
.0

0

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

4
1
9
9
5
4
2
1
9

0
7
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
0
4

.7
4

c
o

p
ie

r
a
n

d
p
r
in

te
r

r
e
n
ta

l
1

0
4

.7
4

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
3

2
0

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E C

H
E

C
K

3
1
3

5
3

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

0
4
.7

4

U
S

P
O

S
T

A
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

2
0

2
1

-2
3

7
0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

9
2

.0
0

p
o

b
o

x
9
2
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
5
3

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
9

2
.0

0



0
8

/1
3

/2
0

2
0

0
9

:2
8

6
9

0
5

ly
o

u

3
1
3
5
3
5

0
8

/1
8
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
7

3
8

4
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
7

3
8

4
6

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

w
w

U
n

if
o

rm
s
-E

M
tf

lJ
I

F
O

R
M

S

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s
-E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

w
w

U
n

if
o

rm
s
-E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

M
S

W
/H

W
Y

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s
-E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

A
n

n
u

a
l

T
-
S

h
ir

ts
W

W
/H

W
Y

/M
S

W
/P

&
C

-E
M

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

w
w

A
n
n
u
a
l

T
-S

h
ir

ts
-E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
/W

W
A

n
n
u
a
l

T
-S

h
ir

ts
-E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
T

JN
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

0
8
/1

2
/2

0
2
0

w
w

U
n

if
o

rm
s
-E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
8
/1

2
/2

0
2
0

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s
-E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

‘
*

*
‘

_

7
3
7

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

U
N

I
F

IR
S

T

C
O

R
P

C
O

R
P

C
O

R
P

C
O

R
P

P
2
1

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
7

5
3

2
1

0
2

7
2

7
7

5
3

2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
7

3
1

6
2

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
7

3
1

6
3

0
2

7
2

7
7

3
1

6
1

1
0

9
.6

5

3
5

.0
0

2
0
.0

0
1
4
3

.
6
3

1
0
9
.6

5

3
5

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

1
2

6
.
8

3

3
1
.8

3
1

4
5

.8
3

6
0
.3

3

6
6

.9
9

8
8

.0
0

5
9

.5
0

5
9

.5
0

5
9

.5
0

1
0

9
.6

5

3
5
.0

0
2
0
.0

0
1
2
6
.8

3

0
2

7
2

7
7

3
8

4
7

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
8
0
0

0
2

7
2

7
7

3
8

4
6

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

8
0

0

0
2

7
2

7
7

5
3

2
1

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
0
0

0
2

7
2

7
7

5
3

2
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

8
0

0

0
2

7
2

7
7

3
1

6
2

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
8
0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0

0
2

7
2

7
7

3
1

6
3

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

3
8

0
0

0
2

7
2

7
7

3
1

6
1

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0

0
2

7
2

7
7

6
8

0
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
0
0

0
2

7
2

7
7

6
7

9
9

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

8
0

0

U
N

I
F

IR
S

T

U
N

I
F

IR
S

T

C
O

R
P

C
O

R
P

1
0

9
.6

5

1
9

8
.6

3

1
0

9
.6

5

1
8

1
.8

3

2
3
7
.9

9

6
6

.
9
9

2
6
6
.5

0

1
0

9
.6

5

1
8

1
.8

3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
7

6
8

0
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
7

6
7

9
9

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

A
P

2
1

0
8

A
P

2
1

0
8

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
3
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,4

6
2
.7

2



0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
8
4
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
1

9
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
1

9
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
1

9
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
1

9
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
1

9
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
1

9
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
1

9
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
1

9
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
1

9
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
1

8
2

0

0
7
1
9
2
0

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

8
2

5
1

K
W

H
S

H
H

il
l

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
I

C
IT

Y

0
7
1
9
2
0

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0

8
2
4
2

K
W

H
B

a
b

s
o

n
C

re
e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

0
7
1
9
2
0

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

8
0
1

K
W

H
S

V
L

ib
r
a
r
y

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

0
7
1
9
2
0

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
7

6
4

0
K

W
H

S
V

W
W

T
P

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

0
7
1
9
2
0

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

8
0
0

K
W

H
S

V
F

e
n

c
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
I

C
IT

Y

0
7
1
9
2
0

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

3
4

K
W

H
C

O
M

F
O

R
T

S
T

A
T

IO
N

R
T

E
3

B
J

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

0
7
1
9
2
0

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
8
7

K
W

H
S

E
A

S
T

U
N

IT
4
3

5
B

J
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

0
7
1
9
2
0

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

8
1

8
3

K
W

H
S

E
A

S
T

U
N

IT
4

0
7

B
J

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

0
7
1
9
2
0

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
0
8

1
0
4

K
W

H
R

T
E

S
1

0
2

-1
9

8
U

N
T

IL
T

F
L

B
J

T
R

A
F

F
IC

S
IG

N
A

L
S

0
7
1
8
2
0

0
7
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
1

3
6

0
K

W
H

3
0
7

S
A

R
G

E
A

N
T

D
R

IV
E

B
J

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

0
7
2
3
2
0

0
7
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

7
6
9

K
W

H
S

ta
ti

o
n

3
m

o
n

th
ly

P
2

2
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

3
1
3
5
3
6

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
9
-8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
7

-4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
4
-7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
6

-2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
4
-5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
-8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

5
4

.2
7

5
2

.8
8

1
3

9
.1

3

1
,7

2
6

.7
2

1
3
8
.9

6

1
5

.5
3

1
5

.5
3

1
5

.
5

3

1
5

.5
3

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
8

-8

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
9

-8

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
7

-4

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
4

-7

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
6

-2

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5
5
0
1
0

1
0

5
3

2
1

6
4

-0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
4

-5

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
5

-8

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

0
1

0

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
0

-7

1
4

4
0

6
0

0
5

5
0

1
5

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
1

-9

5
4

.2
7

5
2

.8
8

1
3

9
.1

3

1
,7

2
6

.7
2

1
3
8

.9
6

1
5

.
5
3

1
5

.
5
3

1
5
.

5
3

1
5
.

5
3

1
5

.
5
3

1
5

1
.3

6

2
2

.
8
2

1
9

4
.
6
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
5
.5

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

0
1

0

0
7

2
3

2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
2

7
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0

7
2

8
2

0

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
8

-6

1
5
1
.3

6

2
2

.
8

2

1
9
4

.6
2

A
P

2
1

0
8

e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y

b
i
l
l

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

0
1

0
4
3
3

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-S

3
S

V

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
6

-1
0
7
2
7
2
0

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

4
7

k
w

h
B

a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o
w

e
r

6
0

1
0

3
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
4

0
-9

0
7
2

8
2

0
0

7
/2

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
0
8

1
1

5
2

k
w

h
S

ta
ti

o
n

2
m

o
n

th
ly

e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
b

i
l
l

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

5
0

1
0

4
3

2
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

-S
2

S
H



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
8

0
2

2
0

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

6
8

k
w

h
s
e
a
l

p
o

w
e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
3
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

m
il

e
a
g

e
f
o
r

tr
a
in

in
g

-
B

M
V

T
ru

c
k

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
5
3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

*
*
*

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

A
M

O
U

N
T

7
6

8
,

7
1

7
.
6

0
6
2
,

6
2
3

7
9

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-2

0
8
0
2
2
0

3
1
3
5
3
7

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
3

1
5

E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

Y
E

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
6
2
6
8

0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

0
9
:2

8
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-2

2
6

.1
2

6
0

1
0

2
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

3
6
2
6
8

4
5
.2

4
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
4
1
0
0

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

8
8

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
T

O
T

A
L

E
F

T
’S

P
2

3
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

2
6

.
1
2

2
,
5

8
4

.
5
3

4
5
.2

4

4
5

.2
4

8
3

1
,3

4
1

.3
9

C
O

U
N

T

6
9

1
9

8
3

1
,3

4
1

.3
9



1
0

0
-3

5
0

6
0

0
8

/1
8

/2
0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
0

0
-3

5
0

4
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
4
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

8
2

0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

4
6

9
0

5
1

y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D
C

L
E

R
K

:
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

T
O

B
D

E
B

IT
C

R
E

D
IT

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
JN

L
D

E
S

C
R

E
F

1
R

E
F

2
R

E
F

3
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

2
0

2
1

2
A

P
P

6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

A
P

P
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

A
P

P
1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

0
8

A
P

P
4
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
O

8
A

P
P

3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

A
P

P
2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

O
8

I

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

8
,4

0
5

.7
8

7
6
7

,4
0

0
.4

4

2
2
,

1
7
7

.
0

0

3
2
,

2
4

4
.

8
4

1
,

1
1

3
.
3

3

8
3

1
,3

4
1
.3

9

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

-T
R

U
S

T

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

8
3

1
,3

4
1

.3
9

8
,4

0
5

.7
8

2
2

,
1
7
7

.
0
0

3
2
,

2
4
4

.
8
4

1
,1

1
3
.3

3

8
3

1
,3

4
1
.3

9

8
,4

0
5

.7
8

2
2

,
1

7
7

.
0
0

3
2
,

2
4
4

.
8

4

1
,1

1
3

.3
3

6
3

,9
4
0

.9
5

6
3

,9
4

0
.9

5

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0

2
1
/0

2
/8

2
T

O
T

A
L

8
9
5
,2

8
2
.3

4
8
9
5

,2
8
2
.3

4



0
8

/1
3

/2
0

2
0

0
9

:2
8

6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

F
U

N
D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T

1
0

0
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
4
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

2
0
2
1

2
8
2

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

2
0

2
1

2
8
2

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

e
n

fu
n

d

2
0
2
1

2
8
2

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

e
n

fu
n

d

2
0
2
1

2
8
2

0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

JO
U

R
N

A
L

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
P

E
R

JN
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

2
0

2
1

2
8

2
0
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

-T
R

U
S

T
D

T
-M

A
R

IN
A

D
E

B
IT

P
2
5

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

C
R

E
D

IT

8
3

1
,3

4
1

.3
9

2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

3
0

0
C

a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o

je
c
ts

3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

4
0

0
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
r
u

s
ts

-
R

e
s
e
r
v

e
s

4
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

4
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

7
6

7
,4

0
0

.4
4

1
,

1
1
3

.
3
3

3
2
,

2
4

4
.
8

4
2

2
,

1
7

7
.
0
0

8
,4

0
5
.7

8

8
3

1
,3

4
1

.3
9

1
,

1
1
3

.
3

3

1
,

1
1
3

.
3
3

3
2
,

2
4

4
.
8

4

3
2
,

2
4

4
.

8
4

2
2
,1

7
7
.0

0

2
2
,1

7
7
.0

0

8
,4

0
5
.7

8

8
,4

0
5
.7

8

8
3

1
,3

4
1

.3
9

1
,

1
1
3

.
3
3

1
,

1
1
3

.
3

3

3
2

,
2

4
4

.
8
4

3
2

,
2

4
4

.
8

4

2
2

,
1

7
7

.
0
0

2
2

,
1

7
7

.
0
0

8
,4

0
5
.7

8

8
,4

0
5
.7

8



0
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:2
8

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

6
6

9
0

5
1

y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

F
U

N
D

D
U

E
T

O
D

U
E

FR
O

M

6
3
,9

4
0

.9
5

1
0

0
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
2

0
0

S
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

3
0

0
C

a
p

it
a
l

P
r
o
je

c
ts

4
0
0

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
r
u
s
ts

-
R

e
s
e
r
v
e
s

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u
n
g

*
*

T
O

T
A

L

1
,

1
1
3

.
3
3

3
2
,

2
4

4
.
8

4
2
2
,

1
7
7

.
0
0

8
,4

0
5
.7

8

6
3

,9
4
0

.9
5

6
3

,9
4

0
.9

5



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
06

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
ug

us
t

5,
20

20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

31
34

60

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

th
ro

u
g
h

th
ro

u
g
h

th
ro

u
g

h

31
34

62

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
7
4
,0

1
2
.9

6

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
a

ul
ey

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d

$
7
4
,0

1
2
.9

6

$ $ $

C
he

ck
p

ay
m

en
ts

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
SE

R
T

PA
Y

R
O

L
L

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
P

R
#

2
1
0
3

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
ug

us
t

7,
20

20

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

11
44

15
th

ro
u
g
h

11
46

9

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
64

81
5

th
ro

u
g
h

64
82

8

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
1
4
,6

7
6
.2

4

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
un

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Tuesday, August 4, 2020 2:34 PM
Lisa Young

Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2106 & PR#2103 Approval Request

Hi Lisa,

I approve AP Warrant #2106 and Payroll Warrant #2103.

Thanks,
M att

Matthew Hart

Lommuntv Reatcns Director
The Negnborncod House 2O7T7SO39
End Main Seet Notheest Harbor, ME

Attached are the following warrants for approval:
Accounts Payable #2 106 total of
Payroll #2103 total of

$74,012.96
$114,676.24

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

1 will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

Thank you!

-i:
Lisa \oUng,

Fiiiai ice Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

From:
Sent:
To:

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Date: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 at 2:32 PM
To: Geoff Wood <gwood@dobsis.org>, ‘jbmacauley3@gmail.com” <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, Martha
Dudman <martha.dudmangmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#2106 & PR#2103 Approval Request

Good Afternoon!

a6jown

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P*
t

2
1

0
7

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
ug

us
t

12
,

20
20

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
36

,9
29

.9
7

3
1
3
4
6
8

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
un

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

31
34

63
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

$
3
6
,9

2
9

.9
7

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

$ $

C
he

ck
p

ay
m

en
ts

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
a

ul
ey

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 1:32 PM
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2107 State Fees/PayroH Benefits

Hi Lisa,

I approve AP Warrant #2107.

Thanks,
M att

Matthew Hart
Cornmrtv R&arcns Director
The N&ghborhocd House j 207-276-5039
Ed f ian Street Northeast Harbor, ft’IE

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 at 12:49 PM
To: Geoff Wood <gwood@dobsis.org>, “jbmacauley3@gmail.com <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, Martha
Dudman <martha.dudman@gmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#2107 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Good Afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2107 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $36,929.97 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

A2TT
Lisa Young,



D
oc

uS
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

1E
D

57
46

1-
A

97
E

-4
E

D
4-

A
O

01
-7

F
2E

B
79

1
F

B
i

B

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
se

rt
S

ch
o
o
l

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

R
ep

or
t

#
14

44
8

C
he

ck
B

at
ch

:
92

10
C

he
ck

H
ea

de
r:

(N
I

A
)

C
h

ec
k

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

ir
st

)
(L

as
t)

C
h

ec
k

D
at

es
:

(E
ar

li
es

t)
(L

at
es

t)
C

as
h

A
cc

o
u
n
t

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

ir
st

)
-

(L
as

t)
B

an
k

A
cc

ou
nt

C
od

e:
(N

/A
)

C
h

ec
k

A
ut

ho
ri

za
ti

on
C

od
e.

A
P

M
in

im
um

C
he

ck
A

m
ou

nt
:

$0
.0

0
S

or
te

d
B

y:
In

cl
ud

e
P

ay
ab

le
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
N

o
In

cl
ud

e
P

ay
ab

le
D

is
t

in
fo

rm
at

io
n:

N
o

In
cl

ud
e

A
ut

ho
ri

za
ti

on
in

fo
rm

at
io

n:
Y

es

B
at

ch
#

C
he

ck
#

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

C
od

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

C
he

ck
A

m
o

u
n
t

A
ni

ou
ti

t
9
2
1
0

19
3S

9
08

/0
5/

20
20

12
15

A
S

#9
1

Z
O

o
t
i

r
n

:

o.o
o

1
0
8
6
4

2
.5

0

19
39

0
08

/0
5/

20
20

23
00

C
L

E
A

N
-O

-R
A

M
A

Q
.
L

L
L

-
)

,
0
0

0
1,

15
2.

97
19

39
1

08
/0

5/
20

20
35

25
D

R
IJ

rV
IM

O
N

D
,

W
)O

D
S

U
M

0.
00

90
4.

01
)

19
39

2
0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

4
12

0
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

C
H

A
IN

S
A

W
0.

00
59

.3
8

19
39

3
08

J0
5/

20
2(

l
41

52
E

M
E

R
A

M
A

IN
E

(1
.0(

1
1,

83
9.

5<
)

19
39

4
0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

4
I 8

0
F

T
.

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
.

0.
00

22
4.

89
19

39
5

08
/0

5/
20

20
44

10
G

IE
.M

A
N

E
I.

E
C

T
R

JC
A

I.
S

U
P

P
L

Y
0.

00
2:

35
.6

8
19

39
6

08
/0

5/
20

20
45

70
G

R
E

E
N

W
A

Y
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
S

A
L

E
S

0.
00

29
9.

90
19

39
7

08
/0

5/
20

20
45

85
G

R
O

U
P

D
Y

N
A

M
iC

,
IN

C
.

,H
<

4
—
O

-
’
-
-
3
-
i

.
,

0.
01

)
1

2
7

5
0

19
39

8
08

/0
5/

20
20

61
80

M
1

)1
-

G
L

N
F

R
A

1.
.

F
IJ

N
D

/S
T

U
D

E
N

T
’

A
C

’F
IV

IT
Y

/2
.L

JA
.r

d
&

)6
z
d
.L

T
t’

2)
U

11
$o

.o
o

3,
20

9.
12

19
39

9
0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

62
05

M
D

I
R

E
G

IO
N

A
l.

S
C

W
)O

L
[)

IS
T

R
1C

f
9-

/I
ie

.r
12

.M
1Y

L
-J

tLL
A-

f
0.

00
24

,8
84

.8
6

19
40

0
0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

65
30

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
E

L
E

V
A

T
O

R
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
S

E
R

V
T

C
F

S
,

I
/S

f-
C

--
7
’7

’
‘

0.
00

28
0.

50
19

40
1

08
/0

5/
20

20
65

80
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

A
W

N
O

F
A

M
E

R
IC

A
.

0.
00

12
6.

00
19

40
2

08
/0

5/
2(

12
0

67
60

N
O

R
R

IS
,

IN
C

.
F

fl
&

1
’r

n
t4

p
L

c,
).

d
_

L
0.

00
90

7.
32

19
40

3
08

/0
5/

20
20

69
10

O
P

P
F

,W
A

L
L

,
E

L
IZ

A
B

E
T

Il
/
°

0.
00

53
3.

75
19

40
4

08
/0

5/
20

20
78

00
S

R
T

R
A

C
Y

IN
C

0.
00

19
40

5
08

/0
5/

20
20

88
32

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
iN

E
-

D
O

E
/i

L
7
7

4
t
/
O

L
_

t
0.

00
2,

30
7.

1)
0

T
o

ta
ls

:
0.

00
$1

45
,7

45
.3

0

?
,/

I
I

8/
5/

20
20

11
:4

8:
24

A
M

P
ag

e
1

of
2



Co

0

cD
z

Cl)

D

c-)
0<

- 0

z
0

0
>

0
0
V

V
-V
V
0

0

0

c)

0
0

(—)

1ii A

0

Cl)
C))
CC
a

C\l
Co
ct

C)
C’)
ci)
C’)

C)
Co

LL

0)
C—

w
C’)
U

ID
C)

‘ci

w

UJ
F—
0)

CO
‘1-
1—
LO

w

a
ci)

0
ci)
>
C
w
C
C)

C/)
0
C)
0

ir-I

LI
U
z

U

0

C-)

-d
C)

In

C)
ci)

-O
C-)
F—



Mount Desert Schoo’ Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Report # 14477

TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN

iNTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC

MARIAH D. BAKER

lAURA-JEAN REAL

KELLY S. BEAULIFU

RENE U, BECKER

JULIANNA R. BENNOCI-f

ANDREWJ. CARLSON

AMBER G. CHARRON

JUDITH CULL,EN

Gloria A. Delsandro

SARAH R. DUNBAR

WANDA J. FERNAIF)

JASON W. FOUNTAINE

MARINA P. FREDERICK

Al ,EXANDER GARRETT

HEATHER M. GRAVES

GAYLE M. GRAY

ANGELIQUE E. HODODON!

ANDREA W. HOWELL

Amy L. James

REBECCA A. JARVIS

PATRICIA A KEILEY

MAX E. MASON

TARA MCKERNAN

JANET NOROFLUS

JUST1N B. NORWOOF)

WENDELL L. OPPEWALL

JEANNE C. OTT

AMY Y. PHILBROOK

JOELLE A. RUDDY

LEON E. SARGENT

KAREN L. SHARPE

KATFILEEN C. ST DENIS

KERRY L. TAYLOR

BRUCE I. TRIPP

/ SHANNON L. WESTPI IAL

JACQUELINE A. WHEATON

3,071.00 3,071.00 000

9,175.67 9,175.67 0.00

I 1,884.61 1,543.22 543.22

I 2,344.23 1741.51 1.741 51

1 3,106.07 2070.35 2,070.35

I 1,594.40 I,183.5() 1,183.50

I 2,919.88 2,181.20 2,181.20

I 2,232.95 1,600.44 1,600.44

1 2,248.43 1,557.62 1,557.62

1 3,223.83 2,461) 59 2,460.59

I 3,712.31 2,655.95 2,658.95

I 3,1 13,27 2,327.67 2,327.67

I 2,392.30 1,574,96 1,574.96

1 1,694.40 1235.24 1,235.24

1 712.55 556.86 556.86

1 1,728.84 1,327.29 1,327.29

I 2,315.38 1,510.75 1,5107.5

1 3,619.28 2,605.21 2,605.21

1 90,8? 22,82 22.82

I 2,002.90 1,601 79 1,601.79

1 2,536.53 1,738,41 1,738.41

1 2,228.84 1,532.66 1,532.66

I 433.60 364.71 364.71

I 557.60 483.53 483.53

1 2,691.56 1,953.55 95355

1 2,081.51 1,419.44 1,419.44

I 2,541.27 1,996.08 1,996 08

1 1,389.65 805.99 805.99

1 2,697.20 1,903.60 1,903.61)

836.40 728.82 728.82

1 2,991.98 2,291.88 2,291.88

1 2,034.40 1,360.59 1,360.59

1 1,066.14 835.10 835.10

1 2,709.61 1585.20 1585.20

1 2,461.53 1,829.71 1,829.71

I 659.28 551.68 551 68

1 1,892.30 476.60 1,476.60

I 2,353.84 1,677.76. 1,67776

87346.35 66,541.95 54,295.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(1

0.0(1

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.01.)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0 00

0.00

0.00

0.01)

0.00

0 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0 00

0 00

(1 00

0.00

0 00

0 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1)0))

0.00

0.0))

004)

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 9212

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Lates):)
Cash Account Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted B’: Check Number

(Theck 4 Cheek Date Code Name / Ch Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Amt Void

08/14/2020 STAT

08/14/2020 IRS

46068 08/1412020 149

46069 08/)4/2020 311

46070 08/14/2020 11

46071 08/14/2020 463

46072 08/14/2020 266

46073 08/14/2020 314

46074 08/14/2020 337

46075 08/14/2020 91

46076 08/14/2020 308

46077 08/14/2020 43

46078 08/14/2020 52

46079 08/14/2020 57

46080 08/14/2020 332

4608! 08/14/2020 329

46))82 08/14/2020 63

46083 08/14/2020 65

46084 08/14/2020 477

46085 08/14/2020 313

46086 08/14/2020 293

46087 08/14/2020 90

46088 08/14/2020 29)

46089 08/14/2020 321

46090 08/14/2020 292

46091 08/14/2020 461

46092 08/14/2020 237

46093 08/14/2020 238

46094 08/14/2020 240

46095 08/14/2020 138

46096 08/14/2020 275

46097 08/14/2020 74

46098 08/14/2020 120

46099 08/14/2020 375

46100 08/14/2020 404

46101 08/14/2020 476

46102 08/14/2020 459

46103 08/14/2020 448

8/11/2020 2:33:09PM Page 1 oF 2



Mount DesertSchool Department Repot# 14477

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
Check # Check Date Code Name Chk Crp Cross Piy Net Pay Direct Dtposit Chetk Amt Vod

Check Authorization Summary

Type Description Cmiri( Amount

Employee Checks 0 0.00

,

Voided Checks 0 0.00

Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 36 54295.28

ACllEmployeeCredits 36 54295.28

ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00

I Deduction Checks 0 000

Voided Checks 0 0.00

ACH Vendor Credits 0 0.00

ACH VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0,00

Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 12,246.67

;: pI):j*

DATE:

r Z?
Sr ‘ ERINTENDENT

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER ... — .... ., .—— ..—--————-- /

FiNANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFiCER .

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

8/11/2020 2:33:09PM . Page 2 of 2


